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Department of Financial Services

November 21, 2015

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Council,
and Citizens of Rio Rancho:

In accordance with New Mexico statutes, we are pleased to present the Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report of the City of Rio Rancho (the City) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. Responsibility for the
accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests
with the City’s management.

We believe the enclosed information accurately presents the City’s financial position and results of
operations, in all material respects, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. We also
believe we have included all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the
City’s financial activities. These assertions are made on the basis of the City’s system of internal control
over assets and liabilities recorded in the accounting system. These controls have been designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance of safeguarding assets against loss from unauthorized use or
disposition, and to ensure the reliability of financial records for preparing financial statements. The concept
of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a control should not exceed the expected benefits, and
that the evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

The Report. The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report includes all funds of the City, and includes all
departments, agencies, and other organizational units under the control of the Governing Body. The report
is presented in four sections: Introductory, Financial, Statistical, and Single Audit. The Introductory Section
contains a list of principal officials, this transmittal letter, and the City’s organization chart. The Financial
Section contains the independent auditors’ report, Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), the
Basic Financial Statements, Required Supplementary Information, and Supplementary Information. The
Statistical Section provides a history of selected financial, economic, and demographic information. The
Single Audit Section includes the City’s schedule of expenditures of federal awards along with the auditors’
reports on internal controls and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

Independent Auditors. Heinfeld, Meech & Co., P.C., a certified public accounting firm, has audited the
City’s financial statements. The firm conducted the audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. The firm has issued an
unmodified (“clean”) opinion on the City’s financial statements, as explained in the independent auditors’
report at the front of the Financial Section beginning on page 13.

Federal and state regulations also require the City to undergo an annual “single audit” in conformance with
the Federal Single Audit Act of 1984, as amended, and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Information related to the
Single Audit, including the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, audit findings and
recommendations, summary of prior audit findings, and the auditors’ report, is included in the Single Audit
Section that starts on page 183.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). The discussion and analysis beginning on page 15
provides an overview and analysis of the City’s recent financial performance. This letter of transmittal is
intended to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it.
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5




PROFILE OF THE CITY

Geography and Demographics. The City of Rio Rancho is located in Sandoval County in central New
Mexico, northwest and adjacent to Albuquerque, New Mexico’s largest city. The metropolitan area is
serviced by east-west Interstate 1-40 and north-south Interstate 1-25. The Santa Fe railroad has a major rail
line through Albuquerque. The Rail Runner rail provides commuter service between the nearby
communities of Bernalillo, Albuquerque,

Los Lunas, and Santa Fe. There are two

general aviation facilities, including the

Albuquerque International Airport, that

provide service to the metropolitan area.

Rio Rancho is the third largest city in New
Mexico and is the fastest growing city in
the state. Between 2000 and 2010, the
City’s population increased from 51,765
to 87,521 (69%). As of 2014, the City’s
population was 93,820, according to the
most recent estimates by the U.S. Census
Bureau.

Government Structure. The City was incorporated in 1981 and adopted a municipal charter as a “home
rule” city in 1991. The City has a hybrid Council/Manager form of government in which the Mayor is a
member of the Governing Body. The City Manager is the Chief Administrative Officer, appointed by the
Mayor subject to approval of the Governing Body.

The City provides to its citizens those services that have proven to be necessary and meaningful and has
done so with less City employees per capita than similarly sized New Mexico cities. Major services
provided include police and fire protection, emergency ambulance service, roads, water and wastewater
services, parks and recreational activities, libraries, senior services, and general administrative services.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

Local Economy. Rapid population growth coupled

with the increased availability of credit during the

housing boom led to a surge in the number of single-

family housing permits issued beginning in 2003

and ending in 2007. During this time, annual

permits issued rose steadily, peaking at an all-time

high of 3,084 permits in 2005. As economic growth

slowed in 2008 and the economy entered a

recession, Rio Rancho housing market activity

declined sharply. Since the peak in 2005, the

number of housing permits issued fell 90 percent to

301 in 2011. This weakness in housing construction

translated into a significant drop in the City’s gross

receipts tax revenues and slowed the growth rate of

City property tax revenues. Since 2012, tax

revenues have stabilized, boosted by the

construction of two hospitals and several new retail establishments. In fiscal year 2015, gross receipts and
property tax revenues combined grew 9.8%, with most of the increase coming from robust activity in the
construction sector. The City’s elected officials and management continue to seek opportunities to diversify
the City’s economic base. Having a diverse mix of construction, retail, and service industries will help
buffer the City’s budget against future downturns in any one sector.



The City’s current financial condition reflects a
local economy that is steadily improving.
Though slightly lower than last year, single-
family building permits are on track to exceed
400 units in calendar year 2015; gross receipts
taxes are expected to grow 3.4% in fiscal year
2016; and personal income growth is expected to
range from 4.1% to 5.8% through 2018.

The unemployment rate in the metro area has
remained steady for the past two years, hovering
between 5.8% and 6.7% since 2013. The Bureau
of Business and Economic Research expects
employment growth to be positive but slow in
the Albuquerque MSA over the next three years,
growing at rates of 1.4% in 2015, 1.7% in both

2016 and 2017. Sectors leading the job growth include the healthcare and social assistance sector;

construction, as the housing market continues to recover; and the transportation and warehousing sector, as

the metro area expands its reach to take

advantage of growth in other areas of the

state.

Local Economic Growth Highlights.
Residential development has picked up
recently in Rio Rancho. Phase | of the new
Solcito subdivision, located north of
Northern Boulevard, will eventually consist
of 51 lots and already has several new
homes on site. The Neighborhood by La
Vida Llena, a $50 million senior-living
project in the Loma Colorado community,
broke ground in September 2014 and is
scheduled to open to its first group of
residents in April 2016. A new master developer acquired an interest in the Mariposa East development in
late 2014, and initial homebuyer traffic has been strong with early sales and new homes under construction.

Commercial projects completed or under construction along the Unser Gateway corridor include the
following:

Presbyterian Rust Medical Center’s $86 million expansion

Nusenda Credit Union

Unser Pavilion Building No. 3 for multiple tenants

Petroglyphs Medical Plaza

Alon 7-11 convenience store

Phase Il of the Plaza at Enchanted Hills opened in September 2015 with several brand-name retailers
including TJ Maxx, Bed, Bath & Beyond, Michael’s, Kirkland’s, Famous Footwear, Petsmart, and Rue 21.
Additional stores are slated for Phase Il of the project in the near future.

Recent expansions in the customer contact center industry have boosted employment in Rio Rancho:
o Alliance Data has grown its workforce from 300 to over 600 in the past three years
e Bank of America announced plans in March 2015 to expand its call center by adding 300 workers
to support its growing ATM Video Teller Assist initiative, bringing total employment to
approximately 550 at the call center.



e S&P Data began operations in the HP Building in October 2014 and now has over 150 employees,
with plans to reach up to 425 jobs over the next five years.

e Convergys Corporation announced plans to add 250 jobs by summer 2016, bringing its Rio Rancho
workforce to approximately 600 employees.

Finally, the City continues to partner with Sandoval County to help fund the Sandoval Economic Alliance
to help spur economic development in Rio Rancho and the surrounding areas.

Long-term Financial Planning and Policies. The General Fund ended fiscal year 2015 with an
unassigned fund balance of $15.3 million, which equals 28% of the fund’s annual expenditures under the
modified-accrual basis of accounting. On a budgetary basis, the General Fund’s reserves ended the year at
21.3% of expenditures, which exceeds the State of New Mexico requirement of 1/12" (8.3%) of
expenditures and is well above the City’s stated policy target of 15%.

The City continues to budget and spend within its means. The fiscal year 2016 budget for the General Fund
includes a modest $1.8 million (3.3%) increase in expenditures and other uses, most of which is for
increases to employee compensation and benefits. For all other governmental funds, 2016 budgeted
operating expenditures are nearly unchanged, increasing only $594,000 (2.2%). The City’s five-year
infrastructure and capital improvement plan (ICIP) includes funding for critical transportation, utility, and
equipment projects. The ICIP is a rolling five-year plan that identifies the City’s most important capital
needs and the funding sources that will be used to pay for the various projects. Finally, the budget includes
sufficient resources to cover annual debt service requirements, and management believes the City is in
compliance with all of its debt covenants and obligations.

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Rio Rancho for its 2014
comprehensive annual financial report. This was the 9th consecutive year the City has received this
prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an
easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy
both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. A Certificate of
Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current comprehensive annual financial
report meets the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA
to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

CONCLUSION

We believe this report provides useful information in evaluating the financial condition of the City. The
preparation of this report is a team effort by the Department of Financial Services and other departments.
We extend our appreciation for their ongoing commitment to excellence in financial reporting and for their

continuing effort in providing pleasant and efficient service to the citizens of Rio Rancho.

Respectfully submitted,

Keith J. Riesberg Dan Olsen, CPA
City Manager Director of Financial Services
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10120 N. Oracle Road

Tucson, Arizona 85704
m HEINFELD, MEECH & CO., P.C. ungso(r;3 20;%22?2611
CPAs and Business Consultants Fax (520) 742-2718

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Mr. Tim Keller
New Mexico State Auditor

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each
major fund, the aggregate remaining fund information and the budgetary comparison for the General Fund of City of Rio
Rancho, New Mexico (City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. We have also audited
the financial statements of each of the City's nonmajor governmental funds, internal service funds and fiduciary funds,
and the budgetary comparisons for all nonmajor governmental funds, enterprise funds and internal service funds
presented as supplementary information, as defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, in the
accompanying Supplementary Information — Combining Statements, Budgetary Compliance, and Other Schedules as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2015, as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico, as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position
and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in our
opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position
of each nonmajor governmental, internal service, and fiduciary fund of City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico, as of
June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the
respective budgetary comparisons for all nonmajor governmental funds, enterprise funds and internal service funds for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

TUCSON ¢ PHOENIX ¢ FLAGSTAFF
www.heinfeldmeech.com
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Change in Accounting Principle

As described in Note 2, the City implemented the provisions of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, as amended by GASB Statement No. 71, Pension
Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date, for the year ended June 30, 2015, which
represents a change in accounting principle. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and
analysis on pages 15 through 22, and the net pension liability information on pages 60 through 62 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the City’s financial statements, individual fund financial
statements, and the budgetary comparisons. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, as required by Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations,
Introductory Section, Statistical Section, Schedule of Deposit and Investment Accounts, Schedule of Expenditures of
State Appropriations, Joint Powers Agreement Schedule, Memorandum of Understanding Schedule, Schedule of Vendor
Information, and the Combining Statement of Changes in Agency Assets and Liabilities are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, Schedule of Deposit and Investment Accounts, Schedule of
Expenditures of State Appropriations, Joint Powers Agreement Schedule, Memorandum of Understanding Schedule, and
the Combining Statement of Changes in Agency Assets and Liabilities are the responsibility of management and were
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, Schedule of Deposit and Investment
Accounts, Schedule of Expenditures of State Appropriations, Joint Powers Agreement Schedule, Memorandum of
Understanding Schedule, and the Combining Statement of Changes in Agency Assets and Liabilities are fairly stated in
all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The Introductory Section, Statistical Section and the Schedule of Vendor Information have not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 20, 2015, on our
consideration of City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

HEINFELD, MEECH & CO., P.C.
CPAs and Business Consultants

November 20, 2015
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Year Ended June 30, 2015

INTRODUCTION

The following is a discussion and analysis of the City of Rio Rancho’s financial performance and activities for the
year ended June 30, 2015. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter in the Introductory Section of this
report and with the financial statements that follow.

HIGHLIGHTS

Government-wide Level
e The City restated beginning net position by $50 million (19.8%) for governmental activities and $1.6 million
(0.8%) for business-type activities as a result of implementing new pension accounting standards.

e Excluding the effects of new pension accounting standards, combined net position increased $12.6 million
(2.8%) from the prior year due to a steadily improving economy and close monitoring of overall spending.

Capital Assets and Long-term Liabilities
e The City added $7.7 million in new capital assets including a new fire truck, eight police vehicles and two
police motorcycles, vehicles and heavy equipment for Public Works, and $1.7 million of water rights.

e The City did not issue any new bonds during 2015 but entered into one new loan for $4.3 million through the
New Mexico Finance Authority for purchase of water rights.

e Asof June 30, 2015, the City’s share of the New Mexico Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA)
net pension liability, was $42.3 million, which is 1.3% of PERA’s total net pension liability.

Fund Level
e The General Fund ended the year with an unassigned fund balance of $15.3 million, which equals 28% of
the fund’s annual expenditures and is well above the industry’s recommended level of 15%.

e On a budgetary basis, General Fund revenues were $1.3 million (2.3%) above budget and General Fund
expenditures were $3.1 million (5.5%) below budget.

e  The Utility Fund net position increased $7.4 million (3.9%) over the prior year, excluding the effects of new
pension accounting standards, ending the year at $194.4 million.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is an introduction to the City’s Basic Financial Statements. The Basic Financial
Statements include three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3)
notes to the financial statements. In addition to the Basic Financial Statements, this report contains other required
information, including combining statements, budget schedules, reports on federal grants, and a statistical section.

Government-wide Statements — Reporting the City as a Whole

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities comprise the government-wide financial statements.
These statements provide a broad overview with a long-term focus of the City’s finances as a whole and are prepared
using the full-accrual basis of accounting, similar to private-sector companies. This means all revenues and expenses
are recognized regardless of when cash is received or spent, and all assets and liabilities, including capital assets and
long-term debt, are reported at the entity level. The government-wide statements report the City’s net position and
how it has changed from the prior year. Over time, increases and decreases in net position measure whether the City’s
overall financial condition is getting better or worse. In evaluating the government’s overall condition, however,
additional non-financial factors should be considered, such as the City’s economic outlook, changes in its
demographics, and the condition of its capital assets and infrastructure.

The government-wide statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or most of
their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). Rio Rancho’s governmental activities include
general government, public safety, public works, parks and recreation, library services, community development, and
economic development programs. The City has two business-type activities that include a water/waste water utility
and a multi-purpose events center.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Year Ended June 30, 2015

Fund Financial Statements — Reporting the City’s Most Significant Funds

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about individual major funds, not the City as a whole. A
fund is a group of related accounts that the City uses to keep track of specific resources that are segregated for a
specific purpose. Some funds are required by law to exist, while others are established internally to maintain control
over a particular activity. The City’s funds are divided into three types:

Governmental Funds — Most of the City’s basic services are accounted for in governmental funds and are essentially
the same functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide statements. Governmental funds use
the modified-accrual basis of accounting, which measures the flow of current financial resources that can be converted
to cash and the balances left at year-end that are available for future spending. This short-term view of the City’s
financial position helps determine whether the City has sufficient resources to cover expenditures in the near future.

Under New Mexico Administrative Code Section 2.2.2, governments in New Mexico must include the budgetary
comparison statement for the General Fund and major special revenue funds as a component of the fund financial
statements within the Basic Financial Statements.

Proprietary Funds — Rio Rancho uses two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the
same activities presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. Internal service
funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City’s various functions.
The City maintains two internal service funds to account for its self-funded employee health and dental insurance
activities. Because these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type activities, they are
included with governmental activities in the government-wide statements.

Fiduciary Funds — Fiduciary funds account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds use full-accrual accounting, but they are not included in the government-wide statements because the
assets in these funds are not available to finance the City’s own programs.

Reconciliation Between Government-wide and Fund Statements

The financial statements include schedules that reconcile the amounts reported for governmental activities on the
government-wide statements with amounts reported on the governmental fund statements. Following are some of the
major differences between the two statements:

e Capital assets, long-term debt, and pension liabilities are included on the government-wide statements but
are not included on the governmental fund statements.

e  Capital spending produces assets on the government-wide statements but is considered an expenditure on the
governmental fund statements.

e Delinquent property tax revenues that are owed to the City but not yet collected are reported as revenue on
the government-wide statements but are deferred inflows on the governmental fund statements.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a complete understanding of the financial statements, and
they apply to both the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Required Supplementary Information
This section includes required information related to the City’s pension plans.

Supplementary Information

This section includes combining statements for the City’s nonmajor governmental funds, budgetary comparison
schedules for all funds other than the General Fund, and statutorily required schedules related to the City’s cash and
investment balances, state appropriations, vendors, and interlocal agreements between the City and other
governmental entities.

Statistical Information
This section provides up to ten years of financial, economic, and demographic information about the City.

Single Audit Section
This section reports on the City’s expenditures of federal awards and is required by federal and state statutes.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS AWHOLE

Net Position

The largest component of the City’s net position is composed of capital assets (land, buildings, equipment, roads, and
other infrastructure), net of all outstanding debt that was issued to buy or build those assets. As capital assets, these
resources are not available for future spending, nor can they be readily liquidated to pay off the related liabilities.
Resources needed to repay capital-related debt must be provided from other sources.

Restricted net position comprises 4.7% of total net position and is subject to external restrictions on how the resources
may be used. The remaining balance of net position is unrestricted and may be used at the City’s discretion to meet
its ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. The following table compares the current year’s net position to the
prior year (data for 2014 has not been restated for new pension-related items described in Note 2).

City of Rio Rancho
Net Position as of June 30

Gowvernmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Current and Other ASSetS.......ccovvvuene $ 41461356 $ 38,507,586 $ 41593357 $ 39,821,013 $ 83054713 $ 78,328,599
Capital Assets 271,114,900 274,543,680 330,416,834 328,463,065 601,531,734 603,006,745
Total ASSELS...cveereerrereirerireirerineinas 312,576,256 313,051,266 372,010,191 368,284,078 684,586,447 681,335,344
Total Deferred Outflows
Of RESOUICES....cvucrcrerrieins 5,139,969 986,093 3,536,611 3,717,774 8,676,580 4,703,867
Current and Other Liabilities 13,982,098 13,341,310 12,574,710 14,135,533 26,556,808 27,476,843
Long-term Liabilities . 83,838,924 48,166,736 153,479,290 154,735,323 237,318,214 202,902,059
Total Liabilities. ..o 97,821,022 61,508,046 166,054,000 168,870,856 263,875,022 230,378,902
Total Deferred Inflows
Of RESOUICES......ovcvicrieieeieiiinns 12,253,139 — 474,904 — 12,728,043 —
Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets.... 226,442,463 225,858,001 169,543,683 164,157,164 395,986,146 390,015,165
Restricted 9,731,861 9,421,756 9,716,564 10,076,109 19,448,425 19,497,865
Unrestricted.... (28,532,260) 17,249,556 29,757,651 28,897,723 1,225,391 46,147,279
Total Net POSition.........cccoeverrennenee $ 207,642,064 $ 252,529,313 $ 209,017,898 $ 203,130,996 $ 416,659,962 $ 455,660,309
Percent change from prior year (17.8)% 0.3% 2.9% 6.0% (8.6)% 2.0%

Changes in Net Position

The City’s combined net position increased by $12.6 million (2.8%) from the prior year, excluding the effects of
restating beginning net position as a result of implementing new pension accounting standards, as explained in Note
2. Net position of governmental activities increased $5.1 million (2.0%) before the effects of restatement, while net
position of business-type activities increased $7.5 million (3.7%). The following charts and schedules summarize the
City’s revenues and expenses relative to each other and to the prior year (data for 2014 has not been restated).
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City of Rio Rancho
Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30

Total
Gowvernmental Business-type Percent
Activities Activities Total Change
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2014 t0 2015
Rewvenues
General Revenues:
TAXES coovverrrireierie s $ 43360232 $ 39,497,638 $ — — $ 43360232 $ 39,497,638 9.8 %
Other General Revenues.............c........ 13,949,043 12,669,758 21,072 8,273 13,970,115 12,678,031 10.2
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services...........cuvnenen. 14,281,955 12,600,684 42,338,204 41,922,350 56,620,159 54,523,034 38
Operating Grants.... 3,553,834 3,032,461 2,652,028 2,130,793 6,205,862 5,163,254 20.2
Capital Grants 5,931,198 4,229,012 1,784,369 3,085,525 7,715,567 7,314,537 5.5
Total Revenues 81,076,262 72,029,553 46,795,673 47,146,941 127,871,935 119,176,494 7.3
Expenses
General Government...........occvvinenns 11,754,103 11,786,728 — — 11,754,103 11,786,728 0.3
Public Safety...... 32,104,922 28,239,143 — — 32,104,922 28,239,143 13.7
Public Works . 16,485,501 16,718,667 — — 16,485,501 16,718,667 1.4
Parks, Recreation, and Culture.. . 10,578,196 10,365,242 — — 10,578,196 10,365,242 21
Community and Econ. Development. 2,437,296 2,234,663 — — 2,437,296 2,234,663 9.1
Interest on General Govt Debt............ 1,569,485 1,753,498 — — 1,569,485 1,753,498 (10.5)
Water and Waste Water Utilities....... — — 37,070,051 35,799,139 37,070,051 35,799,139 3.6
Multi-Purpose Events Center............. — — 3,277,447 3,338,172 3,277,447 3,338,172 (1.8)
Total Expenses 74,929,503 71,097,941 40,347,498 39,137,311 115,277,001 110,235,252 4.6
Transfers. ..., (1,074,860) (1,097,052) 1,074,860 1,097,052 — —
Change in Net PoSition.........cccocvvininne 5,071,899 (165,440) 7,523,035 9,106,682 12,594,934 8,041,242
Net Position - Beginning... 252,529,313 251,711,794 203,130,996 191,619,089 455,660,309 443,330,883
Restatement (49,959,148) 982,959 (1,636,133) 2,405,225 (51,595,281) 3,388,184
Net Position - Beginning, as restated.... 202,570,165 252,694,753 201,494,863 194,024,314 404,065,028 446,719,067
Net Position - ENding.........ccc.cooevvnrinninn. $ 207,642,064  $252,529,313 $209,017,898  $ 203,130,996 $416,659,962  $ 455,660,309 (8.6) %

Governmental Activities

In total, revenues for all governmental activities increased $9.0 million (12.6%) from the prior year. Much of the
increase was due to an improved economy and new construction that produced higher gross receipts (GRT) and
property tax revenues. Compared to the prior year, GRT (both city and state-shared) grew approximately $5.2 million
(17.3%), while property taxes increased $1.0 million (5.9%). An additional $1.7 million (25.3%) came from various
grant revenues for emergency management, road construction, state capital outlay appropriations, and library
materials.

Total governmental expenses increased $3.8 million (5.4%) over the prior year. Personnel costs increased
approximately $1.5 million (3.8%) due to a 2% wage increase for all city employees and higher contribution rates
required by the city’s pension plan. Also, adjustments for changes in the compensated absences liability caused
expenses to be $1.2 million higher than last year. Finally, costs of medical and dental claims in the City’s self-
insurance program increased $1.3 million over fiscal year 2014 levels due to rising medical costs.

The following table shows to what extent the City’s governmental activities relied on self-generated revenues to cover
program costs. For 2015, these activities covered $23.8 million (32%) of their total expenses through grants and
charges for services. Taxes and other general revenues covered the remaining 68% of expenses.
City of Rio Rancho
Net Cost of Governmental Activities
For the Year Ended June 30

Less Net Program Rewvenues

Program Program Program as a Percentage of

Expenses Rewenues Costs Program Expenses
2015 2015 2015 2014 2015 2014

Activities:

Ceneral Government $ 11754103 $ (8202732) $ 3551371 $ 4,734,087 69.8 % 59.8 %

Public Safety 32,104,922 (7,063,630) 25,041,292 22,078,858 22.0 218
Public WOTKS ..o 16,485,501 (3,734,344) 12,751,157 14,433,608 22.7 137
Parks, Recreation, and Culture.................... 10,578,196 (4,544,004) 6,034,192 6,294,901 43.0 39.3
Community and Economic Development.. 2,437,296 (222,277) 2,215,019 1,940,832 9.1 131
Interest on Long-term Debt 1,569,485 — 1,569,485 1,753,498 — —

Total Governmental Activities . $ 74929503 $ (23,766,987) $ 51,162516 $ 51,235784 317 % 279 %
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Business-type Activities
Overall, net position for business-type activities increased $7.5 million (3.7%) and ended the year at $209 million.
Following is a summary of activities within the Utility and Multi-Purpose Events Center functions.

Water and Waste Water Utility. Early in 2013, the Governing Body implemented of a series of water rate increases
over five years designed to cover rising operating and maintenance costs and to provide sufficient resources for non-
growth related capital projects. Fiscal year 2015 was the third year of these rate increases, and rates are scheduled to
increase an additional 7.8% each year in fiscal years 2016 and 2017. For 2015, in spite of the rate increase, Utility
operating revenues grew only $274,000 (0.7%) because of a sharp reduction in consumption by the City’s largest
industrial customer and a smaller reduction in residential consumption. Still, the City received $1.2 million in state
appropriation grants for replacement of aging water lines, and local construction generated $843,000 of impact fees,
an increase of 113% over the prior year partly due to expiration of the City’s impact fee moratorium.

Total Utility operating expenses increased $1.4 million (4.6%) mostly due to higher repair and maintenance costs of
replacing water service lines, using state appropriation grant funds. Net position increased $7.4 million (3.9%),
excluding the effects of restating beginning net position as a result of implementing new pension accounting standards,
and ended the year at $194.4 million.

Multi-Purpose Events Center (MPEC). Operating revenues and operating expenses for the MPEC both remained
relatively constant compared to the prior year, increasing 0.7% and decreasing 0.7%, respectively. Additionally, the
City’s allocation of state-shared gross receipts tax to the MPEC was $359,000 (16.9%) less than the prior year because
of lower debt service costs on bonds that were refinanced in 2013. Net position of the MPEC Fund increased $78,000
(0.5%) to end the year at $14.6 million.

CAPITAL ASSETS, LONG-TERM DEBT, AND PENSIONS

Capital Assets

During 2015, the City added $7.7 million in new capital assets including $1.7 million in water rights purchases;
purchase of land for Lift Station 10; a new fire engine for the Fire Department; eight replacement vehicles and two
motorcycles for the Police Department; and a water truck, paving equipment, and a bucket truck for Public Works.

The City ended the year with $55.3 million of projects still under various phases of design or construction including
a reuse booster station and storage tank at Waste Water Treatment Plant #6, relocation of Lift Station 10, the Los
Montoyas Arroyo sewer line project, Enchanted Hills 12W Water Tank, Westside Boulevard permanent roadway
improvements, extension of Broadmoor Boulevard to Paseo del Volcan, reconstruction of Idalia Road from NM528
to Iris Road, expansion of Southern Boulevard, renovation of Fire Station 1 and expansion of the Fire Rescue
Headquarters, and the “A Park Above” project in the Cabezon Area.

The City’s total capital assets ended the year at $601.5 million, a decrease of $1.5 million (0.2%) over the prior year
due mostly to depreciation of existing assets. Note 9 provides more information about the City’s capital assets.

Long-term Debt

In April 2015, the City accepted one new loan from the New Mexico Finance Authority (NMFA) totaling $4.3 million
to purchase water rights in the Utility Fund. In addition, the Utility Fund added $2.8 million to its ongoing New
Mexico Environment Department waste water project loan that began in 2009. The projects financed by the loan are
expected to be completed in fiscal year 2016. The City did not issue any new bonds during 2015.

The City retired $15.7 million of principal on its long-term bonds and notes payable, including $1.2 million of two
NMFA water project loans that were retired prior to their maturity dates of 2030 and 2031. The City’s total long-term
liabilities, excluding pensions, ended the year at $212.5 million, a decrease of $9.2 million (4.1%).

Pensions

As explained in Note 2, this year the City implemented new accounting standards related to pensions. The new
standards require the City to report its proportionate share of the New Mexico Public Employees Retirement
Association (PERA) net pension liability. For fiscal year 2015, the City’s share was $41.1 million for governmental
activities and $1.2 million for business-type activities. Adding these liabilities to the Statement of Net Position resulted
in a deficit unrestricted net position for governmental activities of $29.4 million, while the business-type activities /
Utility Enterprise Fund had sufficient unrestricted net position to absorb its share of the liability.
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The City’s net pension liability was calculated by PERA based on state statutes governing benefit levels and
contribution rates, as well as several assumptions adopted by the PERA Board of Directors, in conformance with
GASB standards. The City does not control or influence any of the factors that determine the City’s net pension
liability except to the extent the City hires employees who are covered by one of PERA’s pension plans.

The following table presents changes in the City’s long-term obligations relative to the prior year (pension amounts
for 2014 have been included for presentation only). Note 10 provides more details on the City’s long-term debt.

City of Rio Rancho
Long-term Liabilities

as of June 30
Total
Gowernmental Business-type Percent
Activities Activities Total Change
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2014 t0 2015
General Obligation Bonds, net... $ 18258113 $ 21293643 $ — 3 — $ 18258113 $ 21,293,643 (14.3) %
GRT Revenue Bonds, net........... 14,364,139 15,512,187 28,100,000 29,601,100 42,464,139 45,113,287 (5.9
Utility Revenue Bonds, net........ —_ — 94,298,275 100,974,110 94,298,275 100,974,110 (6.6)
Notes Payable..........ccoownivnirnnee 13,786,850 15,410,852 38,969,846 34,307,146 52,756,696 49,717,998 6.1
Compensated Absences............ 4,645,355 4,498,721 118,692 108,497 4,764,047 4,607,218 34
Net Pension Liability 41,125,556 49,959,125 1,211,785 1,636,132 42,337,341 51,595,257 17.9
TOtAl s $92,180,013  $106,674,528 $162,698,598  $166,626,985 $254,878,611  $273,301,513 6.7) %

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Fund Balances

At June 30, the City’s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of $34.5 million, an increase of $2.8
million (8.8%) from 2014. Of the total fund balances, $19.6 million (57%) is restricted for various purposes, such as
debt service and future capital projects, and is therefore unavailable for discretionary spending. The remaining $14.9
million (43%) is unassigned and available for new spending. The following table presents the City’s 2015 ending
governmental fund balances.

City of Rio Rancho
Governmental Fund Balances
June 30, 2015

Special Debt Capital
General Rewvenue Service Projects
Fund Funds Funds Funds Total
RESEHCtEd. c..eoeeeieeeecceiene $ — $ 10,567,603 $ 4,206,027 $ 4,827,809 $ 19,601,439
Unassigned 15,325,622 (288,763) — (185,655) 14,851,204
TOtal e $ 15325622 $ 10,278,840 $ 4,206027 $ 4642154 $ 34,452,643
Percent change fromprior year... 11.7% 10.4% 0.1% 4.9% 8.8%

General Fund
During 2015, fund balance in the General Fund increased $1.6 million (11.7%) mostly due to gross receipts tax
revenues exceeding budgeted projections.

Revenues. Municipal and state-shared gross receipts taxes increased $3.7 million (14.8%) over 2014 due to healthy
growth in the local economy in the construction and real estate sectors. Property tax revenues grew $602,000 (4.4%)
due to a combination of new properties added to the tax rolls by the county assessor and a property tax rate that was
adjusted slightly higher under New Mexico’s “yield control” formula. In total, General Fund revenues increased $6.6
million (12.7%) over the prior year.

Expenditures and Transfers. Total expenditures increased $2.1 million (4.0%) due almost entirely to employee salary
increases of 2.0% and increased PERA contribution rates. In addition, transfers to other funds increased $1.1 million
(77%) because of two one-time transactions. First, the General Fund contributed $735,000 to the Infrastructure Fund
to pay for two road rehabilitation projects. Second, the City put $300,000 into a new special revenue fund as seed
money to begin a new vehicle seizure program related to repeat DWI offenders.

Budgetary Highlights. On a budgetary (cash) basis, the original 2015 General Fund budget estimated a $1.7 million
decrease in fund balance; however, fund balance increased $1.4 million due to higher than expected gross receipts tax
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revenues and careful management of expenditures. Following are major amendments to the General Fund budget and
comparisons of actual results to the budget for the fiscal year:

e  Gross receipts tax revenue estimates were reduced $1.3 million (4.7%) in January 2015 after the first six
months of collections were significantly lower than expected. However, the second half of the fiscal year saw
GRT collections rebound substantially, ending the year $1.2 million (4.4%) above the revised budget and
only $159,000 (0.6%) lower than the original estimate.

e Franchise tax revenue estimates were lowered $138,000 (3.9%) after analysis of collections indicated
revenues would be less than originally expected. Actual franchise tax revenues were $37,000 (1.1%) above
the revised estimate.

e The City increased other revenue line items for unexpected one-time funds, including $537,000 from FEMA
for flood control costs that occurred in 2013, $175,000 from settlement of a lawsuit, and $142,000 that was
returned to the City by the MPEC management company for lowering the net operating loss below budget
targets.

e The capital outlay budget increased
$472,000 (72%) mostly to account for funds City of Rio Rancho
rolled over from the prior year for purchase 2015 General Fund Budget v. Actual
of new police & fire equipment. (in thousands)

$60,000

On a budgetary basis, total General Fund revenues
were $1.1 million (2.0%) above the original budget 55,000
and $1.3 million (2.3%) above the final budget. Total
expenditures were $2.1 million (3.7%) and $3.1
million (5.5%) below the original and final budgets,
respectively. The budgetary comparison statement on
page 30 presents budget-to-actual results for all major  $45.,000
revenue sources in, and each function of, the General
Fund. The statement also reconciles the City’s

$50,000

$40,000

budgetary-basis revenues and expenditures to Revenues/Other Sources Expenditures/Other Uses
amounts reported in the financial statements on a
modified-accrual basis. = Original Budget = Final Budget Actual

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

The City’s nonmajor governmental fund balances increased a total of $1.2 million (6.7%), mostly in the special
revenue funds, although changes in individual funds varied significantly from the prior year. Following are the most
significant activities within the City’s nonmajor governmental funds.

Special Revenue Funds. The Higher Education Gross Receipts Tax Fund added $1.4 million to fund balance due to
an improved economy that generated additional GRT revenues citywide. The fund ended the year with a $6.2 million
fund balance, all of which is restricted for purposes related to the state’s higher education facilities.

The City created a new special revenue fund to begin a new vehicle seizure program related to repeat DWI offenders.
For 2015, the DWI Seized Vehicle Fund ended the year with a balance of $245,000. In addition, the Library Fund
spent down $344,000 of fund balance for purchase of books and materials using county grant funds received in prior
years. Finally, the Municipal Road Fund decreased $249,000 mostly due to purchase of heavy equipment and vehicles
for the Public Works Department.

Fund balances of all special revenue funds ended the year at $10.3 million, all of which is restricted for the specific
purposes of the funds in which the balances reside.

Debt Service Funds. Debt service expenditures increased $377,000 (6.1%) due to higher principal payments on the
City’s 2006 general obligation bonds. The bond’s repayment schedule was set at the time of issue and therefore was
expected. Fund balances ended the year at $4.2 million, all of which is restricted for future debt service payments.

Capital Projects Funds. Total capital expenditures increased $1.6 million (36%) from the prior year due mostly to
receipts of federal, state, and local grant funds in the Infrastructure and State Appropriation funds. Major projects
during the year included improvements to the Meadowlark Senior Center; engineering and design work for several
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transportation projects including Idalia, Broadmoor, Southern, and Westside; and ongoing construction of the City’s
all-inclusive A Park Above facility. Fund balances ended the year at $4.6 million, all of which is restricted for specific
projects.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Results of operations for the City’s two enterprise funds were explained above under the heading “Business-type
Activities.” Internal service fund activities for 2015 were as follows.

Health Self-Insurance Fund

Expenses for claims and administration expenses increased $1.3 million (26%) over the prior year due to higher costs
of medical procedures and prescriptions. Revenues were relatively flat, increasing only $132,000 (2.5%), but the fund
had sufficient reserves to absorb the increased costs. Net position of the health insurance fund ended the year at $1.1
million, which the City still feels is adequate to protect against unexpected future claims. However, the City has
approved a 5% increase in health insurance premiums for both the City and employees in the next fiscal year to help
cover increasing claims costs.

Dental Self-Insurance Fund

Charges to departments and employees for dental insurance remained essentially the same as last year, increasing only
$9,300 (2.0%). Expenses were also unchanged at $467,000, and net position increased $8,200 (50%) to end the year
at $24,600. The City has approved a 10% increase in dental insurance premiums for both the City and employees in
the next fiscal year to help build the fund’s reserves against unexpected future claims.

OTHER MATTERS
The following issues may impact Rio Rancho’s future financial position:

Litigation Related to Impact Fee Moratorium

In August 2012, the City’s Governing Body declared a two-year moratorium on impact fees required for new
construction, cutting residential impact fees by half and non-residential impact fees altogether. Curb North, Inc. (Curb)
filed suit against the City claiming that the moratorium impaired the value of its $5.6 million of excess impact fee
credits. In March 2014, the court found in favor of Curb to the extent Curb was not able to sell its credits during the
two-year moratorium. The court has reserved its decision on the amount of damages due Curb for a trial, which has
been scheduled for February 2016. The amount of damages that may be awarded is unknown at this time.

Refunding of Utility Bonds

In September 2015, the City advance refunded its outstanding Series 2007 Utility Revenue Project Bonds by issuing
$27.365 million of Series 2015 Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds. The advance refunding will save the City
approximately $5.6 million in cash-flow savings, or $333,000 per year through 2032, to the Utility Enterprise Fund.
The refunding also allowed the City to replace a $3.0 million debt service reserve fund with a surety reserve policy,
reducing the amount of cash required to be held in reserve for Utility revenue bonds.

Future Funding for Road Maintenance, Repair, and Rehabilitation

The Governing Body is currently considering options for increasing the amount of funding available for road
maintenance, repair, and rehabilitation. Options include adding an additional local GRT tax levy, implementing a local
municipal gas tax, and asking the voters to approve a general obligation bond, which would require a property tax rate
increase. The City is seeking input from local citizen groups, business groups, and the general public. The City expects
a decision will be made by the end of calendar year 2015.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION
This financial report is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers, and creditors with a general overview of Rio Rancho’s
finances and to demonstrate the City’s accountability for the money it receives. Questions concerning any of the

information in this report, or any other matters related to the City’s budget and finances, should be addressed to the
Rio Rancho Department of Financial Services, 3200 Civic Center Circle SE, Rio Rancho, New Mexico 87144.
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Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2015

Primary Gover nment

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and INVEStMENES.........coceerererererererirenene $ 30,101,201 $ 17,446,203 $ 47,547,404
Receivables:

ACCOUNES, NEL.....oocvieeriecreereecree e 1,150,662 5,623,288 6,773,950
TAXES et 655,250 — 655,250
Due From Other Governments................... 8,901,287 520,492 9,421,779
Prepaid Bond Insurance...........ccocoeevveeene. 56,295 494,970 551,265
GOOOAWIl L. — 3,570,430 3,570,430
Restricted Cash.......cccocoeerinenineninencneneneeena 596,661 13,937,974 14,534,635

Capital Assets:
Land.....coeeeeeereneee s 64,018,477 45,399,266 109,417,743
Construction-in-Progress.........c.ccoceveeeee. 21,652,288 33,692,299 55,344,587
Infrastructure.........ccoveevenrenenecnee 284,154,737 158,531,679 442,686,416
Buildings and Improvements................. 53,649,129 100,033,439 153,682,568
Land Improvements..........c.ccceeevveeereneneas 17,565,664 13,011,455 30,577,119
Machinery and Equipment...........cc....... 26,974,522 55,364,782 82,339,304
Less Accumulated Depreciation............ (196,899,917) (75,616,086) (272,516,003)
Total Capital ASSELS.......ccvvereverererineene 271,114,900 330,416,834 601,531,734
Total ASSELS.....cocueeeieiieieeieee e 312,576,256 372,010,191 684,586,447

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Amount on Bond Refundings....... 890,608 3,411,758 4,302,366
Deferred Pension Plan Items....................... 4,249,361 124,853 4,374,214
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources.... 5,139,969 3,536,611 8,676,580
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable .........cccccoeevvveerirciennne 2,841,954 1,491,576 4,333,530
Accrued Liabilities......c.ccoveeeveeeeeeeiereneenes 2,378,021 850,844 3,228,865
Unearned ReVeNUE............ccceeeeeeveeeeneevenee. 421,034 — 421,034
[D1=010 1S 1 TR — 1,012,982 1,012,982
Long-term Liabilities:
DueWithinOneYear......cccoceeveveveenenns 8,341,089 9,219,308 17,560,397
Duein More Than One Year.................. 83,838,924 153,479,290 237,318,214
Total Liabilities.....cccoeveeeeieeereceeeeieee 97,821,022 166,054,000 263,875,022

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Pension Plan Items....................... 12,253,139 474,904 12,728,043
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources....... 12,253,139 474,904 12,728,043
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets................. 226,442,463 169,543,683 395,986,146
Restricted for:
Debt SErVICE. ..o 4,904,052 9,716,564 14,620,616
Capital Improvements...........ccoeeeeeerieenne 4,827,809 — 4,827,809
UNrestricted.........coeeeveeeceeeceeee e (28,532,260) 29,757,651 1,225,391
Total Net Position...........ccccceeeveeeeeenenee. $ 207,642,064 $ 209,017,898 $ 416,659,962

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Statement of Activities
June 30, 2015

Program Revenues

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

Charges for Operating Capital
Services and Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type
Activities: Expenses Court Fines Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total
Primary Government:
Governmental Activities:
General Government..........coceune. $ 11,754,103 $ 7,928,337 $ 274,395 $ — $  (3551,371) $ — $  (3,551,371)
Public Safety........ . 32,104,922 4,578,298 1,944,969 540,363 (25,041,292) — (25,041,292)
Public WOrKS......ccccoovvivriiiinn 16,485,501 219,898 334,743 3,179,703 (12,751,157) — (12,751,157)
Parks, Recreation, and Culture....... 10,578,196 1,333,145 999,727 2,211,132 (6,034,192) — (6,034,192)
Community and
Economic Development.............. 2,437,296 222,277 — — (2,215,019) — (2,215,019)
Interest on Long-Term Debt.......... 1,569,485 — — — (1,569,485) — (1,569,485)
Total Governmental Activities... 74,929,503 14,281,955 3,553,834 5,931,198 (51,162,516) — (51,162,516)
Business-type Activities:
Water and Waste Water Utilities... 37,070,051 41,826,751 885,422 1,784,369 — 7,426,491 7,426,491
Multi-Purpose Events Center......... 3,277,447 511,453 1,766,606 — — (999,388) (999,388)
Total Business-type Activities... 40,347,498 42,338,204 2,652,028 1,784,369 — 6,427,103 6,427,103
Total Primary Government............... $ 115,277,001 $ 56,620,159 $ 6,205,862 $ 7,715,567 (51,162,516) 6,427,103 (44,735,413)
General Revenues and Transfers:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, General PUIPOSE..........ccovoiririireieiiiniisieieieeiseseeeieee s 14,316,546 — 14,316,546
Property Taxes, Debt Service... . 3,753,767 — 3,753,767
GrOSS RECEIPES TAXES...vveviririiieieiesisiieisteie ettt sttt 21,738,193 — 21,738,193
FranCRISE TaAXES.....ccveiveiriiriirieieeeitesteere sttt et ae e et et e sae st e ebesaeebeenseree s eaesesaens 3,551,726 — 3,551,726
TOMAl TAXES....veviieteiett ettt ettt sttt st e et e et n et e e be st ebeseas 43,360,232 — 43,360,232
Unrestricted Grants, Aid, and State-Shared ReVENUE.............ccceeveveevveviecnireceieinens 13,760,046 — 13,760,046
Unrestricted INVESTMENT INCOME.........oiiiiiiieieeiee e 16,668 21,072 37,740
MISCEIHANEOUS. ......cuvvieiitieictiictete ettt ettt sttt neeaenas 172,329 — 172,329
LI LTS (=1 £SO (1,074,860) 1,074,860 —
Total General Revenues and Transfers..........oovveieinersensesesse e 56,234,415 1,095,932 57,330,347
Change in NEt POSITION. .........ccoiiiiiieciee s 5,071,899 7,523,035 12,594,934
Net POSItioN = BEGINNING.......c.ceuriiriiireieieirireeeeieei st 252,529,313 203,130,996 455,660,309
Restatement (see Note 2).......... . (49,959,148) (1,636,133) (51,595,281)
Net Position - Beginning, as restated.............coovveeriririnneeiinsiseese s 202,570,165 201,494,863 404,065,028

NEt POSItION = ENAING......oveveiiiiiiiiieieieeisiee e

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2015

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents.........c..cccceeuee.
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS, NEL......ovveeeeeieiiieeeee e
Property TaXesS......ccceveereeereeeneeenereenes
Due From Federal Government...............
Due From State Government...................
Due From Local Governments.................
Due From Other Funds..........cccccovevevvnrnene
Restricted InveStments..........ccoeeeveeeveeenenns
Total ASSELS.....ccueeveeeeiieeee e

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable.........cccoeovreeenneienieenns
Accrued Liabilities........oceevvveeeniecenrieeennn,
Due To Other Funds..........ccccoveeeeverereennne.
Unearned ReVENUE..........cocevveeeeeecrieiieinenn,

Total Liabilities..........ccococirrrniciccnne

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes.......

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources........

FUND BALANCES

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances.......................

Nonmajor Total
Governmental Governmental

General Funds Funds
$ 10,106,652 $ 17,869,340 $ 27,975,992
1,134,035 16,627 1,150,662
514,135 141,115 655,250
123,295 1,582,357 1,705,652
5,193,630 1,843,323 7,036,953
28,166 130,516 158,682
1,877,873 — 1,877,873
— 596,661 596,661
$ 18,977,786 $ 22,179,939 $ 41,157,725
$ 964,971 $ 912,340 $ 1,877,311
2,009,895 47,045 2,056,940
— 1,877,873 1,877,873
306,738 114,296 421,034
3,281,604 2,951,554 6,233,158
370,560 101,364 471,924
370,560 101,364 471,924
— 19,601,439 19,601,439
15,325,622 (474,418) 14,851,204
15,325,622 19,127,021 34,452,643
$ 18,977,786 $ 22,179,939 $ 41,157,725

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet — Gover nmental Funds
To the Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2015

Total Fund Balances— Governmental FUNS..........c.coocieiiieiiicicececeeeeee et

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore are not reported in governmental funds, but they are reported
in the Statement of Net Position. Capital assets consist of the following:

INFFASIIUCTUNE. .. .ottt
Other Capital @SSELS.......cevveiirieeeieeie et et se e te e re s senenean
Accumulated AEPreECILION. .........cereeeirereerieereee et es

Some of the City's property tax revenue will be collected after year-end but are not
available soon enough to pay for the current year's expenditures and
therefore are reported as unavailable revenue in governmental funds..........ccooeovevvencncicieenne

A liability for accrued interest on long-term debt is not reported in governmental funds
because interest payments are not due at June 30, but the liability is reported for
governmental activities on the Statement of Net POSItiON...........cccoceeerieereiineiesseseeeeeeenes

The City usesinterna service funds to charge the costs of certain activities
toindividual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds
are reported with governmental activitiesin the Statement of Net Position...........cccceevereeee.

Some liabilities and deferred outflows of resources are not reported in governmental
funds, but they are reported in the Statement of Net Position. These amounts
consist of the following:

Bonds and NOLES PAYBDIE...........cereeiriciicireee e
Unamortized premiums and diSCOUNtS 0N DONGS..........ccvrveirerinenennenenereseeseeseeenees
Deferred amount on bond refundings...........ccovveericereeesceseses e
Prepaid bond insurance costs................

Net pension ligbility.........ccccceen...
Deferred pension plan items, net...
COMPENSALEA BDSENCES..........coeriececiieieirr ettt

Net Position of Gover nMmental ACLIVITIES........c.cvcviciiicicicecece et

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$ 34452643
64,018,477
284,154,737
119,841,603
(196,899,917) 271,114,900
471,924
(321,081)
1,160,566
(44,966,850)
(1,442,252)
890,608
56,295
(41,125,556)
(8,003,778)
(4,645,355) (99,236,889)
$ 207,642,064



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changesin Fund Balances

Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

REVENUES
Property Taxes................

Municipal and State-Shared Taxes.......c..ccccveeeenene

Franchise Taxes

Licenses and Permits.
Intergovernmental - Federal
Intergovernmental - State
Intergovernmental - Local

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General Government
Public Safety.......ccccounn...
Public Works..................

Parks, Recreation, and CUlture............ccooeverennen
Community and Economic Development..............

Capital Outlay..........coceuenene

Debt Service:

Principal.......ccccocoeuenne.
Interest and Other Charges.

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

TranSfErS INuee et
Transfers Out...............

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances.
Fund Balances - Beginning
Fund Balances - Ending

Nonmajor Total
Gover nmental Gover nmental
General Funds Funds

$ 14,359,894 $ 3,764,547 $ 18,124,441
28,736,225 6,762,014 35,498,239
3,463,842 87,884 3,551,726
424,379 — 424,379
674,143 3,167,801 3,841,944
78,847 3,752,318 3,831,165
104,666 1,076,392 1,181,058

— 608,278 608,278
6,008,983 667,449 6,676,432
1,126,728 94,071 1,220,799
3,817,730 933,266 4,750,996
58,795,437 20,914,020 79,709,457
8,214,795 1,957,718 10,172,513
28,261,140 2,030,063 30,291,203
7,479,175 536,507 8,015,682
7,913,583 1,536,213 9,449,796
1,943,003 565,770 2,508,773
938,803 7,151,918 8,090,721

— 5,584,002 5,584,002

— 1,728,469 1,728,469
54,750,499 21,090,660 75,841,159
4,044,938 (176,640) 3,868,298
— 1,368,908 1,368,908
(2,443,768) — (2,443,768)
(2,443,768) 1,368,908 (1,074,860)
1,601,170 1,192,268 2,793,438
13,724,452 17,934,753 31,659,205
$ 15,325,622 $ 19,127,021 $ 34,452,643

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changesin
Fund Balances — Gover nmental Funds To the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Net Change in Fund Balances— Total Governmental FuNdS...........cccccevevrienennerenincenins 2,793,438
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:
Capital outlays are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of capital assetsis allocated over their estimated
useful lives as depreciation expense. In the current year, these amounts were as follows:
CAPITAl QULIAY.....cvcveveeerceeicietce ettt bbb b bbbt nenas $ 8,090,721
Assets received from developers and others... 518,235
DEPreCiation EXPENSE.......cervirereireereiiri et st se e e s n e nenenea (12,017,255) (3,408,299)
In the Statement of Activities, only the gain on the sale of assetsis reported, whereas
in governmental funds the proceeds from the sales increase financial resources. Thus,
the change in net position differs from the change in fund balance by the book value
(o IR TC = 5 = (SR o] Lo T (20,480)
Repayment of long-term debt is reported as an expenditure in governmental funds,
but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. In
the current year, these amounts were as follows:
Bond and note principal PayMENES..........coeirererirerenenerese et 5,584,002
Management uses internal service funds to charge the costs of certain activitiesto
individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of the internal service fundsis reported
With governmMENntal BCHIVITIES.........oiiriiirreee et (664,797)
Because delinquent property taxes will not be collected for some time after the end
of the year, they do not provide current financial resources in governmental funds.
Unavailable property tax revenues changed by this amount thisyear.........c.cccccvviiecnnnen. (54,128)
Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expendituresin
governmental funds. These activities consist of the following:
Amortization of bond premiums, discounts, and deferred amounts...........c.ccccceuee. 115,305
Change in accrued interest on long-term debt...........cooeieireinineineeee e 43,679
PeNsion EXPENSE........covrereenerieeeesie e (2,803,960)
Change in deferred pension plan itemsS..........c.ccvereieneereeese e 3,633,773
Change in compensated aDSENCES.........ccooiieiririeieereee et (146,634) 842,163
Changein Net Position of Governmental ACtiVities..........c.ccoocviiiniciiicss 5,071,899

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changesin Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Property TaXeS.........covveeurieeenininieicininas $ 14,327,582 $ 14385549 $ 14,360,464 $ (25,085)
Municipal and State-Shared Taxes... 27,897,108 26,578,408 27,738,403 1,159,995
Franchise Fees.........ccccovnnninneee 3,572,074 3,434,381 3,471,185 36,804
Licenses and Permits..........ccccoceuevvinnccnnnee. 345,230 437,710 424,379 (13,331)
Intergovernmental - Federdl..........c.cooeeenene 345,400 827,167 605,612 (221,555)
Intergovernmental - State...........coevereeenne — 70,362 78,847 8,485
Intergovernmental - Local.........covueeeeenene. 76,000 76,500 76,500 —
Chargesfor Services....... 5,387,447 5,585,786 5,864,281 278,495
Fines and Forfeitures... 1,184,500 1,184,500 1,130,119 (54,381)
Miscellaneous...........coucrcicininnnisiriccees 3,359,827 3,760,279 3,869,964 109,685
Total REVENUES.........cccoeuiiririiicrciciine 56,495,168 56,340,642 57,619,754 1,279,112
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government...........ccoceeverienecninas 7,210,530 7,798,493 7,581,311 217,182
Public Safety............ . 28,977,510 29,027,027 27,928,554 1,098,473
Public Works.... . 8,261,895 8,177,988 7,438,587 739,401
Parks, Recreation, and Culture..................... 8,475,750 8,513,354 7,926,995 586,359
Community and Economic Development..... 2,240,077 2,240,931 1,920,862 320,069
Capital Outlay........cooevveviiicieercrces 654,048 1,125,831 949,370 176,461
Total EXpenditures...........ccovvceevnirenienee. 55,819,810 56,883,624 53,745,679 3,137,945
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. 675,358 (542,982) 3,874,075 4,417,057
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......ccccceinccrceee 664,970 567,309 567,009 (300)
Transfers OUt........cvveveicrececieieeseseeeeeas (3,013,578) (3,010,548) (3,010,777) (229)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)...... (2,348,608) (2,443,239) (2,443,768) (529)
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (1,673,250) (2,986,221) 1,430,307 4,416,528
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis.. 8,731,664 10,198,439 10,255,416 56,977
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ 7,058,414 $ 7,212,218 $ 11,685,723 $ 4,473,505
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual RevVENUES - BUAGELArY BaSIS.........ccouvueuriieenieierieeisisisssssesssss s sssssssssssesssseses $ 57,619,754
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period for
financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued revenue... 7,007,862

Prior year aCCrued FEVENUE..........couvucueuiiirireeieeerires et (5,831,652)
Certain year-end adjustments are considered revenue for financia reporting but

not for budgetary rePOrtiNG........ ..o (527)
Total Actual Revenues - GAAP Basis. $ 58,795,437
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - BUdgetary BasiS..........cocoucuererireririeieinininisisee s $ 53,745,679
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period for
financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year acCrued EXPENAITUIES..........cccoerirerueueeierireeeeiese sttt es 2,974,866
Prior year accrued eXPENdITUrES............ccoieirireeieeeienirerieieiee st (2,173,997)
Allowances for doubtful accounts are considered expenditures for financial reporting
but Not for BUAGELArY FEPOITING........cueireeerieeeietrere et 203,951
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS.........ccoiirieirienirinirieieesesesisisie et senenens $ 54,750,499

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

30



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2015

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and Investments .........c.ccoecervrveenne
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS, NEL....ovvieieeice e
Due From State Government................

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash..........ccccevevvveveviciieienn
Prepaid Bond Insurance..
Goodwill, Net.......ccooeveieieiiecece
Capital Assets:

Construction in Progress...
Infrastructure............cccceueee.
Buildings and Improvements.................
Land Improvements...........ccoceveernienne
Machinery and Equipment.......
Less Accumulated Depreciation..

Total Noncurrent ASSets...........ccennee.
Total ASSEtS......ccvveeeverrievieieieeeins

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Amount on Bond Refundings.....
Deferred Pension Plan Items.....................

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources..

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable............cccovvieeinnes
Accrued Liabilities...........cccooovvicinn
Claims Payable..........ccccovviinnenincnnn.
Deposits
Compensated ADSENCES.........ccoeereruruenne
Current Portion of Long-term Debt.........

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Compensated AbSeNnces..........ccccovevennnee.
Notes Payable
Bonds Payable, net..........ccocovennnnnnne.
Net Pension Liability..........ccccceeerrennne.

Total Noncurrent Liabilities..
Total Liabilities..........cccoevveiierienene.

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Pension Plan Items..........c..........

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets...............
Restricted for Debt Service
UNrestricted.......oooveevvreeriecereereseesies

Total Net Position...........ccccevevvieviennn

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Multi-Purpose Activities -
Utilities Events Center Internal Service
Fund Fund Total Funds
16,657,474 $ 788,729 $ 17,446,203 $ 2,125,209
5,613,548 9,740 5,623,288 —
114,213 406,279 520,492 —
22,385,235 1,204,748 23,589,983 2,125,209
11,701,194 2,236,780 13,937,974 —
494,970 — 494,970 —
3,570,430 — 3,570,430 —
45,066,766 332,500 45,399,266 —
33,679,299 13,000 33,692,299 —
158,531,679 — 158,531,679 —
59,047,632 40,985,807 100,033,439 —
12,639,051 372,404 13,011,455 —
54,198,119 1,166,663 55,364,782 —
(69,266,202) (6,349,884) (75,616,086) —
309,662,938 38,757,270 348,420,208 —
332,048,173 39,962,018 372,010,191 2,125,209
617,102 2,794,656 3,411,758 —
124,853 — 124,853
741,955 2,794,656 3,536,611 —
1,489,865 1,711 1,491,576 —
780,566 70,278 850,844 —
— — — 964,643
1,012,982 — 1,012,982 —
94,035 — 94,035 —
7,775,273 1,350,000 9,125,273 —
11,152,721 1,421,989 12,574,710 964,643
24,657 — 24,657 —
37,524,573 — 37,524,573 —
87,968,275 26,750,000 114,718,275 —
1,211,785 — 1,211,785 —
126,729,290 26,750,000 153,479,290 —
137,882,011 28,171,989 166,054,000 964,643
474,904 — 474,904 —
161,123,193 8,420,490 169,543,683 —
7,479,784 2,236,780 9,716,564 —
25,830,236 3,927,415 29,757,651 1,160,566
194,433,213 $ 14,584,685 $ 209,017,898 $ 1,160,566
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changesin Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Business-type Activities - Enter prise Funds Governmental
Multi-Purpose Activities -
Utilities Events Center Internal Service
Fund Fund Total Funds
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for SErViCeS........cveuicceieneccrereneeens $ 41,577,605 $ 418,263 41,995,868 $ 5,896,036
Total REVENUES........c.cecveiicicirereeeierereeiennns 41,577,605 418,263 41,995,868 5,896,036
OPERATING EXPENSES
General and Administrative..........coococvvenerennens 3,132,603 1,154,613 4,287,216 441,808
Production COStS..........cccvueveueiciineiinineseins 21,792,164 — 21,792,164 —
DEPreCiation........ccvveereerrereeeiereee s 7,333,423 892,165 8,225,588 —
Claims and Premiums. . — — — 6,121,354
Total EXPENSES......cccucvviriieieiriccieenesesiereeneens 32,258,190 2,046,778 34,304,968 6,563,162
Operating INCOmMe (LOSS)......c.cvueverrerereeererrerenes 9,319,415 (1,628,515) 7,690,900 (667,126)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Intergovernmental Revenue - Federal................... 39,004 — 39,004 —
Intergovernmental Revenue - State............ccooene. — 1,766,606 1,766,606 —
Intergovernmental Revenue - Local...................... 3,000 — 3,000 —
843,418 — 843,418 —
249,146 93,190 342,336 —
INterest EXPense........cccververeceenneeeeneneeerenrenens (4,487,692) (1,206,280) (5,693,972) —
Amortization of Goodwill.. (178,895) — (178,895) —
Investment Income... . 18,169 2,903 21,072 2,329
Other EXPENSES......c.cuvviuieeeeiriieieineresessiereenesaeaenns (145,274) (24,389) (169,663) —
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)...... (3,659,124) 632,030 (3,027,094) 2,329
Income (Loss) Before
Capital Contributions and Transfers................. 5,660,291 (996,485) 4,663,806 (664,797)
Capital Grants and Contributions.............c.c.c..... 1,784,369 — 1,784,369 —
Transfers IN....cccvriceccee e — 1,074,860 1,074,860 —
Transfers OUt........cccreciiiciininircsee e — — — —
Changein Net POSItion..........cooveeveneicrcnnenes 7,444,660 78,375 7,523,035 (664,797)
Net Position - Beginning..........ccocoevervreniecrnenens 188,624,686 14,506,310 203,130,996 1,825,363
Restatement (see NOte 2)........ccccervevenrcrcrrerennnn. (1,636,133) — (1,636,133) —
Net Position - Beginning, asrestated..............c...... 186,988,553 14,506,310 201,494,863 1,825,363
Net Position - ENding..........cccocoeevvicnnnicnenns $ 194,433,213 $ 14,584,685 209,017,898 $ 1,160,566

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Business-type Activities - Enter prise Funds Governmental
Multi-Purpose Activities -
Utilities Events Center Internal Service
Fund Fund Total Funds
CASH FLOWSFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers and USErs...........ococvveveeeennns $ 41,766,335 $ 455,278 $ 42,221,613 $ 5,896,036
Payments to Suppliers and Contractors............c.coeveenee. (23,658,526) (1,164,819) (24,823,345) (6,498,323)
Paymentsto EMpPlOYEES.........cccooueuieererenenieesirieeneeieens (1,856,115) — (1,856,115) —
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating ACHVItIES.......c.cuevveieieirericeieerereeeeees 16,251,694 (709,541) 15,542,153 (602,287)
CASH FLOWSFROM NON-CAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers (To) From Other Funds...........coccoeveevecninienne. — 1,074,860 1,074,860 —
Intergovernmental Revenues. 145,876 1,717,268 1,863,144 —
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Non-Capital Financing Activities...........c.cooeeerrenen. 145,876 2,792,128 2,938,004 —
CASH FLOWSFROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Development IMpact FEES.........oovvviveiceeieiiieeecerene 843,418 — 843,418 —
Capital Grants..........coeeeevernene . 1,164,543 — 1,164,543 —
Acquisition of Capital Assets....... . (9,537,744) (21,787) (9,559,531) —
Proceeds from Bonds and Notes...... . 8,422,528 — 8,422,528 —
Principal Paid on Bonds and NOtes...........cocovrrerernnee (8,566,264) (1,515,000) (20,081,264) —
Interest Paid on Bonds and NOtES............ccccerrieeneninncne (5,000,697) (955,740) (5,956,437) —
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Activities.................. (12,674,216) (2,492,527) (15,166,743) —
CASH FLOWSFROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on INVESIMENS..........ccccovvviniiiniinnnes 18,169 2,903 21,072 2,329
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
INVesting ACtIVItIES........cccuerrericerce e 18,169 2,903 21,072 2,329
Net Cash Provided (Used) - All Activities................ 3,741,523 (407,037) 3,334,486 (599,958)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning............cccevvene. 24,617,145 3,432,546 28,049,691 2,725,167
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending.... $ 28,358,668 $ 3,025,509 $ 31,384,177 $ 2125209
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating INCOME (LOSS)......c.vverreirieereireieeierrereeeereerenes $ 9319415 $ (1,628,515) $ 7,690,900 $ (667,126)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss):
Depreciation EXPENSE..........cccerverierernerenierenreneeens 7,333,423 892,165 8,225,588 —
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable. 159,798 37,015 196,813 —
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable................... (548,820) (20,206) (559,026) 64,839
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Liahilities................. (30,859) — (30,859) —
Increase (Decrease) in DepoSits........c.coveverenene. . 28,932 — 28,932 —
Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absences.......... (10,195) — (10,195) —
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating ACtIVItIES.......c.cvvvvervreerereeereeee $ 16,251,694 $ (709,541) $ 15,542,153 $ (602,287)
NON-CASH INVESTING, CAPITAL, AND
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital Contributions from Developers and Others........ $ 619,826 $ — $ 619,826 $ —
Total Non-Cash Investing, Capital and
FiNancing ACLiVItieS.......cccevviveveieieieeessesse s $ 619,826 $ — $ 619,826 $ —

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Statement of Fiduciary Assetsand Liabilities
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2015

Agency
Funds
ASSETS
CaSh oo $ 3,712,200
TOtal ASSELS.....eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e $ 3,712,200
LIABILITIES
Deposits Held for Others........cccceveveveeeierienne, $ 3,712,200
Total LiabilitieS......coccvveeereeeeeeeeeeeeenne $ 3,712,200

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Y ear Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE1l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of Rio Rancho (the City)
conform in all material respects to generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) as prescribed by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).
Preparation of the financial statements in conformity
with GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The following
is a summary of the City’s significant accounting
policies.

A. Reporting Entity

The City of Rio Rancho wasincorporated in 1981, and
voters approved a home rule amendment to the charter
in 1992. The City operates under a council-manager
form of government with six council members who,
along with an elected mayor, constitute the City’'s
Governing Body. The Governing Body has budgetary
authority over al City departments and is accountable
for all fisca matters. The City’s major operations
include police and fire protection, library, parks and
recreation, community and social services, and general
administrative services. In addition, the City owns and
operates two enterprise funds, which include a utilities
fund for water and wastewater operations and a multi-
purpose event center.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
of Rio Rancho includes the financial statementsfor all
departments and agencies of the City based on the
criteria set forth in GASB Statement 14. The City isa
primary government that has a separately elected
Governing Body, is legally separate, and is fiscally
independent of other state and local governments.
Furthermore, no component units are combined with
the City for financia statement presentation purposes,
and the City is not included in the financial statements
of any other governmental reporting entity.
Consequently, the City’s financial statements include
only the financial activity of those organizational
entities for which elected Governing Body is
financially accountable.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial
Statements

The City’s basic financial statements consist of both
government-wide statements and fund statements. The
government-wide statements focus on the City as a
whole, while the fund statements focus on individual
funds.
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Government-wide Financial Statements. The
government-wide statements present information on
all non-fiduciary activities of the primary government.
Primary government activities are distinguished
between governmental and business-type activities.
Governmental activities generaly are financed
through taxes, grants, and other non-exchange
revenues. Business-type activities are financed in
whole or in part by fees charged to external partiesfor
goods or services.

The Statement of Net Position presents the City’ s non-
fiduciary  assets, liabilities, and  deferred
outflows/inflows, with the difference reported as net
position. Net position isrestricted when constraints are
either externaly imposed or are imposed by
congtitutional provisions or enabling legidation.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to
which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable within
a specific function. The City does not allocate general
government (indirect) expenses to other functions.
Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or
applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from
goods, services, or privileges provided by a given
function; 2) court fines; and 3) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular
function. Taxes and other revenues not meeting the
definition of program revenues are reported as general
revenues.

Fund Financial Statements. A fund is a separate
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.
Fund accounting is used to demonstrate legal
compliance and to aid financial management by
segregating transactions related to certain government
functions or activities. Separate statements are
provided for governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary
funds. For governmental and proprietary funds, the
emphasis is on major funds, with each displayed in a
separate column.

The City reports only one major governmental fund:

e General Fund. This fund is the principa
operating fund of the City. It is used to account
for al financial resources not accounted for in
another fund.

The City’s nonmajor governmental funds account for
specific revenue sources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned for specific purposes. Fund
types reported as nonmajor funds are special revenue,
debt service, and capital project funds.
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The City reports the following proprietary funds:

e Utilities Enterprise Fund. This fund accounts
for the operations of the City’s water and
wastewater systemsthat are operated for residents
and businesses of the City. This fund is reported
as amajor enterprise fund.

e Multi-Purpose Events Center (MPEC)
Enterprise Fund. This fund accounts for the
operations of the City’s Santa Ana Star Center.
Thisfund is reported as a major enterprise fund.

e Internal Service Funds. Thesefundsaccount for
the financing of health and dental services
provided to City employees on a cost-recovery
basis. Internal service funds are combined with
governmental activities on the government-wide
statements.

The City reports the following fiduciary funds:

e Agency Funds. These funds account for assets
held by the City as a custodian for other
governments or organizations and include the
Special Assessment District Operations Fund;
Special Assessment District VI, VII, and VIII
Bond Funds; the Municipal Court Fund; the S& P
Reimbursement Fund; the Rio Metro Fund; and
the Rio Rancho Economic Development Fund.
These funds account for monies temporarily held
by the City as an agent.

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The government-wide financial statements are
prepared using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrua basis of accounting. Revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded
when the related liability isincurred, regardless of the
timing of the cash flows. Property taxes are recognized
asrevenuesin theyear for which they arelevied. Other
revenues are recognized in the year in which the
related sales or other activity has occurred. Grants and
similar items are recognized as revenue when all
eligibility requirements have been met.

The proprietary and fiduciary fund statements are
prepared using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary
funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses
from nonoperating items. Operating revenues
generally result from exchange transactions associated
with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange
transactions are those in which each party receivesand
gives up essentially equal values. Nonoperating items,
such as interest expense and investment earnings,
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result from nonexchange transactions or ancillary
activities.

The governmental fund financial statements are
prepared using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrua basis of
accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are
both measurable and available. Expenditures are
generaly recorded when the related liability is
incurred, except for debt service expenditures as
explained below.

D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/
I nflows of Resour ces, and Equity

Following are the City’ s significant policies regarding
recognition and reporting of certain assets, liabilities,
deferred outflows/inflows, and equity.

Cash and Investments. Cash and cash eguivaents
consist primarily of demand deposits with financial
institutions and short-term investments with original
maturities of three months or less from the purchase
date. Investments may include pooled and non-pooled
investments with original maturities greater than three
months. All cash and investments are stated at fair
value. Restricted cash and investments include
amountsheld by the City or the City’ sbond trustee that
arereserved for future debt service requirements.

Receivables.  Taxes receivable include accrued
amounts for municipal and state-shared taxes and
delinquent property taxes. Receivables from other
governments are reasonably assured. Accordingly, no
allowance for uncollectible accounts has been
established for taxes and intergovernmental revenues.
Accounts receivable from customers in excess of 187
days comprise an allowance for uncollectibles in the
Utilities Enterprise Fund.

Property Taxes. Property taxes are recognized net of
estimated refunds and uncollectible amounts. Property
taxesattach asalien on property asof January 1. Taxes
are levied each year on July 1 on the taxable valuation
of property located within the City as of the preceding
January 1. The taxable valuation for the various
classes of property are determined by the Sandoval
County Assessor and the State of New Mexico
Department of Finance and Administration (DFA),
Local Government Division at one-third of assessed
valuation. The rate of taxes for operating purposes for
al taxing jurisdictions is limited by the State
Constitution to 20 mils ($20 per $1,000 assessed
valuation), of which the City’s portion, by state
regulation, is limited to 5.151 mils. Property taxes are
payable in two equal installments due on November
10th of the current year and April 10th of thefollowing
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year and become delinquent after 30 days. The City
records areceivable and deferred inflow for delinquent
taxes in governmental funds, but no alowance for
doubtful accounts is made as uncollected property
taxes are deemed to be substantially collectible
through foreclosure.

Inventories and Prepaid Items. In al funds,
inventories are recorded as expenditures or expenses
when purchased, and amounts paid to vendors for
goods and services applicable to future accounting
periods are recorded as prepaid items.

Capital Assets. The City defines a capital asset as an
asset with an initial cost of $5,000 or more and an
estimated useful life of more than two years. Such
assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated
historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair value on the date of donation.

Buildings, equipment, infrastructure, and other
depreciable assets are depreciated using the straight-
line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Class Years
Public Domain Infrastructure................. 15-65
System Infrastructure...........cocevevevenennene 30
BUIAINGS ... 50
Building and Other Improvements............. 20
VENICIES. ...t 8
Furniture and Other Equipment.................... 5

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over fair value of the City’ s share of the net
identifiable assets of the controlled entity/associate at
the date of the acquisition of the Utility. Software is
capitalized when acquired while library books are not
capitalized because the aggregated cost of books is
considered immaterial.

General government infrastructure assets acquired
prior to July 1, 2002 consist of the road network assets
that were acquired or that received substantial
improvements subsequent to July 1, 1981. These
infrastructure assets are reported at estimated
historical cost using deflated replacement cost. The
costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not
add to the value of the asset or materially extend the
asset’slife are not capitalized.

Capital assets purchased in governmental funds are
recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund
statements. Interest expense for capita asset
construction related to governmental activities is not
capitalized, while interest expense incurred during
construction of capital assets related to business-type
activitiesis capitalized.
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Capital assets are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities columns in
the government-wide financia statements.

Deferred Outflows of Resources. A deferred outflow
of resources is a consumption of net position that
applies to a future reporting period and therefore will
be reported as an outflow/expense in future years. All
deferred amounts on bond refundings are reported as
deferred outflows of resources and amortized over the
life of the bonds in the government-wide and
proprietary fund statements.

Compensated Absences. The City’s employee
vacation and sick leave policies generally provide for
granting vacation and sick leave with pay. Vacation
benefits vest immediately at the employee’s current
rate of pay. Sick leave benefits may be converted to
vacation leave at specified rates upon retirement after
10 or more years of service; however, the sick leave
benefits do not vest. The current and long-term
liahilities for accumulated leave are reported on the
government-wide financial statements. A liability for
these amounts is reported in governmental funds only
if they have matured, for example, as a result of
employee leave, resignations, or retirements.
Resources from the General Fund are used to pay for
compensated absences.

Long-term Obligations. In the government-wide
statements and proprietary fund statements, long-term
debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liahilities. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as
the difference between the reacquisition price and the
net carrying amount of old debt in refunding
transactions, are deferred and amortized over the life
of the bonds using the straight-line method, which
approximates the effective interest method. Bonds
payable are reported net of unamortized premiums and
discounts.

In the governmental fund statements, bond premiums,
discounts, and issuance costs are recognized in the
current period. Premiums received on debt issuances
are reported as other financing sources, while
discounts on debt issuances are reported as other
financing uses. | ssuance costs, whether or not withheld
from the actual debt proceeds, are reported as debt
service expenditures. The face amount of debt issued
is reported as other financing sources.

Deferred Inflows of Resources. A deferred inflow of
resources is an acquisition of net position by the
government that applies to a future reporting period
and therefore will be recognized as an inflow/revenue
in future years. Delinquent property taxes owed to the
City but not yet collected are reported as deferred
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inflows of resources in the governmental fund
statements and recognized as revenue as the taxes are
collected in future years.

Net Position and Fund Balances. The difference
between assets/deferred outflows and
liabilities/deferred inflows is net position on the
government-wide, proprietary fund, and fiduciary
fund statements, and fund balance on the
governmental fund statements. Note 11 provides more
information on the City’s policies and classifications
related to net position and fund balances.

E. Revenuesand Expenditures/ Expenses

Revenue Availability. Under the modified accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in
governmental funds when they are both “measurable
and available” Revenues are considered to be
available when they are collected within the current
period or expected to be collected soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The
City considers property tax revenues to be “available”
if they are collected within 30 days after year-end.
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue
when all eligibility requirements have been met. All
other revenues, including gross receipts taxes, are
considered to be available if they are collected within
60 days after year-end. Proceeds of long-term debt and
acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other
financing sources.

Expenditure/Expense Recognition. In governmental
funds, expenditures are generally recorded when the
related liability is incurred. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are
recorded only when payment is due. Capital asset
acquisition and construction are reported as
expenditures in the period they are acquired or built.
In proprietary funds and government-wide statements,
expenses are recorded when the related liability is
incurred.

When an expenditure or expense is incurred for
purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
resources are available, the City’s policy is to use
restricted resourcesfirst, then unrestricted resourcesin
order of committed then assigned as needed.

F. Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability,
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense,
information about the fiduciary net position of the
New Mexico Public Employees Retirement
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Association (PERA) and additions to/deductions from
PERA'’s fiduciary net position have been determined
on the same basisasthey arereported by PERA, which
is the economic resources measurement focus and
accrual basis of accounting. For this purpose, benefit
payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payablein
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are
reported at fair value.

G. Interfund Activity and Balances

Government-wide  Statements. In  genera,
eliminations have been made to minimize the double-
counting of internal activity, including internal service
fund activity. However, interfund services provided
and used between different functional categories have
not been eliminated when to do so would distort the
direct costs and program revenues of the applicable
functions. Interfund receivables and payables have
been eliminated from the Statement of Net Position,
except for the residual amounts due between
governmental and business-type activities, if any,
which are shown as “internal balances.”

Governmental Fund Statements. Interfund
transactions for goods and services provided and used
arereported as revenues and expenditures in the funds
involved. Cash transfers between funds of the City are
reported as other financing sources and uses in the
governmental fund statements.

H. Budgets

Budgets for the General Fund, special revenue funds,
debt service funds, capital projects funds, and
proprietary funds are subject to approval by the New
Mexico Department of Finance and Administration
(DFA), Local Government Division.

During the month of May, public hearings are
conducted to obtain taxpayer comments on the budget.
Prior to June 1, the City submits to DFA a proposed
operating budget for the fiscal year commencing July
1. The budget is prepared by fund and function and
includes proposed expenditures, including carryover
encumbrances and accounts payable, and the means of
financing them. Prior to July 1, DFA grants interim
approval for the City to operate on the proposed
budget subject to adjustments and/or revisions prior to
final subsequent approval before the first Monday in
September. Such approval is contingent upon the City
Council adopting the proposed budget in accordance
with applicable state statutes, and sufficient funds
being available for anticipated fiscal year
expenditures. Prior to July 31, the City Council adopts
by resolution a forma budget and such budget is
presented to DFA for final approval.
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Section 6-6-6, NMSA, 1978 prohibits municipalities
from making expenditures in excess of the approved
budget. Statute defines the legal level of budgetary
control as afund’ stotal budgeted expenditures.

The adopted budget of the City is prepared on a cash
basis, and reconciliations of cash budget-basis
amounts to GAAP-based amounts are provided on the
face of the budgetary statements and schedules.

NOTE2. NEW GASB PRONOUNCEMENTS
AND BEGINNING NET POSITION

ADJUSTMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the City
implemented GASB Statement 68, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions, as amended by
GASB Statement 71, Pension Transitions for
Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement
Date. Statements 68 and 71 establish standards for
measuring and recognizing liabilities, deferred
outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources,
and expense/expenditures related to defined benefit
pension plans. The new standards require the City to
recognize its proportionate share of the New Mexico
Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) net
pension liability, pension expense, and deferred
outflows and inflows of resources, based on
information provided by PERA. The new standards
also require disclosure of certain assumptions and
actuarial information related to the calculation of the
net pension liability, as well as required
supplementary information related to the City's net
pension liability, contributionsto the pension plan, and
related ratios.

Asaresult of implementing GASB Statements 68 and
71, the City restated beginning net position of
Governmental and Business-type Activities on the
government-wide financial statements, and beginning
net position of the Utility Enterprise Fund, as follows:

Governmental ACtiVitieS.........occeeevvvenen. ($49,959,148)
Business-type Activities/
Utility Enterprise Fund ........cccccovreenene (%1,636,133)

Note 12 related to pensions has been revised to include
the information required by Statements 68 and 71.
Required supplementary information related to
pensionsisalsoincluded in anew section immediately
after the Notes.

NOTE 3. DEPOSITSAND INVESTMENTS

At June 30, the carrying amount of the City’ s deposits
was $59,517,255 and the bank balance was
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$60,674,777. The difference represents outstanding
checks, deposits, and other reconciling items. The City
also had $5,659 of cash on hand at June 30. Following
are discussions of the City’s exposure to various risks
related to its cash management activities.

A. Custodial Credit Risk

Deposits. Custodial credit risk for depositsis the risk
that in the event of a bank failure, the City’s deposits
may not be recovered. New Mexico law requires all
deposits with financia institutions to be collateralized
in an amount not less than 50% of the uninsured
balance. Furthermore, the City’s Investment Policy
requires all deposits with financial institutions to be
collateralized in an amount not less than 102% of the
uninsured balance in each account. No security is
required for the deposit of public money that isinsured
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).
Asof June 30, $60,174,777 of the City’ s bank balance
was exposed to custodial credit risk as uninsured but
collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial ingdtitution’s trust department. Pledged
collateral at June 30 consisted of the following:

Total amount on deposit........c.eeeeeereereerinns $ 60,674,777
less FDIC insured amount..........cccceveeeerenens (500,000)
Total uninsured deposits......... 60,174,777
50% collateral requirement................ 30,087,389
Pledged securities, fair vaue............ 67,963,023
Pledged in excess of requirement.................. $ 37,875,634

Investments. Custodial credit risk for investments is
the risk that in the event of the falure of the
counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the
value of itsinvestmentsthat arein the possession of an
outside party. The City's Investment Policy requires
al collateral to be held in the City’s name by an
independent party approved by the City. The custodian
is required to provide original safekeeping receipts.
Following are the City’s investment balances at June
30:

Weighted
Fair Average
Investment Type Value Maturity
State Treasurer's Investment Pool................ $ 6,594 54.6days
Bank of New York Mellon Money Market... 2,058,126 n/a
US Treasuries held by NMFA............cooeeee. 4,206,605 .608 days
TOtAl et $ 6,271,325

The City’s investment in the New Mexico State
Treasurer’'s Local Government Investment Pool
(LGIP) representsaproportionate interest in the Pool’ s
portfolio. The City’s portion is not identified with
specific investments and is not subject to custodia
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risk; however, separately issued financial statements
of the LGIP disclose the collateral pledged to secure
the State Treasurer’s cash and investments. The most
recent report may be obtained by contacting the Office
of the State Treasurer, P.O. Box 5135, Santa Fe, NM
87505-5135.

B. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty to an
investment transaction will not fulfill its obligations.
The City’s adopted Investment Policy manages credit
risk by requiring investment in only the following
security types, consistent with state law:

U.S. Treasury obligations

Federal Agency securities

repurchase agreements with ingtitutions
demand deposits of New Mexico banks
savings and |oan association deposits
investment grade obligations of state and
local governments

e money market mutual funds

e State Treasurer'sLGIP

The City's Investment Policy and state law restrict
certificates of deposit to only fully collateralized or
insured CDs that are issued by eligible depositoriesin
New Mexico. Such CDs are further collateralized to
102% with pledged US obligations held by an
independent custodian. Securities of state and
municipal entities within the United States must have
a taxable valuation of real property for the preceding
year of at least $1 million and must have not defaulted
on bond obligations within the preceding five years.

Money market mutual funds must be registered with
the SEC and must have assets of at least $100 million.
The City's Investment Policy does not require that
SEC-registered money market mutual funds be rated
AAAmM or its equivalent.

The State of New Mexico Local Government
Investment Pool is authorized by state statute and is
rated AAAmM by Standard & Poors. The LGIP is not
registered with the United States Securities Exchange
Commission. Section 6-10-101, NMSA 1978,
empowers the State Treasurer, with the advice and
consent of the State Board of Finance, to invest money
held for short-term investment in securities that are
issued by the United States government or by its
departments or agencies and are either direct
obligations of the United States or are backed by the
full faith and credit of the United States government or
are agencies sponsored by the United States
government. The LGIP investments are monitored by
the same investment committee and the same policies
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and procedures that apply to al other state
investments. The pool does not have unit shares. Per
section 6-10-10.1F, NMSA 1978, at the end of each
month al interest earned is distributed by the State
Treasurer to the contributing entities in amounts
directly proportionate to the respective amounts
deposited in the fund and the length of time the fund
amounts were invested. Participation in the pool is
voluntary. The City’s investment in the LGIP
approximates the value of the City’s pool share.

C. Concentration of Credit Risk

The City's Investment Policy manages concentration
of credit risk by stressing diversification on all
deposits and investments. Following are the ratio of
the City’ s holdings at June 30:

State Treasurer LGIP........cooveiiiiiiiiiieeeee 0.01%
Money market mutual funds.............ccoceveeuene. 3.04%
USTIEaSUMES ..ot 6.29%
Collateralized demand deposits............cc.u..... 90.67%

D. Interest Rate Risk

Interest raterisk istherisk that changesin interest rates
will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.
The City’s Investment Policy manages interest rate
risk by setting a maximum maturity of five years on
any single investment and a maximum weighted
average of two yearsfor the overall portfolio, with the
exception of bond or trust funds which should be
matched to the planned expenditures of the funds. As
of June 30, the City’ s portfolio had no investment that
matured beyond 24 months, and the weighted average
maturity of the total portfolio was 0.47 days.

NOTE4. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE,

AND ACCOUNTABILITY
For fiscal year 2015, expenditures in three funds
exceeded budgeted appropriations by the following
amounts:

Governmental Funds:

Workers Compensation Fund.................... $70,770
Proprietary Funds:

Health Self-Insurance Fund..................... $242,089

Dental Self-Insurance Fund............c.cocoenne. $7,474

The overages occurred because expenditures exceeded
origina estimates but the City did not submit budget
adjustments for the funds prior to the end of the fiscal
year. The City will more closely monitor expenditures
in these fundsin future years.
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NOTES5. INTERFUND BALANCES

Interfund balances result from time lags between the dates of payment for goods and services and collection of
revenues. Interfund balances at June 30 consisted of the following amounts:

Due From
Other Funds -
General
Fund
Due To Other Funds reportedin:
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds:
Keep Rio Rancho Beautiful Fund.................. $ 10,311
Library FUNd......cccoeieecceeeeceesesee e 89,600
NM Gang Task Force Grant Fund 19,157
Public Safety and Other Grants Fund............ 441,620
HUD CDBG Grant Fund...........ccccceeverieeneenenne 187,489
Crime Victim A ssistance Fund 10,020
Nonmajor Capital Project Funds:
Infrastructure FUNd...........cccccvrnnicnneneneenee. 736,844
State Appropriation Capital Projects Fund.. 382,832
TOt@l s $ 1877873

NOTE 6. INTERFUND TRANSFERS
Transfers between funds occur primarily to finance programs accounted for in one fund with resources collected in

other fundsin accordance with budgetary authorizations. Interfund transfers among governmental and enterprise funds
for the year ended June 30 were as follows:

Transfers Out -

General
Fund
TransfersInreportedin:
Nonmgjor Special Revenue Funds:
Promotion and Marketing Fund..... 116,965
RioVision Cable Fund...................... 14,397
Local Govt Corrections Fund......... 196,672
DWI Seized Vehicle Fund ............. 300,000
Crime VictimAssistance Fund....... 5,798
Nonmajor Capital Project Funds:
Infrastructure Fund.............cccocu....... 735,076
Enterprise Funds:
MPECFUNd.......cccooverereeecierecen, 1,074,860
Total o $ 2,443,768
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NOTE7. ACCOUNTSRECEIVABLE

Accounts Receivable are aggregated into a single line, net of allowance for uncollectible accounts, on the face of the
financial statements. Following isthe detail of receivables by fund as of June 30:

Gover nmental Activities/ Funds Business-type Activities / Enter prise Funds
RioVision
General Cable Utility MPEC
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
Accounts Receivable............... $ 1527132 $ 16627 $ 1543759 $ 8120786 $ 9740 $ 8130526
Allowance for
uncollectible accounts.......... (393,097) — (393,097) (2,507,238) — (2,507,238)
Net Accounts Receivable.. $ 1134035 $ 16627 $ 1,150,662 $ 5613548 $ 9740 $ 5623288

NOTES8. LEASE COMMITMENTS

The City has entered into non-cancel able operating leases for various office equipment and software. Operating leases
are leases for which the City will not gain title to the property being leased; therefore, the related assets and liabilities
are not recorded on the City’s books. Operating lease payments are recorded as expenditures or expenses when paid
or incurred. Total operating lease payments for 2015 were $336,649. Future minimum lease commitments for non-
cancelable operating leases as of June 30 are as follows:

Future Commitments for Oper ating Leases

Fiscal Governmental  Business-type

Year Activities Activities Total
257,786 17,637 275,423
214,096 17,637 231,733
210,353 17,637 227,990
188,524 17,637 206,161
151,315 7,967 159,282

Totdl........ $ 1022074 $ 78515 $ 1,100,589

NOTE9. CAPITALASSETS
A. Depreciation — Governmental Activities

Depreciation expense was charged to the functions of governmental activities as follows:

General GOVENMENt......cceeeveeeeeeeee s $ 419,634
Public Safety ... 1,420,108
Public Works.......ccocooeeeeericcceeee. 8,974,756
Parks, Recreation, and Culture 1,187,634
Community and Economic Development...... 15,123

10 = TR $ 12,017,255

B. Construction Commitments
The City has active construction projects as of June 30, including parks and recreation improvements, transportation

improvements, and water and wastewater improvements. At year-end, the amount of outstanding construction
commitments with contractors was $2,652,455.
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C. Changesin Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30 was as follows:

Capital Assets - Gover nmental Activities

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Gover nmental Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land and Related ASSELS........oceeneeeereenrerneens $ 63289239 $ 729238 % —  $ 64,018,477
Construction-IN-Progress..........ouvneeesrneiennnens 16,922,220 5,051,091 (321,023 21,652,288
TOtAl .o 80,211,459 5,780,329 (321,023 85,670,765
Capital assets being depreciated:
INFrastruCture........coovevveeeeereeeeeeeee e 283,193,613 961,124 — 284,154,737
Buildings and Improvements............ccuevennnnee. 53,649,129 — — 53,649,129
Land Improvements.........ccoceevveeereeneeeneeseneens 17,189,181 376,483 — 17,565,664
o TUTT o130 = 4| P 25,696,544 1,812,042 (534,064) 26,974,522
L0 ORI 379,728,467 3,149,649 (534,064) 382,344,052
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
INFrastrUCLUTE.. ..o s (151,518,829) (8,659,101) — (160,177,930)
Buildings and Improvements.... (8,939,992 (1,070,769) — (10,010,761)
Land Improvements............... (5,739,458 (701,371) — (6,440,829)
BQUIPMENT....coceeeeeeeeccese e (19,197,967) (1,586,014) 513,584 (20,270,397)
LI ] T (185,396,246) (12,017,255) 513,534 (196,899,917)
Capital assets being depreciated, net............... 194,332,221 (8,867,606) (20,480) 185,444,135
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net..... $ 274543680 % (3087,277) $ (341,503) $ 271,114,900
Capital Assets - Business-type Activities
Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Business-type Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land and Related ASSELS.......ccoeeveerreerieneereineens $ 43300659 $ 2098607 $ — 3 45,399,266
Construction-IN-Progress..........c.ovveneeneinenns 27,293,184 6,446,468 (47,353) 33,692,299
TOtAl e 70,593,843 8,545,075 (47,353) 79,091,565
Capital assets being depreciated:
INFrastrUCtUrE.......c.coeveeeeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeee e 158,050,179 481,500 — 158,531,679
Buildings and Improvements.........ccouoveneene 100,033,439 — — 100,033,439
Land IMprovements.........cceeeeeenneneesseenesnens 12,989,667 21,788 — 13,011,455
[ZST0T] 8100 < 1 SO 54,302,850 1,181,582 (119,650) 55,364,782
TOtAl et 325,376,135 1,684,870 (119,650) 326,941,355
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
INfrastrUCLUNE. ..ot (23,078,135) (2,484,391) (3,235) (25,565, 761)
Buildings and Improvements...........c.cocoveenenee (17,042,176) (2,000,568) — (19,042,744)
Land Improvements..........ccveveeveneereneneenenenenns (2,394,960) (540,606) — (2,935,566)
(o TETT 1= 3 (24,991,642) (3,200,023) 119,650 (28,072,015)
TOtAl s (67,506,913) (8,225,588) 116,415 (75,616,086)
Capital assets being depreciated, net............... 257,869,222 (6,540,718) (3,235) 251,325,269
Business-type Activities Capital Assets, Net.... $ 328463065 $ 2004357  $ (505830 $ 330416834
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NOTE 10. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

A. Changesin Long-term Liabilities
Changesin long-term liahilities for the year ended June 30 were as follows:
Long-term Liabilities

Beginning
Balance, Ending Due Within
as restated Additions Deletions Balance One Year
Gover nmental Activities:

General Obligation Bonds..........c.covreeeveneenes $ 20,715000 $ — $ (2955000 $ 17,760000 $ 3115000
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue Bonds........... 14,425,000 — (1,005,000) 13,420,000 1,145,000
Unamortized Premiums..........cccoceeueeveiueinennns 1,665,830 — (223,578) 1,442,252 —
NOteS Payable........oovvvveeeereeerreesisseeeseesesnennns 15,410,852 — (1,624,002) 13,786,850 1,271,081
Compensated Absences..........covvevverreennen. 4,498,721 2,936,231 (2,789,597) 4,645,355 2,810,008
Net Pension Liability......cc.oeverreerenrerernnenes 49,959,125 3,419,569 (12,253,138) 41,125,556 —

Total Governmental Long-termLiabilities..... $ 106674528 $ 6355800 $ (20850315 $ 92180013 $ 8341089

Business-type Activities:

Utility Revenue Bonds............c.cueereeeneerneenn. $ 9,130,000 $ — $ (61450000 $ 8998000 $ 6330000
M PEC Revenue Bonds.... 29,615,000 — (1,515,000 28,100,000 1,350,000
Unamortized Premiums.... 4,903,110 — (533,785) 4,369,325 —
Unamortized Discounts... (72,900) — 16,850 (56,050) —
Notes Payable..........c.c...... 34,307,146 7,083,964 (2,421,264) 38,969,846 1,445,273
Compensated Absences.........cccoevereereenenee 108,497 100,505 (90,310) 118,692 94,035
Net Pension Liability........cocceereereenineeinennnns 1,636,132 50,556 (474,903) 1,211,785 —

Total Business-type Long-termLiabilities.... $ 166626985 $ 7235025 $ (11,163412) $ 162698598 $ 92219308

B. Debt Service Requirementsto Maturity —Summary
The following tables summarize the City’ s debt service requirements to maturity for all bonds and loans:
Gover nmental Activities

General Gr oss Receipts Tax Total

Obligation Bonds Revenue Bonds Notes Payable Gover nmental
Principal Inter est Principal Inter est Principal Inter est Activities

$ 3115000 $ 559,251 $ 11245000 $ 434,588 $ 1271081 $ 558,830 $ 7,083,750
3,270,000 469,272 1,180,000 400,238 1,301,613 524,449 7,145,572
2,800,000 374,750 1,215,000 364,838 1,345,432 486,253 6,586,273
2,750,000 279,875 1,260,000 316,238 1,029,323 443,857 6,079,293
2,000,000 193,000 1,310,000 265,838 1,074,456 403,123 5,246,417
3,825,000 149,500 7,310,000 584,725 5,240,183 1,327,431 18,436,839
— — — — 2,376,328 268,074 2,644,402
— — — — 148,434 10,684 159,118

$ 17,760000 $ 2,025,648 $ 13420000 $ 2,366,465 $ 13786850 $ 4,022,701 $ 53381,664

Business-type Activities

Utility Multi-Pur pose Events Total

Revenue Bonds Center Revenue Bonds Notes Payable (a) Business-type

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Principal Inter est Principal Inter est Activities
2016. $ 6330000 $ 4088280 $ 1350000 $ 884,535 $ 1445273 % 703,250 $ 14,801,338
6,575,000 3,824,474 1,365,000 869,010 2,408,342 1,420,553 16,462,379
6,890,000 3,530,186 1,385,000 849,217 2,467,541 1,360,221 16,482,165
7,185,000 3,214,036 1,410,000 824,980 2,534,458 1,295,952 16,464,426
7,525,000 2,877,436 1,440,000 79,780 2,604,288 1,227,508 16,471,012
2021 - 2025... 29,285,000 9,365,110 7,770,000 3,399,357 12,756,310 4,981,055 67,556,832
2026 - 2030... 16,755,000 4,477,676 9,180,000 1,988,495 12,592,460 3,032,905 48,026,536
2031 - 2035... 9,440,000 789,988 4,200,000 267,608 9,367,740 1,090,228 25,155,564
2036 - 2040... — — — — 1,631,449 48,943 1,680,392
Totdl........ $ 89985000 $ 32,167,186 $ 28100000 $ 9,879,982 $ 47807861 $ 15160615 $ 223,100,644

(&) Includes an estimate for one NM ED loan based on an authorized loan amount of $25 million. Once the project is complete, NM ED will
revise the debt service schedule to reflect the actual cost of the project plus capitalized interest. See Note 10.H.
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C. General Obligation Bonds
During 2015, the City did not issue any new genera obligation bonds. General Obligation Bonds Payable at June 30
consisted of the following:

General Obligation Bonds Payable

Issue Maturity Inter est Origina Balance
Date Date Rate Amount June 30, 2015
Series 2006 Project Bonds.............. 5/31/2006 8/1/2018 400%t0500% $ 7,000000 $ 3,150,000
Series 2009 Project Bonds.............. 5/27/2009 8/1/2021 2.50% to 4.00% 25,000,000 13,325,000
Series 2013 Refunding Bonds........ 3/27/2013 8/1/2016 0.30% to 0.77% 1,715,000 1,285,000
Total General Obligation BoNAdS OUESEANING.......c.crurererereureeereeeereereeeseseesisese e ssessessssess s eesesssanes 17,760,000
Add UNAMOTtIiZEA PrEMIUML....c..cueiiirieieeeirerieeses et sss s es et sese st ss bbbt nsses 498,113
Total General Obligation BoNAS Payable...........cceiriirnriniriniereseessssssssesesssssssseessssssssssssssssssssesns $ 18,258,113
Delt Service Requirements to Maturity - General Obligation Bonds
Series 2006 Series 2009
Fiscal Year Principal Inter est Total Principal Inter est Total
2016......coene. $ 800000 $ 124750 $ 924,750 $ 1,750,000 $ 427375 $ 2177375
2017..ceeenee 800,000 87,250 887,250 1,750,000 379,250 2,129,250
2018............. 800,000 51,750 851,750 2,000,000 323,000 2,323,000
2019....ccomuenee 750,000 16,875 766,875 2,000,000 263,000 2,263,000
2020......ccnuenee — — — 2,000,000 193,000 2,193,000
2021 - 2025. — — — 3,825,000 149,500 3,974,500
Total........ $ 3150000 $ 280625 $ 3430625 $ 13325000 $ 1,735125 $ 15,060,125
Series 2013 Refunding Total General Obligation Bonds
Fiscal Year Principal Inter est Total Principal Inter est Total
$ 565000 $ 7126 $ 572126 $ 3115000 $ 559251 $ 3,674,251
720,000 2,772 722,772 3,270,000 469,272 3,739,272
— — — 2,800,000 374,750 3,174,750
— — — 2,750,000 279,875 3,029,875
— — — 2,000,000 193,000 2,193,000
— — — 3,825,000 149,500 3,974,500
$ 1285000 $ 9898 $ 1,294,898 $ 17,760,000 $ 2025648 $ 19,785648

D. Gross Receipts Tax Revenue Bonds— Governmental Activities
During 2015, the City did not issue any new Gross Receipts Tax (GRT) Revenue Bonds. GRT Revenue Bonds
Payable at June 30 consisted of the following:

Gross Receipts Tax Revenues Bonds Payable - Gover nmental Activities

Issue Maturity Inter est Origina Balance
Date Date Rate Amount June 30, 2015
Series 2013 Refunding Bonds........ 5/15/2013 6/1/2025 2.00% to 4.00% 13,420,000 13,420,000
Total Gross Receipts Tax Revenue Bonds Outstanding, Governmental Activities 13,420,000
Add UNamOrtizEd PrEMIUML........c.cucuiiiiieeieiceeec e se et ses st bbb st se sttt ss s s e s bt sbessssnnns 944,139
Total Gross Receipts Tax Revenue Bonds Payable, Governmental ACtiVIties.........ccouevererereerireennns $ 14,364,139
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Delit Service Requirements to Maturity

Gr oss Receipts Tax Revenue Bonds, Gover nmental Activities

Series 2013 Refunding

Total Gross Receipts Tax Revenue Bonds

Fiscal Year Principal Inter est Total Principal Inter est Total
2016.............. $ 1145000 $ 434588 $ 1579583 $ 1145000 $ 434588 $ 1579583
2017...cunee. 1,180,000 400,238 1,580,238 1,180,000 400,238 1,580,238
2018......ceeuee 1,215,000 364,838 1,579,838 1,215,000 364,838 1,579,838
2019.....ccoveenee 1,260,000 316,238 1,576,238 1,260,000 316,238 1,576,238
2020......cuuune 1,310,000 265,838 1,575,838 1,310,000 265,838 1,575,838
2021 - 2025... 7,310,000 584,725 7,894,725 7,310,000 584,725 7,894,725
Total........ $ 13420000 $ 2366465 $ 15,786,465 $ 13420000 $ 2366465 $ 15,786,465

E. NotesPayable— Governmental Activities

During 2015, the City did not enter into any new loans for governmental activities. Notes Payable for governmental

activities at June 30 consisted of the following:

Notes Payabl e - Gover nmental Activities

Issue Maturity Inter est Original Balance
Date Date Rate Amount June 30, 2015
2007 NMFA Fire Apparatus.........cooceereeeeen. 3/9/2007 5/1/2022 332%t0391% $ 1649286 $ 913,589
2008 NMFA HP Project.......ocoeeeeeeeneeneeeeenees 12/19/2008 6/1/2028  4.00%to 5.15% 5,217,100 3,915,000
2008 NMFA High School Project................. 12/19/2008 6/1/2028 1.58%to 5.30% 4,669,000 3,809,000
2010 NMFA Fire Pumper & Equipment....... 1/15/2010 5/1/2020 0.98% to 3.22% 337,259 178,688
2010 NMFA Infrastructure Improvements..  8/12/2010 5/1/2025 3.460% 3,942,260 2,787,036
2013NMFA Fire Admin Building................. 5/17/2013 5/1/2033 0.32% to 3.50% 795,925 729,537
2013 NMFA Fire TrucK.....oceeereuneeeereeneeneenne 12/20/2013 6/1/2023 0.18%to 2.75% 495,000 420,000
2013 NMFA Public Works Equipment........ 12/20/2013 5/1/2018 0.18%to 1.22% 684,000 474,000
2013 NMFA Police Vehicles........c.oocreeeneenee 12/20/2013 6/1/2018 0.18%to 1.22% 855,000 560,000
Total Notes Payable, GOVErNMENtal A CHIVITIES........cc.ccueiueieieeeeieeise sttt s s saensas $ 13,786,850

Deht Service Requirements to Matur ity - Notes Payable, Gover nmental Activities

2007 Fire Appar atus 2008 HP Project 2008 High School Project

Fiscal Year Principal Inter est Total Principal Inter est Total Principal Inter est Total
$ 115756 $ 37082 $ 152,838 $ 220000 $ 196238 $ 416,238 $ 235000 $ 186046 $ 421,046
120,293 32,545 152,838 230,000 185,238 415,238 240,000 176,810 416,810
125,081 27,757 152,838 245,000 173,738 418,738 250,000 166,754 416,754
130,109 22,729 152,838 255,000 161,488 416,488 260,000 155,779 415,779
135,392 17,446 152,838 270,000 148,738 418,738 270,000 143,793 413,793
2021 - 2025... 286,958 17,969 304,927 1,555,000 528,200 2,083,200 1,535,000 506,834 2,041,834
2026 - 2030... — — — 1,140,000 116,000 1,256,000 1,019,000 104,207 1,123,207
2031 - 2035... — — — — — — — — —
Totdl........ $ 913589 $ 155528 $ 1,069,117 $ 3915000 $ 1509640 $ 5424,640 $ 3809000 $ 1440223 $ 5249223

2010 Fire Pumper and Equipment 2010 Infrastr uctur e Impr ovements 2013 Fire Admin Building

Fiscal Year Principal Inter est Tota Principal Inter est Tota Principal Inter est Total
$ 33917 $ 5029 $ 38,946 $ 242210 $ 97486 $  339,69% $ 34198 $ 18841 $ 53,039
34,735 4211 38,946 248,144 91,552 339,696 34,441 18,598 53,039
35,652 32% 38,946 254,944 84,752 339,696 34,755 18,285 53,040
36,653 2,293 38,946 262,414 77,283 339,697 35,147 17,892 53,039
37,731 1,215 38,946 270,680 69,017 339,697 35,653 17,386 53,039
— — — 1,508,644 189,837 1,698,481 189,581 75,615 265,196
— — — — — — 217,328 47,867 265,195
— — — — — — 148,434 10,684 159,118
$ 178688 $ 16042 $ 194,730 $ 2787036 $ 609927 $ 3,396,963 $ 720537 $ 225168 $ 954,705
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Debt Service Requirements to Maturity - Notes Payabl e, Gover nmental Activities (continued)

2013 Fire Truck

2013 Public Wor ks Equipment

2013 Pdlice Vehicles

Fiscal Year Principal Inter est Total Principal Inter est Total Principal Inter est Total
$ 50000 $ 7873 $ 57,873 $ 155000 $ 4693 $ 159,693 $ 185000 $ 5542 $ 190,542
50,000 7,538 57,538 159,000 3,654 162,654 185,000 4,303 189,303
50,000 7,053 57,053 160,000 2112 162,112 190,000 2,508 192,508
50,000 6,393 56,393 — — — — — —
55,000 5,528 60,528 — — — — — —
165,000 8,976 173976 — — — — — —
$ 420000 $ 43361 $ 463,361 $ 474000 $ 10459 $ 484459 $ 560,000 $ 1233 $ 572,353
Total Notes Payable
Fiscal Year Principal Inter est Total
$ 1271081 $ 558830 $ 1,829,911
1,301,613 524,449 1,826,062
1,345,432 486,253 1,831,685
1,029,323 443,857 1,473,180
1,074,456 403,123 1,477,579
5,240,183 1,327,431 6,567,614
2,376,328 268,074 2,644,402
148,434 10,684 159,118
$ 13786850 $ 4022701 $ 17,809551

F. Utility Revenue Bonds

During 2015, the City did not issue any new Utility Revenue Bonds. Utility Revenue Bonds Payable at June 30

consisted of the following:

Utility Revenue Bonds Payable

Issue Maturity Inter est Origina Balance
Date Date Rate Amount June 30, 2015
Series 2007 Project Bonds.............. 2/28/2007 5/15/2032  400%to450% $ 32930000 $ 30,090,000
Series 2008 Project Bonds.............. 7/16/2008 5/15/2034  3.00% to 4.75% 13,240,000 10,930,000
Series 2009 Refunding Bonds........ 6/17/2009 5152022  2.50% to 5.00% 57,990,000 34,750,000
Series 2013 Refunding Bonds........ 5/30/2013 5/15/2025  2.00% to 5.00% 16,600,000 14,215,000
Total Utility BONAS OQUESLANAING........cvurureririerinierineisiseisesesssssisesisessssess st sssssssssssssssssssessssesssssssssesesns 89,985,000
Add UNBMOItIiZE PrEMIUIML. ...ttt 4,369,325
LesSS UNamOItiZed DISCOUNT...........cceuercrereeereeseesessessesssisesssss s s ssssse s ssesse e sssssssessssssessssssees (56,050)
Total Utility BONAS PayabIE..........cciuieeieeiieieeiecieeeeiesese ettt es s st st sessessssenssas $ 94,298,275

(Notes continue on the next page.)
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Delbt Service Requirements to Matur ity - Utility Revenue Bonds

Series 2007 Series 2008
Fiscal Year Principal Inter est Total Principal Inter est Total
$ 420000 $ 1336225 $ 175625 $ 39000 $ 477824 $ 867824
440,000 1,319,425 1,759,425 405,000 463,199 868,199
455,000 1,301,825 1,756,825 420,000 448,011 868,011
475,000 1,283,625 1,758,625 435,000 432,261 867,261
495,000 1,264,625 1,759,625 450,000 414,861 864,861
2021 - 2025... 7,885,000 5,774,369 13,659,369 2,555,000 1,779,141 4,334,141
2026 - 2030... 13,590,000 3,309,988 16,899,988 3,165,000 1,167,688 4,332,688
2031 - 2035... 6,330,000 430,425 6,760,425 3,110,000 359,563 3,469,563
Total........ $ 30090000 $ 16020507 $ 46,110,507 $ 10930000 $ 5542548 $ 16472548
Series 2009 Refunding Series 2013 Refunding
Fiscal Year Principal Inter est Total Principal Inter est Total
2016.......ccon... $ 4300000 $ 1699731 $ 5999731 $ 1220000 $ 574500 $ 1,794,500
2017...cvenee 4,480,000 1,503,950 5,983,950 1,250,000 537,900 1,787,900
2018......ccone. 4,725,000 1,279,950 6,004,950 1,290,000 500,400 1,790,400
2019......ccone.. 4,920,000 1,062,250 5,982,250 1,355,000 435,900 1,790,900
2020......cccn... 5,170,000 816,250 5,986,250 1,410,000 381,700 1,791,700
2021 - 2025... 11,155,000 843,250 11,998,250 7,690,000 968,350 8,658,350
2026 - 2030... — — — — — —
2031 - 2035... — — — — — —
Total........ $ 34750000 $ 7205381 $ 41,955,381 $ 14215000 $ 3398750 $ 17,613,750
Total Utility Revenue Bonds
Fiscal Year Principal Inter est Total
2016........ccn... $ 6330000 $ 4088280 $ 10418280
2017...cvvrnen 6,575,000 3,824,474 10,399,474
2018........c.n... 6,890,000 3,530,186 10,420,186
2019.......con.... 7,185,000 3,214,036 10,399,036
2020......ccnm. 7,525,000 2,877,436 10,402,436
2021 - 2025... 29,285,000 9,365,110 38,650,110
2026 - 2030... 16,755,000 4,477,676 21,232,676
2031 - 2035... 9,440,000 789,988 10,229,988
Total........ $ 89985000 $ 32167186 $ 122,152,186

G. Multi-Purpose Events Center Revenue Bonds
During 2015, the City did not issue any new bonds for the Multi-Purpose Events Center (MPEC). MPEC Revenue
Bonds Payable at June 30 consisted of the following:

Multi-Pur pose Events Center Revenue Bonds Payabl e - Business-type Activities

Issue Maturity Inter est Origina Balance
Date Date Rate Amount June 30, 2015
Series 2013 Taxable Subordinate Lien
GRT Revenue Refunding Bonds...  5/30/2013 6/1/2032 1.15% to 4.25% 28,100,000 28,100,000
Total MPEC Revenue Bonds Pay@ble.............c.cuuriuriinienereieeeesciseiseesetseesessesse s ssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssnns $ 28,100,000
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Debt Service Requir ements to Maturity - MPEC Bonds, Business-type Activities

Series 2013 Taxabl e Subor dinate

Lien GRT Refunding

Total MPEC Revenue Bonds

Fiscal Year Principal Inter est Total Principal Inter est Total
$ 1350000 $ 88453k $ 223453%H $ 1350000 $ 83453k $ 2234535
1,365,000 869,010 2,234,010 1,365,000 869,010 2,234,010
1,385,000 849,217 2,234,217 1,385,000 849,217 2,234,217
1,410,000 824,980 2,234,980 1,410,000 824,980 2,234,980
1,440,000 796,780 2,236,780 1,440,000 796,780 2,236,780
7,770,000 3,399,357 11,169,357 7,770,000 3,399,357 11,169,357
9,180,000 1,988,495 11,168,495 9,180,000 1,988,495 11,168,495
4,200,000 267,608 4,467,608 4,200,000 267,608 4,467,608

$ 28100000 $ 9879982 $ 37,979,982

$ 28100000 $ 9879982 $ 37,979,982

H. Notes Payable —Business-type Activities

During 2015, the City obtained a new loan through the New Mexico Finance Authority to fund acquisition of water

rights. Notes Payable for business-type activities at June 30 consisted of the following:
Notes Payable - Business-type Activities

Issue Maturity Inter est Original Balance

Date Date Rate Amount June 30, 2015
2003 NM ED Wastewater Project............. 4/29/2003 12/2/2022 3.00% $ 10486627 $ 4,947,943
2009 NM ED W astewater Project.. . 94/2009 12/1/2034 3.00% 25,000,000 16,161,985 (a)
2011 NMFA Water Rights.......c.ccccocuvieenee. 1/21/2011 5/1/2030 4.028% 7,000,000 5,602,726
2011 NMFA Water Rights Acquisition..  12/23/2011 5/1/2031 3.197% 9,335,000 7,965,000
2015 NMFA Water Rights Acquisition..  4/17/2015 5/1/2035 2771% 4,292,192 4,292,192

Total Notes Payable, BUSINESS-LYPE ACLIVITIES........ccviiiririieirrisrisessis ettt sssseassenns $ 38,969,846

(a) Represents the actual amount drawn down by the City as of 6/30/2015. Once the project is complete, NM ED will revise the debt
service schedule to reflect the actual cost of the project plus capitalized interest.

Debt Service Requir ements to Maturity - Notes Payabl e, Business-type Activities

2003 Wastewater Project

2009 Wastewater Project (a)

2011 Water Rights

Fiscal Year Principal Inter est Total Principal Inter est Total Principal Inter est Total
$ 556428 $ 148438 $ 704,866 $ — $ — $ — $ 291,953 % 219531 $ 511484
573121 131,745 704,866 930,393 750,000 1,680,393 298,638 212,846 511,484
590,314 114,552 704,866 958,304 722,088 1,680,392 306,672 204,812 511,484
608,024 96,842 704,866 987,054 693,339 1,680,393 315,780 195,704 511,484
626,264 78,602 704,866 1,016,665 663,727 1,680,392 326,043 185,441 511,484
1,993,792 120,806 2,114,598 5,559,542 2,842,421 8,401,963 1,822,437 734,987 2,557,424
— — — 6,445,033 1,956,930 8,401,963 2,241,203 316,221 2,557,424
— — — 7,471,560 930,404 8,401,964 — — —
— — — 1,631,449 48,943 1,680,392 — — —
$ 4947943 $ 690985 $ 5638928 $ 25000000 $ 8607852 $ 33,607,852 $ 5602726 $ 2069542 $ 7,672,268

2011 Water Rights Acquisition 2015 Water Rights Total Notes Payable

Fiscal Year Principal Inter est Total Principal Inter est Tota Principal Inter est Total
$ 415000 $ 235526 $ 650,526 $ 181892 $ P75 $ 281,647 $ 1445273 $ 703250 $ 2148523
420,000 230,505 650,505 186,190 95,457 281,647 2,408,342 1,420,553 3,828,895
425,000 224,373 649,373 187,251 94,396 281,647 2,467,541 1,360,221 3,827,762
435,000 217,020 652,020 188,600 93,047 281,647 2,534,458 1,295,952 3,830,410
445,000 208,407 653,407 190,316 91,331 281,647 2,604,283 1,227,508 3,831,796
2021 - 2025... 2,390,000 865,145 3,255,145 990,539 417,696 1,408,235 12,756,310 4,981,055 17,737,365
2026 - 2030... 2,810,000 447,743 3,257,743 1,096,224 312,011 1,408,235 12,592,460 3,032,905 15,625,365
2031 - 2035... 625,000 24,750 649,750 1,271,180 135,074 1,406,254 9,367,740 1,090,228 10,457,968
2036 - 2040... — — — — — — 1,631,449 48,943 1,680,392
Total........ $ 7965000 $ 2453469 $ 10,418,469 $ 4292192 $ 1338767 $ 5630959 $ 4780781 $ 15160615 $ 62968476

(a) Estimated based on an authorized loan amount of $25 million. Once the project is complete, NM ED will revise the debt service schedule to reflect the
actual cost of the project plus capitalized interest. As of 6/30/2015, the City has drawn down $16,161,985 in loan proceeds for the project.
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I. Defeased Bonds

In prior years, the City has defeased general
obligation bonds, GRT revenue bonds, and utility
revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds
and other monies into irrevocable trusts to provide
for all future debt service payments on the old bonds.
Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability
for the defeased bonds are not included in the City’s
financial statements. At June 30, all of the prior
defeased bonds have been called and retired by the
trustee; therefore, no defeased bonds remain
outstanding.

J. Special Assessment Bonds

Special Assessment Bonds are used to construct
improvements within special assessment districts
created by the City after property owners within these
districts agree to be assessed for the costs of debt
service on the bonds. Payments made by the assessed
property owners within the districts are pledged to
pay the debt service on the bonds. In the event of
default by a property owner, the lien created by the
assessment is sold at public action and the proceeds
are used to offset the defaulted assessment.

As trustee for improvement districts, the City is
solely responsible for collection of assessments
levied against the owners of property within the
improvement districts and for disbursement of these
amounts for retirement of the respective bonds issued
to finance the improvements. The City is not
obligated in any manner to pay the debt service on
Special Assessment Bonds with any general or other
funds of the City. Special assessment bonds
outstanding at June 30 were $9,538,320.

K. Statutory Debt Limitation

The Constitution of the State of New Mexico limits
the amount of general purpose government obligation
bonds that may be issued by a municipality to four
percent of the taxable valuation of property located
within the City. At June 30, based on the most recent
valuation, the City’s debt limitation and additional
bonding capacity are as follows:

Calculation of Legal Debt Margin
$ 2,017,002,278

Assessed Value........coccveeeenciicrcennnn,

Debt Limit (4% of assessed value)........... 80,680,091
Debt Applicable to Limit:
General Obligation Bonds Payable....... 17,760,000
Less amount restricted for repayment
of General Obligation Bonds.................. (3,615,233)
Net Debt Applicable to Limit............... 14,144,767
Additional Bonding Capacity...........c....... $ 66,535,324
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L. Conduit Debt Obligations

As allowed by federal and state laws and IRS
regulations, the City has acted as a conduit for tax-
exempt financing for various private entities located
within the City. In all such cases, the debts are
secured by the facilities and equipment that were
acquired with the debt proceeds, and the debts are
payable solely from the revenues of the companies
for whom the debts were issued. The City is not
obligated in any manner for repayment of the debt
and therefore the obligations are not reported as
liabilities in the City’s financial statements. As of
June 30, there were three Rio Rancho conduit debt
obligations outstanding. The current remaining
principal amounts of these obligations could not be
determined; however the aggregate original issue
amounts totaled $96.5 million.

NOTE 11. NET POSITION AND FUND
BALANCES

A. Net Position

Net position is the difference between assets/deferred
outflows and liabilities/deferred inflows on the
government-wide, proprietary fund, and fiduciary
fund statements.

At June 30, the City reported a deficit unrestricted net
position of $28.5 million for governmental activities
on the Statement of Net Position. The deficit was a
result of recognizing the City’s proportionate share of
the New Mexico Public Employees Retirement
Association net pension liability, as required by
GASB Statements 68 and 71, as explained in Note 2.

The various purposes of restricted net position are
noted on the face of the statements. Net position
restricted by enabling legislation represents resources
which a party external to the City (such as citizens,
public interest groups, or the courts) can compel the
City to use only for the purpose specified by the
legislation. The Statement of Net Position reports
$10,412,347 of net position of governmental
activities that is restricted by enabling legislation.

B. Governmental Fund Balances — Restricted,
Committed, and Assigned

The City’s spendable fund balances are classified into
three categories: 1) Restricted Purposes, which
include balances that are legally restricted for specific
purposes due to constraints that are externally
imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws
or regulations of other governments; 2) Committed
Purposes, which include balances that can only be
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used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints
imposed by formal resolution of the Governing Body
in a public meeting; 3) Assigned Purposes, which
include balances that are constrained by the
government’s intent to be used for specific purposes,
but are neither restricted nor committed. Per City
policy, assigned fund balance amounts are determined
by the Financial Services Department at year-end in
consultation with other departments that directly
manage those specific resources.

When expenditures are incurred for purposes for
which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is
available, the City’s policy is to first apply restricted
balances, then committed balances, then assigned
balances.

Thetable below summarizesthe purposes of the City’s
restricted fund balances.

C. Unassigned Fund Balance

Unassigned fund balance is the residua classification
for the General Fund. This amount represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and
that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to

specific purposes within the General Fund. In other
governmental funds, a negative residual balance is
reported as unassigned.

D. Deficit Fund Balances

The following funds reported deficit fund balances at
June 30:

Nonmajor Governmental Funds:

Keep Rio Rancho Beautiful Fund....................... $(881)
Local Government Corrections Fund .............. (13,623)
Public Safety and Other Grants Fund............ (221,512)
HUD CDBG Grant Fund...........c.covrueeeirnnnene (46,247)
Crime Victim Assistance Fund.............cccccceeee.. (6,500)
State Approp. Cap. Projects Fund ................. (185,655)

Total Deficit Fund Balances............ $(474,418)

Thedeficits arose because of thetiming of receiptsand
expenditures in these funds under reimbursement-
based grant agreements and the modified accrual basis
of accounting. The City expects to eliminate the
deficits through receipts of grant revenues in the next
fiscal year.

Nonmajor Gover nmental Funds

Special Debt Capital
Revenue Service Projects Total
Fund Balances restricted for:
Roads and Public Improvements........ $ 7777912 $ — $ 4827809 $ 12605721
Community Programs..........ccceeveenenne 177,836 — — 177,836
Parks and Recreation Programs.......... 191,860 — — 191,860
Library Materials................ 29,141 — — 29,141
Public Safety Programs 786,587 — — 786,587
Insurance Premiums and Claims......... 1,007,606 — — 1,007,606
Debt Service.......oovennneieeneeerenns 596,661 4,206,027 — 4,802,688
TOtal.eceeceeeee et $ 10567603 $ 4206027 $ 4827809 $ 19,601,439

(Notes continue on the next page)
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NOTE 12. PENSION PLAN -PUBLIC EMPLOYEESRETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

A. Plan Description

The Public Employees Retirement Association
(PERA) Fund is a cost-sharing, multiple employer
defined benefit pension plan. The Fund has six
divisions of members, including State General, State
Police/Adult Correction Officer, Municipal General,
Municipal Police/Detention Officers, Municipal Fire,
and State L egidative Divisions, and offers 24 different
types of coverage within the PERA plans. All assets
accumulated may be used to pay benefits, including
refunds of member contributions, to any of the plan
members or beneficiaries, as defined by the terms of
the plan. Certain coverage plans are only applicableto
a specific division.

The City of Rio Rancho participates in three PERA
plans: Municipal General Plan 2, Municipal Police
Plan 5, and Municipal Fire Plan 5.

Eligibility for membership in the PERA Fund is set
forth in the Public Employees Retirement Act
(Chapter 10, Article 11, NMSA 1978). Except as
provided for in the Volunteer Firefighters Retirement
Act (10-11A-1 to 10-11A-7, NMSA 1978), the

Judicial Retirement Act (10-12B-1 to 10-12B-19,
NMSA 1978), the Magistrate Retirement Act (10-
12C-1 to 10-12C-18, NMSA 1978), and the
Educational Retirement Act (Chapter 22, Article 11,
NMSA 1978), and the provisions of Sections 29-4-1
through 29-4-11, NMSA 1978 governing the State
Police Pension Fund, each employee and elected
official of every affiliated public employer is required
to be amember in the PERA Fund.

PERA issues a publicly available financial report and
an audited comprehensive annual financial report that
can be obtained at the following web address:
http://www.nmpera.org/financial-overview.

B. Benefits Provided

For a complete description of the benefits provided to
eligible retirees, see Note 1 in the PERA audited
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2014, available at the above website. Following is a
general summary of eligibility criteria, benefits, and
contribution rates as of June 30, 2015:

Public Employees Retirement Association Plans
Summary of Eligibility, Benefits, and Contribution Rates

Municipal General Plan 2

Municipal Palice Plan 5

Municipal FirePlan 5

Tier | Tier I Tier | Tier 1l Tier | Tier I
Highest Average 3Years 5Years 3Years 5Years 3Years 5Years
Saary
Years of Service  25years any age Rule of 85 20years any age 25years any age 20years any age 25years any age
and Age of 20years age 60 8years age 65 Various ages 61-64 6years age 60 Various ages 61-64 6 years age 60
BHigibility Various ages 61-64 5years age 65 5years age 65
Syears age 65
Vesting Period Syears 8years Syears 8years Syears 8years
Benefit Per cent per 25% 20% 35% 30% 35% 30%
Year of Service
Maximum Benefit
as Per cent of Final 90% 0% 0% 90% 9% 90%
Average Salary
Annual Cost of 2.0% with 2.0% with 2.0% with 2.0% with 2.0% with 2.0% with
Living Adjustment graduated 7-year graduated 7-year graduated 7-year
eligibility period eligibility period eligibility period eligibility period eligibility period eligibility period
Required Contribution Rates
Employer 9.55% 9.55% 18.90% 18.90% 21.65% 21.65%
Employee < $20,000 9.15% 9.15% 16.30% 16.30% 16.20% 16.20%
Employee > $20,000 10.65% 10.65% 17.80% 17.80% 17.70% 17.70%
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C. Contributions

The contribution requirements of PERA Fund
members are established in state statute under Chapter
10, Article 11, NMSA 1978. The contribution
requirements may be amended by acts of the
legidlature.

In addition to the required employer contributions, the
City has elected to make contributions of 75 percent of
the employees required contributions in each of its
three PERA plans. Per 10-11-5, NMSA 1978, this
“employer pick-up” election is irrevocable. The
employer pick-up contributions are included in the
calculation of the City’s annual pension expense;
however, because the City accounts for these pick-up
contributions as a “benefits expense” instead of as a
“salary expense,” these amounts are considered an
employer contribution to the PERA plans and are
excluded from the caculation of the City's
proportionate share of the net pension liability,
according to GASB Statement 67, the reporting
standard applicable to PERA.

Employer contributions for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2015 are shown in the table below.

D. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred
Outflows, and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions

The PERA pension liahility amounts, net pension
liability amounts, and sensitivity information were
based on an actuarial valuation performed as of June
30, 2013. The PERA pension liability amounts for
each division were rolled forward from the valuation
date to the Plan year ending June 30, 2014, using
generally accepted actuarial principles. Therefore, the
employer’s proportionate share was established as of
the measurement date of June 30, 2014.

Contributions

The assets of the PERA Fund are held in one trust, but
there are six distinct membership groups (municipal
genera  members, municipal police members,
municipal fire members, state general members, state
police members and legislative members) for whom
separate contribution rates are determined each year
pursuant to Chapter 10, Article 11 NMSA 1978.
Therefore, the calculations of the net pension liability,
pension expense and deferred inflows and outflows of
resources were performed separately for each of the
membership groups.

The City’'s proportionate share of the net pension
liability for each of the City's three membership
groups is based on the share of the City’s employer
contributions relative to each membership group’s
total employer contributions for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2014. Only employer contributions for the
pay period end dates that fell within the period of July
1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 were included in the total
contributions for a specific employer. Employer
contributions on behalf of the employee were excluded
from the calculation. In the event that a participating
employer is behind in its required contributions, an
estimate (receivable) was used to project the
unremitted employer contributions. This alowed for
fair and consistent measurement of the contributions
for thetotal population. This methodology was used to
maintain consistent measurement each year in
determining the percentages to be allocated among all
the participating employers.

The City’s proportionate share of each PERA plan’s
net pension liability, and each plan’s annua pension
expense, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015
are shown in the table below.

Net Pension Liability and Pension Expense

Employer
Required Contributions Proportionate
Employer on Behalf of Total Share of Net Percent of Pension
PERA Plan Contributions Employee Contributions Pension Liability  Total NPL (8 Bxpense
Municipal General Plan2.. $ 1475140 $ 1233509 $ 2,708,649 $ 14,317,308 1.8353% $ 597,317
Municipal Police Plan 5..... 1,205,512 849,024 2,054,536 10,287,239 3.1557% 690,842
Municipal Fire Plan 5......... 1,077,974 653,234 1,731,208 17,732,794 4.2484% 1,566,357
Total.ooereeeereereesee $ 3758626 $ 2735767 $ 6,494,393 $ 42,337,341 $ 2,854,516

(a) Percentages did not change from the prior year
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At June 30, 2015, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to

pensions from the following sources for each of the City’s three PERA Fund divisions:

Differences between expected
and actual experience.

Changes of assumptions............ceeeeee..

Net difference between projected
and actual earnings on pension
plan investments........c..oveneneneriennenns

Changes in proportion and differences
between City contributions and
proportionate share of contributions...

City contributions subsequent to the
measurement date

Municipal General Plan 2

Municipal Pdlice Plan 5

Municipal FirePlan 5

Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of Qutflows of Inflows of Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources Resources Resources Resources Resources
$ — % — $ — % — $ — % —
— 9,703 — 835,674 615,588 —

— 5,601,311 — 3,825,250 — 2,456,105
1,475,140 — 1,205,512 — 1,077,974 —

$ 1475140 $ 5,611,014 $ 1205512 $ 4,660,924 $ 1693562 $ 2456105

Following is additional information about the City’ s deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources

related to pensions:

Amount reported as deferred outflows of

Municipal
General

Plan 2

Municipal
Palice
Plan 5

Municipal
Fire
Plan 5

resources related to pensions resulting from
contributions subsequent to the measurement
date of June 30, 2014 that will be recognized
as areduction of the net pension liability in

the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016

..... $

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows
of resources and deferred inflows of resources

related to pensions will be recognized in

pension expense as follows:

Year ended June 30:
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1475140 $ 1205512 $ 1,077,974

(1,402,741)
(1,402,742)
(1,402,741)
(1,402,742)

(50)

$ (1164192 $
(1,164,192)
(1,164,192)
(1,164,192)
(4,156)

(460,895)
(460,895)
(460,895)
(460,895)
3063
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E. Actuarial Assumptions

As described above, the PERA Fund member group
pension liabilities and net pension liabilities are based
on actuarial valuations performed as of June 30, 2013
for each of the membership groups. The actuarial
assumptions used in the valuation were based on the
results of an actuarial experience study for the five-
year period ending June 30, 2013.

Using the information from the June 30, 2013
valuation, each PERA Fund member group pension
liahility was rolled forward from the valuation date to
the Plan year ending June 30, 2014 using generally
accepted actuarial principles. There were no
significant events or changes in benefit provisions that
required an adjustment to theroll-forward liabilities as
of June 30, 2014. Thefollowing actuarial methods and
assumptions were adopted by the Board for use in the
June 30, 2014 actuaria valuation:

Actuarial valuation date...........cccceeevevrecineeenns June 30, 2013
Actuarial cost method..........ccoceieincnnnne. Entry-age normal
Amortization method...................... Level percentage of pay
Amortization period....... Solved for based on statutory rates
Asset valuation method...........c.covveeiiiinniinenes Fair value

Actuarial assumptions:
Investment rate

of return ......ccoeeeeneen. 7.75%, net of investment expense
Payroll growth ... 3.5% annual rate
Projected salary increases..... 3.5% to 14.25% annual rate
Includesinflation at ..........cccceveveevenne. 3.0% annual rate
Mortality rates........cccvvvereerererenienns RP-2000, Scale AA

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan
investmentswas determined using astatistical analysis
in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) are developed for
each major asset class. These ranges are combined to
produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighting the expected future rea rates of return by
the target asset alocation percentage and by adding
expected inflation. The target asset allocation and
most recent best estimates of arithmetic real rates of
return for each major asset class are summarized as
follows:

Long-Term
Target BExpected Real
ALL FUNDS - Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return
[15] = o V1] 420 21.10% 5.00%
International Equity 24.80 520
Private BqQUity .......cocoveeveieennene. 7.00 820
Core and Gobal Fixed Income. 26.10 185
Fixed Income Plus Sectors........ 5.00 4.80
Real Estate.......cccocoveeveeeeeeereeenne 5.00 5.30
Real Assets........... 7.00 570
Absolute Return... 4.00 4,15
L0 = IO 100.0 %
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F. Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension
liability was 7.75%. The projection of cash flows used
to determine the discount rate assumed that future
contributions will be made in accordance with
statutory rates. On this basis, the pension plan’s
fiduciary net position together with the expected future
contributions are sufficient to provide all projected
future benefit payments of current plan members as
determined in accordance with GASB Statement 67.
Therefore, the 7.75% assumed long-term expected rate
of return on pension plan investments was applied to
all periods of projected benefit payments to determine
the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the City’s Proportionate Share of the
Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount
Rate. The following table shows the sensitivity of the
net pension liability to changesin the discount rate. In
particular, the table presentsthe net pension liability in
each of the City’s PERA Fund divisions calculated
using the current discount rate of 7.75%, as well as
what the City’s proportionate share of the net pension
liahility would beif it were cal culated using a discount
rate that is one percentage point lower (6.75%) or one
percentage point higher (8.75%) than the current
discount rate.

Assumed Discount Rate

Pr opor tionate Shar e of 1% Decrease  Current Rate 1% Increase
Net Pension Liability: 6.75% 7.75% 8.75%
Municipal General Plan2.. $ 26,991,348 $ 14,317,308 $ 4,526,008
Municipal Police Plan 5.... 19,617,780 10,287,239 3,320,249
Municipal Fire Plan 5........ 25,055,110 17,732,794 12,332,304
Total..ovecrirerieeenne $ 71664238 $ 42337341 $ 20,178561

G. Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information a&bout the pension plan's
fiduciary net position is available in PERA’S audited
comprehensive annual financial report and can be
obtained a the following web address:
http://www.nmpera.org/financial-overview

H. Payablestothe Pension Plan

The City reported $306,658 as payable to PERA at
June 30, 2015. The liability is included in the City’s
accrued payroll adjustment for wages and benefits
earned but not yet paid at year-end.
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NOTE 13. POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS,
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PLAN

A. Plan Description

The City contributes to the New Mexico Retiree
Health Care Fund, a cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit postemployment healthcare plan
administered by the New Mexico Retiree Health Care
Authority (RHCA). The RHCA provides hedlth care
insurance and prescription drug benefits to retired
employees of participating New Mexico government
agencies, their spouses, dependents, and surviving
spouses and dependents. The RHCA Board was
established by the Retiree Health Care Act (Chapter
10, Article 7C, NMSA 1978). The Board is
responsible for establishing and amending benefit
provisions of the healthcare plan and is also authorized
to designate optional and/or voluntary benefits like
dental, vision, supplemental life insurance, and long-
term care policies.

Eligible retirees are: 1) retirees who make
contributionsto the fund for at least five years prior to
retirement and whose €eligible employer during that
period of time made contributions as a participant in
the RHCA plan on the person’s behaf unless that
person retires before the employer’s RHCA effective
date, in which event the time period required for
employee and employer contributions shall become
the period of time between the employer’s effective
date and the date of retirement; 2) retirees defined by
the Act who retired prior to July 1, 1990; 3) former
legislatorswho served at | east two years; and 4) former
governing authority members who served at least four
years.

The RHCA issues apublicly available financia report
that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the postemployment
healthcare plan. That report and further information
can be obtained a the following website:
www.nmrhca.state.nm.us/Pages/audit-reports.aspx

B. Funding Policy

The Retiree Health Care Act (Section 10-7C-13
NMSA 1978) authorizesthe RHCA Board to establish
the monthly premium contributions that retirees are
required to pay for heathcare benefits. Each
participating retiree pays a monthly premium
according to a service-based subsidy rate schedule for
the medical plus basic life plan, plus an additional
participation fee of five dollars if the eligible
participant retired prior to the employer's RHCA
effective date or is a former legislator or former
governing authority member. Former legislators and
governing authority members are required to pay
100% of the insurance premium to cover their claims
and the administrative expenses of the plan. The
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monthly premium rate schedule can be obtained from
the RHCA or viewed on its website at
www.nmrhca.state.nm.us/Pages/Home.aspx.

The employer, employee and retiree contributions are
required to be remitted to the RHCA on a monthly
basis. The statutory requirements for the employer and
employee contributions can be changed by the New
Mexico State Legidature. Employers that choose to
become participating employers after January 1, 1998,
are required to make contributions to the RHCA fund
in the amount determined to be appropriate by the
board.

The Retiree Health Care Act (Section 10-7C-15
NMSA 1978) isthe statutory authority that establishes
the required contributions of participating employers
and their employees. For employees that were
members of an enhanced retirement plan (state police
and adult correctional officer member coverage plan
1; municipal police member coverage plans 3, 4 or 5;
municipal fire member coverage plan 3, 4 or 5;
municipal detention officer member coverage plan 1,
and members pursuant to the Judicial Retirement Act)
during thefiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the statutes
required each participating employer to contribute
2.5% of each participating employee’'s annua salary,
and each participating employee was required to
contribute 1.25% of their saary. For employees that
were not members of an enhanced retirement plan
during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the statute
required each participating employer to contribute
2.0% of each participating employee’'s annua salary,
and each participating employee was required to
contribute 1.0% of their salary. In addition, pursuant
to Section 10-7C-15(G) NMSA 1978, at the first
session of the Legislature following July 1, 2013, the
legislature shall review and adjust the distributions
pursuant to Section 7-1-6.1 NMSA 1978 and the
employer and employee contributions to the authority
in order to ensure the actuarial soundness of the
benefits provided under the Retiree Health Care Act.

The City's contributions to the RHCA for the years
ended June 30, 2015, 2014 and 2013 were $609,006,
$591,498, and $597,400, respectively, which equal the
required contributions for each year.

NOTE 14. RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to
torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees, and
natural disasters. In 1985, the City joined the New
Mexico Self-lnsurers Fund Risk Pool (the Pool),
together with other cities and towns in the state. The
Pool is a public-entity risk pool currently operating as
a common risk management and insurance program
for member cities and towns. The City paid an annual
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premium of $1,141,267 into the Pool for genera
insurance coverage during the fiscal year. The
agreement provides that the Pool will be self-
sustaining through member premiums and will
reinsure through commercial companies for claimsin
excess of the annual aggregate for general liability,
property, and workers' compensation claims. The City
carries commercial insurance for all other risks of loss
including accident insurance. Settled claims resulting
from these risks have not exceeded commercial
insurance coveragein any of the past threefiscal years.

Health and Dental coverage are provided through a
self-insurance program administered by outside
carriers (Lovelace/Blue Cross Blue Shield and
Presbyterian for medical, Express Scripts for
prescriptions, and Delta Dental for dental). The City
reports its self-insurance programs in the interna
service funds. Amounts are charged to the General
Fund and Utility Fund to provide sufficient resources
to cover claims incurred and to pay the insurance
service agent’ s administrative fee.

The following schedules represent the changes in
claims liability for the past three fiscal years for the
City’ s Health and Dental Self-Insurance Programs:

Self-Insured Claims Liability

2015 2014 2013

Beginning Liability......... $ 899804 $ 900631 $ 831,589
Claims Incurred and

Changes in Estimates.. 5,572,626 4,443,431 4,355,961
Claims Paid............c........ (5,507,787) (4,444,258) (4,286,919)
Ending Liability................ $ 964643 $ 89804 $ 900631

NOTE 15. LITIGATION AND
CONTINGENCIES

The City records liabilities resulting from claims and
legal actions when they become fixed or determinable
in amount. The City is currently the defendant in
several pending lawsuits. Lega counsel is of the
opinion that, except for the lawsuit explained below,
potential claims against the City resulting from such
litigation not covered by insurance will not impose a
significant liability on the City.

In August 2012, the City’s Governing Body declared
atwo-year moratorium on impact fees payable for new
construction in the City, cutting residential impact fees
by half and non-residential impact fees altogether.
Curb North, Inc. (Curb) filed suit against the City
claiming that the moratorium impaired the value of its
$5.6 million of excess impact fee credits. In March
2014, the court found in favor of Curb to the extent
Curbwasnot ableto sell itscreditsduring the two-year
moratorium. The court has reserved its decision on the
amount of damages due Curb for a trial, which has
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been scheduled for February 2016. The amount of
damages that may be awarded is unknown at thistime.

The City has received several federa and state grants
for specific purposes that are subject to audit by the
grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to requestsfor
reimbursements for expenditures disallowed under the
terms of the grants. Based upon prior experience, the
City believes such disallowances, if any, will be
immaterial.

NOTE 16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
A. Refunding of Utility Bonds

On September 8, 2015, the City advance refunded its
outstanding Series 2007 Utility Revenue Project
Bonds by issuing $27.365 million of Series 2015
Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds. The advance
refunding will save the City approximately $5.6
million in cash-flow savings, or $333,000 per year
through 2032, in the Utility Enterprise Fund. The
refunding will also alow the City to replace a $3.0
million debt service reserve fund with a surety reserve
policy, reducing the amount of cash required to be held
in reserve for Utility revenue bonds.

B. New GASB Pronouncement on Other Post-
Employment Benefits

In June 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board issued Statement 75, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Post-Employment Benefits Other Than
Pensions. The new pronouncement changes standards
for measuring and recognizing liabilities and
expense/expenditures for post-employment benefits
(OPEB) other than pensions. It also changes the
methods and assumptions that should be used to
project and discount benefit payments and attribute
costs to periods of employee service. The new
standard changes note disclosures and required
supplementary information about OPEB. As a
participant in the New Mexico Retiree Health Care
Authority (NMRHCA), the City must rely on
information provided by NMRHCA to properly
implement the new standard. Although such
information is not yet available, the City anticipates
reporting a material expense and liability on the
government-wide and proprietary fund statements
beginning in fiscal year 2018.
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Required Supplementary I nformation

Schedule of the City's Proportionate Share of PERA's Net Pension Liability
All City PERA Plans

Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2015
MUNICIPAL GENERAL PLAN 2
City's proportion of the
net pension liability.......cccoeevenncriennn 1.84%
City's proportionate share of the
net pension liability........cccovevvrerriene $ 14,317,308
City's covered-employee payrall............ $ 14,892,418
City's proportionate share of the net
pension liability as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll...........c.c...... 96.14%
Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of the total pension liability. 81.29%
MUNICIPAL POLICE PLAN5
City's proportion of the
net pension liability.......cccoeevenncnennn 3.16%
City's proportionate share of the
net pension liability........c.covevvreririnene, $ 10,287,239
City's covered-employee payrall............ $ 6,086,935
City's proportionate share of the net
pension liability as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll...........c..c...... 169.01%
Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of the total pension liability. 81.29%
MUNICIPAL FIRE PLAN 5
City's proportion of the
net pension liability.......cccoeerenncnennn 4.25%
City's proportionate share of the
net pension liability........cccovevvrerriene $ 17,732,794
City's covered-employee payrall............ $ 4,729,681
City's proportionate share of the net
pension liability as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll...........c..c...... 374.93%
Plan fiduciary net position asa
percentage of the total pension liability. 81.29%

See accompanying notesto the schedule.

* Until afull 10-year trend is compiled, the City will present information for those years for which information is available.
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Required Supplementary I nformation
Schedule of the City's Pension Contributions
All City PERA Plans

Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2015

MUNICIPAL GENERAL PLAN 2
Contractually required

CONITDULION. ... $ 1,475,140
Contributionsin relation to the

contractually required contribution........ (1,475,140)
Contribution deficiency (excess)............ $ —
City's covered-employee payrall............ $ 15,503,096
Contributions as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll...........c..c...... 9.52%

MUNICIPAL POLICE PLAN 5

Contractually required

CONITDULION. ... $ 1,205,512
Contributionsin relation to the

contractually required contribution........ (1,205,512)

Contribution deficiency (excess)............ $ —

City's covered-employee payrall............ $ 6,421,540
Contributions as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll...........c.......... 18.77%

MUNICIPAL FIRE PLAN 5

Contractually required

CONLITBULION. ....c.vvcecieecceece $ 1,077,974
Contributionsin relation to the

contractually required contribution........ (1,077,974)

Contribution deficiency (excess)............ $ —

City's covered-employee payrall............ $ 4,917,624
Contributions as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll...........c.c.c..... 21.92%

See accompanying notes to the schedule.

* Until afull 10-year trend is compiled, the City will present information for those years for which information is available.
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Required Supplementary Information —
Pension Plan

Changes of Benefit Terms. The PERA Fund cost-of-
living (COLA) and retirement eligibility benefit
changes in recent years are described in Note 1 of the
PERA audited comprehensive annual financial report
available at the following web address:
http://www.nmpera.org/financial-overview

Changes of Assumptions. The PERA Annua
Actuarial Vauation as of June 30, 2014 is available
at the web address listed above.

The Summary of Key Findings for the PERA Fund
on page 2 of the report states:

“Based on a recent experience study for the
five-year period ending June 30, 2013, the
economic and demographic assumptions were
updated for this valuation. The changes in
assumptions resulted in a decrease of $30.8
million to Fund liabilities and an increase of
0.13% to the funded ratio.”

For details about changes in the actuaria

assumptions, see Appendix B on page 60 of the
PERA Annual Actuarial Valuation referenced above.
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Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds - By Fund Type
June 30, 2015

Total
Nonmajor
Special Debt Capital Governmental
Revenue Service Projects Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents.........c.c.ouuu.e. $ 9,662,374 $ 3,700,059 $ 4,506,907 $ 17,869,340
Receivables:
ACCOUNES, NEL......cvevrererererecrerecee e 16,627 — — 16,627
Property TaxeS.......oveeerenererrseneenennns — 141,115 — 141,115
Due From Federal Government.............. 444,186 — 1,138,171 1,582,357
Due From State Government.................. 736,632 484,592 622,099 1,843,323
Due From Local Governments... 130,516 — — 130,516
Restricted Investments............ccccveveevevnene. 596,661 — — 596,661
Total ASSES e $ 11,586,996 $ 4,325,766 $ 6,267,177 $ 22,179,939
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable..........coccvieeeneiennnennns $ 388,618 $ 18,375 $ 505,347 $ 912,340
Accrued Liabilities........ccccoeeveeveeeccinenne, 47,045 — — 47,045
Due To Other Funds.. 758,197 — 1,119,676 1,877,873
Unearned Revenue..... 114,296 — — 114,296
Total Liabilities......cccoeeevveevereeieecrerene, 1,308,156 18,375 1,625,023 2,951,554
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes..... — 101,364 — 101,364
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources...... — 101,364 — 101,364
FUND BALANCES
10,567,603 4,206,027 4,827,809 19,601,439
(288,763) — (185,655) (474,418)
10,278,840 4,206,027 4,642,154 19,127,021
Total Liahilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances................... $ 11,586,996 $ 4,325,766 6,267,177 $ 22,179,939
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changesin Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds - By Fund Type
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Total
Nonmajor
Special Debt Capital Governmental
Revenue Service Projects Funds
REVENUES
Property TaX€S.......cocvvvveveeeverererennnns $ — $ 3,764,547 $ — $ 3,764,547
Municipal and State-Shared Taxes.. 3,991,715 2,770,299 — 6,762,014
Franchise Taxes.......cccoevveievieeeieeeiee e 87,884 — — 87,884
Intergovernmental - Federal..........cccoovvvveinennnnee 1,033,479 — 2,134,322 3,167,801
Intergovernmental - State.........ccccoververrenireenns 1,335,893 — 2,416,425 3,752,318
Intergovernmental - LOCA.........cocecereireerieeninnene 729,501 — 346,891 1,076,392
Impact Fees.......coevrvreenene. — — 608,278 608,278
Charges for ServiCes........ooovvvrinrenneneneeseeens 667,449 — — 667,449
Fines and Forfeitures...........ccccevveveecicviececicieee 94,071 — — 94,071
MisCellanEous..........cccoveeieiieeeeeeece e 879,917 760 52,589 933,266
Total REVENUES.........ceeveieeeeieeeeieeere e 8,819,909 6,535,606 5,558,505 20,914,020
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General GOVEIMMENL..........ccceeeeueeiee e 1,789,974 18,375 149,369 1,957,718
PUDIIC SAfEtY....coveeeeeerec e 2,030,063 — — 2,030,063
PUBIIC WOTKS......ooveceiiectiete e 464,217 — 72,290 536,507
Parks, Recreation, and Culture, 1,530,262 — 5,951 1,536,213
Community and Economic Development............... 565,770 — — 565,770
Capital OULIAY......ccceereereeeereireesee e 1,303,865 — 5,848,053 7,151,918
Debt Service:
PriNCIpal.......ccoceevieenieereesceres e 626,320 4,957,682 — 5,584,002
Interest and Other Charges........oceevvvevreeerieeseenenes 175,018 1,553,451 — 1,728,469
Total EXpenditures...........oceeveeveevenereneseeeens 8,485,489 6,529,508 6,075,663 21,090,660
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............ccoeeveunene 334,420 6,098 (517,158) (176,640)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......coeoeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeee e 633,832 — 735,076 1,368,908
Transfers OUL.......c.cceeueieceeiecie et — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)................ 633,832 — 735,076 1,368,908
Net Changein Fund Balances...........ccccoceevevennnne. 968,252 6,098 217,918 1,192,268
Fund Balances - BEgiNNiNg..........ccccovreeereeenereneeeenenne 9,310,588 4,199,929 4,424,236 17,934,753
Fund Balances - ENding.........cocoovveeerieierecneenecneenene $ 10,278,840 $ 4,206,027 $ 4,642,154 $ 19,127,021
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legaly restricted to
expenditures for particular purposes.

Animal Shelter Fund - To account for animal fees as well as funds donated to the City of Rio
Rancho. Expenditures from this fund will be used for the purposes specified by the fee
ordinance and the donor. (Provided for by City Budget Resolution.)

Recreation Activities Fund — To account for revenues received for recreation fees and vending
machines placed in City facilities. Expenditures may be used for programs and activities, such
as, classes and softball programs and various community projects. (Provided for by City Budget
Resolution.)

Keep Rio Rancho Beautiful Fund — To account for New Mexico Clean & Beautiful Litter Control
& Beautification grant funds. Expenditures may be used for equipment, landscaping, program
promotion, recycling, education, and anti-graffiti programs. (Pursuant to NMSA, Section 67-16-
1to 67-16-14.)

Community Response Program Fund — To account for Community Emergency Response Team
federal grant funds. Expenditures from this fund may be used to find, train, equip and maintain
citizen volunteer teams to respond to and support emergency operations. (Pursuant to the Robert
T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, as amended 42 U.S.C. 5121 et seq.)

Workers Compensation Fund — To account for revenues from other funds for the purpose of self
funding workers compensation insurance administered by the New Mexico Self Insurance Fund.
(Provided for by City Budget Resolution)

Senior Services Fund — To account for funds donated to the City of Rio Rancho. Expenditures
from this fund will be used for the purpose specified by the donor. (Provided for by City Budget
Resolution.)

Library Fund — To account for grants, gifts, donations, devises or bequests made to the City,
pursuant to NMSA 3-18-4, for the purpose of establishing, increasing or improving the library.

Promotion and Marketing Fund — To account for promotional activities. Expenditures from this
fund may be used for special events, promoting convention, exposition or entertainment
facilities; or advertising and marketing facilities. (Provided for by City Budget Resolution.)

Convention & Visitors Bureau Fund — To account for revenues collected from occupancy taxes
(3%) levied within City boundaries pursuant to NMSA 3-38-15. Expenditures from this fund
may be used for acquiring, constructing, improving, establishing, and operating convention,
exposition or entertainment facilities, acquiring or obtaining an interest in such facilities; or
advertising, publicizing, and promoting such facilities.
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NON-MAJOR GOVENMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued)

Rio Vision Cable Fund - To account for cable franchise fees (2%) received to operate and
promote a public access television channel. (Provided for by City Budget Resolution.)

Local Government Corrections Fund — To account for revenues collected from the assessment
for correction fees and court costs, pursuant to NMSA 35-14-11. Expenditures from this fund
may be used for municipal jailer or juvenile detention officer training; for planning, construction,
operating and maintaining a municipal jail for juveniles in a detention facility; or for complying
with match or contribution requirements for the receipt of Federal funds relating to jailing or
juvenile detention facilities.

Law Enforcement Fund — To account for State revenues received pursuant to the Law
Enforcement Corrections Act, NMSA 29-13-3. Expenditures from this fund may be used for the
repair and purchase of law enforcement apparatus and equipment, expenditures associated with
advanced law enforcement planning and training, and complying with match or contribution
requirements for receipt of Federa funds, and salaries for law enforcement personnel under
certain conditions.

Public Safety Enforcement Aid Fund — To account for revenue generated from asset forfeitures
obtained through narcotics investigations. These revenues can be utilized for officer overtime,
police equipment, undercover vehicles, purchase of evidence, training and other narcotic
investigation related expenses. (Pursuant to the Attorney Genera’s Guidelines on Seized and
Forfeited Property, July 1990.)

Traffic Education and Enforcement Aid Fund — To account for revenues received from the New
Mexico Traffic Bureau for DWI checkpoint enforcement and safety belt enforcement. (Pursuant
to NMSA 66-7-501 to 511)

DWI Seized Vehicle Fund — To account for revenues received from DWI Seizure Vehicles.
Expenditures from this fund may be used for the operation of the program.

NM Gang Task Force Fund — To account for revenue received from the U.S. Department of
Justice, Justice Assistance Grant (JAG), the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA),
contributions and conference revenue to provide training for police agencies throughout the state.
(Pursuant to the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 and the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Public Law 111-5, (the “Recovery Act”))

Fire Protection Fund — To account for State revenues received pursuant to the Fire Protection
Fund Law, NMSA 59A-53-1-19. Expenditures from this fund may be used for the purchase,
construction, operating, and maintenance of fire stations, except for the station’s water supply
system; fire apparatus and equipment; the payment of insurance premiums on the above; and for
insurance premiums for injuries or death of firefighters.

Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Fund — To account for State revenues received to the
Emergency Medical Services Fund Act, 24-10A-1-10. Expenditures from this fund may be used
for the establishment of emergency medical services; to acquire emergency medical services
vehicles, equipment and supplies; and for training and licensing of local emergency management
services personnel.
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued)

DWI Program Fund — To account for State revenues received pursuant to NMSA 7-1-6.1.
Expenditures from this fund may be used for only alcohol treatment and rehabilitation services
for street inebriates.

Summer Lunch Program Fund — To account for the US Department of Agriculture's Summer
Food Service Program (SFSP) administered through the Children Youth and Families
Department of the State of New Mexico. The New Mexico SFSP is the single largest federal
resource available for local organizations that want to combine a lunch program with a summer
activity program for children. The SFSP provides free, nutritious meals and snacks to help
children in low-income areas get the nutrition throughout the summer months when they are out
of school. (Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act, Section 9, 13, and 14, as amended, 42
U.S.C. 1758, 1761 and 1762a)

Public Safety and Other Grants Fund — To account for the following state intergovernmental and
federal grants. Operation DWI, Operation Buckle Down, Community DWI, Selective Traffic
Enforcement Project (STEP), NM Gang Task Force (NMGTF) (Pursuant to Traffic Safety Act,
NMSA 1978 Sections 66-7-501 to 511, as amended and the Anti-Drug Abuse Act 1998, PL 100-
690, Title VI, Subtitle C.), and Enhanced 911 Grant (Pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 63-9D-1).

Environmental Gross Receipts Tax Fund — To account for municipal gross receipts tax revenues
received to be used for the acquisition, construction, operation, and maintenance of solid waste
facilities, water facilities, sewer systems, and related facilities. (Pursuant to NMSA, 1978 section
7-19D-17.)

Higher Education Gross Receipts Tax Fund — To account for municipal gross receipts tax
revenues received to be used for the acquisition, construction, renovation or improvement of
facilities of a four-year post-secondary public education institution located in the municipality
and acquisition of or improvements to land for those facilities or payment of municipal higher
education facilities gross receipts tax revenue bonds issued. (Pursuant to Chapter 3, Article 31
NMSA 1978)

Municipal Road Fund — To account for revenues received from the levy of atax per gallon of
gasoline purchased within City boundaries, pursuant to the County and Municipal Gasoline Tax
Act, NMSA 7-1-6.9. Expenditures from this fund may be used for the construction of a street,
ally, curb, gutter or sidewalk projects.

HUD - CDBG Fund — To account for CDBG grant funds received to prepare an action plan to
address issues of low to moderate-income residents. (Title I, Housing & Comm. Dev. Act, PL
92-383.)

Crime Victims Assistance Fund — To account for Federal funds used towards the advocacy for
victims of all crimes. (Pursuant to the Victims of Crime Act of 1984.)
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2015

Community
Animal Recreation Keep Rio Rancho Response Workers Senior
Shelter Activities Beautiful Program Compensation Services
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents.............c.ccc..... $ 34,031 $ 157,641 $ — $ 2,417 $ 1,143,500 $ 37,800
Receivables:
ACCOUNES, NEL......cvviveeeiriecieereeeie e — — — — — —
Due From Federal Government.. . — — — 9,388 — —
Due From State Government...... — — 11,691 — — —
Due From Local Governments... — — — — — —
Restricted Investments........... . — — — — — —
Total ASSELS.....cvriveeeeirieeieeieeeeee e $ 34,031 $ 157,641 $ 11,691 $ 11,805 $ 1,143,500 $ 37,800
LIABILITIES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable............cccocoeeeinnninnne $ 3,812 $ 12,312 $ — $ 760 $ 135,894 $ 181
Accrued Liabilities.... — 3,097 2,261 — — —
Due To Other Funds. — — 10,311 — — —
Unearned ReVENUE............ccoevevreeecrennns — — — — — —
Total LiabilitieS......cooevvvvrerieirireeiins 3,812 15,409 12,572 760 135,894 181
FUND BALANCES
30,219 142,232 — 11,045 1,007,606 37,619
— — (881) — — —
30,219 142,232 (881) 11,045 1,007,606 37,619
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances............. $ 34,031 $ 157,641 $ 11,691 $ 11,805 $ 1,143,500 $ 37,800
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L ocal Traffic

Promotion and Convention and Rio Vision Government Law Public Safety Education and
Library Marketing Visitors Bureau Cable Corrections Enfor cement Enforcement Aid Enforcement Aid
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

— $ 59,908 $ 111,556 $ 5,412 $ 24,667 $ 27,009 $ 61,457 $ 52,954

— — — 16,627 — — — —
130,516 — — — — — — —
130,516 $ 59,908 $ 111556 $ 22,039 $ 24,667 $ 27,009 $ 61,457 $ 52,954
11,775 $ — $ — $ — $ 38,290 $ — $ — $ —
— 5,058 10,609 — — — — 457
89,600 — — — — — — —
— — — — — — 40,000 —
101,375 5,058 10,609 — 38,290 — 40,000 457
29,141 54,850 100,947 22,039 — 27,009 21,457 52,497
— — — — (13,623) — — —
29,141 54,850 100,947 22,039 (13,623) 27,009 21,457 52,497
130,516 $ 59,908 $ 111,556 $ 22,039 $ 24,667 $ 27,009 $ 61,457 $ 52,954
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2015 (Continued)

DWI Emergency Summer
Seized NM Gang Fire Medical DWI Lunch
Vehicle Task Force Protection Services Program Program
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents............cccccuuu. $ 250,388 — $ 178,297 $ 2,056 $ 228,534 $ 137,651
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS, NEL.......cocvveeeeereeeee e — — — — — —
Due From Federal Government.............. — 46,838 — — — —
Due From State Government................. — — — — — —
Due From Local Governments... . — — — — — —
Restricted Investments.........c.ccccovvveennnne — — 155,277 — — —
Total ASSELS .o $ 250,388 46,838 $ 333574 $ 2,056 $ 228,534 $ 137,651
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable..........ccooernineneneennnn. $ 139 408 $ 33,546 $ — $ — $ 44,001
Accrued Liabilities........ccourvreinenniciinns 5,501 3,002 — — — 7,345
Due To Other Funds. — 19,157 — — — —
Unearned ReVENUE............ccceveerieeecninnns — — — — — 74,296
Total Liabilities......ccoevvvvrereeririeieeiinins 5,640 22,567 33,546 — — 125,642
FUND BALANCES
244,748 24,271 300,028 2,056 228,534 12,009
Total Fund Balances...........c.cooveuenene. 244,748 24,271 300,028 2,056 228,534 12,009
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances............. $ 250,388 46,838 $ 333574 $ 2,056 $ 228,534 $ 137,651
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Public Safety Environmental Higher Education Total
and Other Gross Receipts Gross Receipts Municipal HUD CDBG CrimeVictim Nonmajor
Grants Tax Tax Road Grant Assistance Special Revenue
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ — $ 728846 $ 5,736,894 $ 681,356 $ — $ — $ 9,662,374
— — — — — — 16,627
233,202 — — — 148,799 5,959 444,186
44,857 131,759 439,122 109,203 — — 736,632
— — — — — — 130,516
— 343,143 — 98,241 — — 596,661
$ 278,059 $ 1,203,748 $ 6,176,016 $ 888,800 $ 148,799 $ 5,959 $ 11,586,996
$ 56,087 $ 11,917 $ 18,645 $ 16,085 $ 4,766 $ — $ 388,618
1,864 2,621 — — 2,791 2,439 47,045
441,620 — — — 187,489 10,020 758,197
— — — — — — 114,296
499,571 14,538 18,645 16,085 195,046 12,459 1,308,156
— 1,189,210 6,157,371 872,715 — — 10,567,603
(221,512) — — — (46,247) (6,500) (288,763)
(221,512) 1,189,210 6,157,371 872,715 (46,247) (6,500) 10,278,840
$ 278,059 $ 1,203,748 $ 6,176,016 $ 888,800 $ 148,799 $ 5,959 $ 11,586,996
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changesin Fund Balances
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Keep Community
Animal Recreation Rio Rancho Response Workers Senior
Shelter Activities Beautiful Program Compensation Services
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

REVENUES
Municipal and State-Shared Taxes............. $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —
Franchise Taxes.
Intergovernmental - Federal............c.cccevuen. — — — 22,662 — —
Intergovernmental - State...........cccoeeeenne — — 57,438 — — —
Intergovernmental - Local
Charges for Services........coovenieceneecrnnnns 47,183 251,320 — — — 16,074
Fines and Forfeitures...........ccoveeererienennes 735 — — — — —
MiSCEAaNEOUS........covecvereecrririeiririeeieinne 8,965 — — — 757,441 5,146

Total ReVENUES.........coocceniriciirisiicis 56,883 251,320 57,438 22,662 757,441 21,220

EXPENDITURES

Current:
General GOVErNMENL..........cceevvveeeeireeienns — — — — 659,600 —
Public Safety........cccocnininiiinciiccieis 54,126 — — 11,212 — —
Public Works.
Parks, Recreation, and Culture................... 2,592 221,739 58,319 — — 16,926
Community and Economic Development... — — — — — —
Capital OUtIaY.........cceevrivriniiriisieriieas — — — 1,519 — —
Debt Service:
PrinCipal......cccooveenneiecneecseeeesies — — — — — —
Interest and Other Charges...........cccoveuevnne — — — — — —

Total EXpenditures............ccevvuevecuniiinnns 56,718 221,739 58,319 12,731 659,600 16,926

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............... 165 29,581 (881) 9,931 97,841 4,204

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......oeeeeveeenseeeeeeea — — — — _ —
Transfers OUt........ooueevreveeeneseeseseeeeeas —_ — — — — —

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..... — — — — — _

Net Change in Fund Balances................. 165 29,581 (881) 9,931 97,841 4,294
Fund Balances - Beginning...........cccoeeeeereeeenens 30,054 112,651 — 1,114 909,765 33,325

Fund Balances - Ending..........cccoovuvueininiicncinne $ 30,219 $ 142232 $ (881) $ 11,045 $ 1,007,606 $ 37,619
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L ocal Traffic
Promotion and Convention and Rio Vision Government Law Public Safety Education and
Library Marketing Visitors Bureau Cable Corrections Enforcement Enforcement Aid Enforcement Aid
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

$ — $ — $ 350,819 — $ — $ — $ $ —
— — — 87,884 — — — —

— — — — — — 67,339 —

11,670 — — — — 105,622 — —
729,501 — — — — — — —
— 89,383 — — 259,483 — — —

— — — — — — — 87,388

— — 1,900 — — — 3,035 —
741,171 89,383 352,719 87,884 259,483 105,622 70,374 87,388
— — — — 451,780 35,725 29,036 67,928
803,023 — — 104,573 — — — —
— 250,977 314,793 — — — — —
282,250 — — — — — 19,900 42,005
— — — — — 55,333 — —

— — — — — 1,079 — —
1,085,273 250,977 314,793 104,573 451,780 92,137 48,936 109,933
(344,102) (161,594) 37,926 (16,689) (192,297) 13,485 21,438 (22,545)
— 116,965 — 14,397 196,672 — — —

— 116,965 — 14,397 196,672 — — —
(344,102) (44,629) 37,926 (2,292 4,375 13,485 21,438 (22,545)
373,243 99,479 63,021 24,331 (17,998) 13,524 19 75,042

$ 29,141 $ 54,850 $ 100,947 22,039 $  (13,623) $ 27,009 $ 21,457 $ 52,497
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changesin Fund Balances

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 (Continued)

DWI Emergency Summer
Seized NM Gang Fire Medical DWI Lunch
Vehicle Task Force Protection Services Program Program
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
REVENUES
Municipal and State-Shared Taxes............. $ — $ — — $ — $ — $ —
Franchise Fees. — — — — — —
Intergovernmental - Federal............c.cccevuen. — 56,470 — — — 96,452
Intergovernmental - State...........cccoeeeenne — — 756,668 19,400 — —
Intergovernmental - Local — — — — — —
Charges for Services.........covvverinnnneenene 260 — — — — —
Fines and FOrfeitures..........c.ccoeeeeicveceenen. — — 2,541 — — —
MisCellangous...........cccreemcrererernerrireererinenes — 23,770 — (1) — —
Total ReVENUES.......c.ccvvereririrrrrieene 260 80,240 759,209 19,399 — 96,452
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General GOVErNMENt.........c.coceerueeererereenenns — — — — — —
Public Safety.......cccovvvveincceeeenine 38,576 55,969 363,076 17,369 — —
Public Works. — — — — — —
Parks, Recreation, and Culture................... — — — — — 141,217
Community and Economic Development... — — — — — —
Capital OULIAY ..o 16,936 — 213,790 — — —
Debt Service:
PrinCipal......cccooveenneiecneecseeeesies — — 178,666 — — —
Interest and Other Charges...........cccoveuevnne — — 66,158 — — —
Total Expenditures...........ccccovvveeerirennns 55,512 55,969 821,690 17,369 — 141,217
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............... (55,252) 24,271 (62,481) 2,030 — (44,765)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TranSferS IN...ceeceeceeceeecece e 300,000 — — — — —
Transfers OUL........oovvveevreccrrcceeeeiennns — — — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..... 300,000 — — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................. 244,748 24,271 (62,481) 2,030 — (44,765)
Fund Balances - Beginning..........cccoeverereeenene — — 362,509 26 228,534 56,774
Fund Balances - Ending...........ccccoveuererernenenene $ 244,748 $ 24,271 300,028 $ 2,056 $ 228,534 $ 12,009
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Public Safety Environmental Higher Education Total
and Other Gross Receipts Gross Receipts Municipal HUD CDBG CrimeVictim Nonmaj or
Grants Tax Tax Road Grant Assistance Special Revenue
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ — $ 716,816 $ 2,321,072 $ 603,008 $ — $ — $ 3991715
— — — — — — 87,884
425,282 — — — 334,743 30,531 1,033,479
385,095 — — — — — 1,335,893
— — — — — — 729,501
— — — 3,746 — — 667,449
— 2,840 — 567 — — 94,071
— 31,107 1,978 41,576 5,000 — 879,917
810,377 750,763 2,323,050 648,897 339,743 30,531 8,819,909
— — 756,500 — 373,874 — 1,789,974
863,350 — — — — 41,916 2,030,063
— 91,801 — 372,416 — — 464,217
126,909 54,964 — — — — 1,530,262
— — — — — — 565,770
53,087 160,598 148,552 365,228 — — 1,303,865
— 237,321 — 155,000 — — 626,320
— 102,375 — 5,406 — — 175,018
1,043,346 647,059 905,052 898,050 373,874 41,916 8,485,489
(232,969) 103,704 1,417,998 (249,153) (34,131) (11,385) 334,420
— — — — — 5,798 633,832
— — — — — 5,798 633,832
(232,969) 103,704 1,417,998 (249,153) (34,131) (5,587) 968,252
11,457 1,085,506 4,739,373 1,121,868 (12,116) (913) 9,310,588
$ (221512 $ 1,189,210 $ 6,157,371 $ 872,715 $  (46,247) $ (6,500) $ 10,278,840
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

General Obligation Bond Fund — To account for the debt service of Library Series 2004,
Aquatics Series 2006, Roads Series 2009 and Refunding Series 2013.

Gross Receipts Tax Revenue Bond Fund — To account for the debt service of the New Mexico
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2005 and Refunding Series 2013.

Gross Receipts Tax Refund Loan Fund — To account for the debt service resulting from Gross
Receipts Tax Refund Loan, Series 2010.

HP Loan Fund — To account for the debt service resulting from Gross Receipts Tax Revenue
Loan, Series 2009.

HS Loan Fund — To account for the debt service resulting from Gross Receipts Tax Revenue
Loan, Series 20009.

Public Safety Vehicle Loan Fund — To account for the debt service resulting from Gross Receipts
Tax Revenue Loan, Series 2013.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
June 30, 2015

General GRT GRT
Obligation Bond Revenue Bond Refund Loan HP Loan
Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents...........ccccveenee. $ 3575482 $ 57,530 $ — $ 44,958
Receivables:
Property TaXes......ccovvrvnenenececeenereenens 141,115 — — —
Due From State Government — 287,196 — 75,678
TOtal ASSELS.....coovirieiereiceieieieeee e $ 3,716,597 $ 344726 $ — $ 120,636
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable... e $ — $ 18,375 $ — $ —
Total Liabilities.......covereeececicieiririnene — 18,375 — —
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable Revenue-Property Taxes........ 101,364 — — —
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources...... 101,364 — — —
FUND BALANCES
ReStricted. ..o 3,615,233 326,351 — 120,636
Total Fund Balances...........cccoveveueeeeee 3,615,233 326,351 — 120,636
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Fund Balances................... $ 3,716,597 $ 344,726 $ — $ 120,636
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Total

Public Safety Nonmajor

HSLoan Vehicle Loan Debt Service
Fund Fund Funds

$ 17,306 $ 4,783 $ 3,700,059
— — 141,115
76,552 45,166 484,592
$ 93,858 $ 49,949 $ 4,325,766
$ — $ — $ 18,375
— — 18,375
— — 101,364
— — 101,364
93,858 49,949 4,206,027
93,858 49,949 4,206,027

$ 93,858 $ 49,949 $ 4,325,766




CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changesin Fund Balances

Nonmajor Debt Ser

vice Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

REVENUES
Property Taxes........

Municipal and State-Shared Taxes.........cc.cccvvveurnee.

Miscellaneous.........

Total Revenues...

EXPENDITURES

General GOvErnMENt........ccceveveeevieiceeeeeeeeeenea

Debt Service:

Principadl.........c.c....
Interest and Other Charges.

Total EXPenditures...........ocvreeeerenenenenereeerenenns

Revenues Over (Under)

Expenditures........cccooeevvevnenne

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfersin.............

Transfers Ot..........

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)................

Net Changein Fund Balances...........ccccoceevveenenee.

Fund Balances - Beginn
Fund Balances - Ending

L[0T SRRSO

General GRT GRT
Obligation Bond Revenue Bond Refund Loan HP Loan

Fund Fund Fund Fund
$ 3,764,547 $ — $ — $ —
— 1,419,051 275,171 409,271
760 — — —
3,765,307 1,419,051 275,171 409,271
— 18,375 — —
2,955,000 1,005,000 327,682 210,000
646,115 485,319 6,390 206,738
3,601,115 1,508,694 334,072 416,738
164,192 (89,643) (58,901) (7,467)
164,192 (89,643) (58,901) (7,467)
3,451,041 415,994 58,901 128,103
$ 3,615,233 $ 326,351 $ — $ 120,636
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Total

Public Safety Nonmajor

HSLoan Vehicle Loan Debt Service
Fund Fund Funds

$ — $ — $ 3,764,547
413,177 253,629 2,770,299
— — 760
413,177 253,629 6,535,606
— — 18,375
225,000 235,000 4,957,682
194,393 14,496 1,553,451
419,393 249,496 6,529,508
(6,216) 4,133 6,098
(6,216) 4,133 6,098
100,074 45,816 4,199,929
$ 93,858 $ 49,949 $ 4,206,027

83



84



NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

Infrastructure Fund — To account for capital (primarily infrastructure) acquisition, construction
and repair from General Fund transfers and intergovernmental grants.

Recreation Development Fund — To account for revenues received for the construction of park
facilities. This fund is also used to account for transfers from the General Fund, grants and
donations for the development and construction of park facilities. (Provided for by City Budget
Resolution.)

State Appropriation Capital Projects Fund — To account for state appropriation capital
expenditures approved by the State of New Mexico.

2009 Bond Road Construction Fund — To account for proceeds received for construction various
road projects.

Road Impact Fees Fund — To account for impact fees under Sections 5-8-1 through 5-8-42
NMSA 1978 (The Development Fees Act) for the purpose of providing new or enlarged roads,
equipment and capital improvements which substantially benefit those devel opments which pay
the impact fees.

Trails Impact Fees Fund — To account for impact fees under Sections 5-8-1 through 5-8-42
NMSA 1978 (The Development Fees Act) for the purpose of providing new or enlarged
bikeways, capital improvements, trails, and equipment which substantially benefit those
devel opments which pay the impact fees.

Parks Impact Fees Fund — To account for impact fees under Sections 5-8-1 through 5-8-42
NMSA 1978 (The Development Fees Act) for the purpose of providing new or enlarged parks,
equipment and capital improvements, which substantially benefit those developments which pay
the impact fees.

Public Safety Impact Fees Fund — To account for impact fees under Sections 5-8-1 through 5-8-
42 NMSA 1978 (The Development Fees Act) for the purpose of providing public safety, capital
improvements and equipment.

Drainage Impact Fees Fund — To account for impact fees under Sections 5-8-1 through 5-8-42
NMSA 1978 (The Development Fees Act) for the purpose of providing a conveyance system
adequate to accommodate the design storm from the farthest upstream property or City boundary
to the receiving waters of the Rio Granderiver.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Capital Project Funds
June 30, 2015

State 2009 Bond
Recreation Appropriation Road Road
Infrastructure Development Capital Projects Construction Impact Fees
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents................. $ — $ 86,541 $ — $ 2,290,521 $ 555124
Receivables: — — — — —
Due From Federal Government........ 1,138,171 — — — —
Due From State Government............ 165,000 62,023 395,076 — —
Total ASSELS.....coovirivereeeeieieieeeeee e $ 1,303,171 $ 148564 $ 395,076 $ 2,290,521 $ 555124
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable...... $ 236,609 $ 20,659 $ 197,899 $ 12,439 $ 32,506
Due To Other Funds 736,844 — 382,832 — —
Total Liabilities.......cccoeurereeerirneene. 973,453 20,659 580,731 12,439 32,506
FUND BALANCES
(RS 17Tw (= o [N 329,718 127,905 — 2,278,082 522,618
Unassigned.......cccceevveeenevneericnnnnn — — (185,655) — —
Total Fund Balances.................... 329,718 127,905 (185,655) 2,278,082 522,618
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances....... $ 1,303,171 $ 148,564 $ 395,076 $ 2,290,521 $ 555124
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Total

Trails Parks Public Safety Drainage Nonmajor
Impact Fees Impact Fees Impact Fees Impact Fees Capital Project
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 177,907 $ 500,339 $ 238,779 $ 657,696 $ 4,506,907

— — — — 1,138,171

— — — — 622,099

$ 177,907 $ 500,339 $ 238,779 $ 657,696 $ 6,267,177
$ — $ 4,298 $ 937 $ — $ 505,347
— — — — 1,119,676

— 4,298 937 — 1,625,023

177,907 496,041 237,842 657,696 4,827,809

— — — — (185,655)

177,907 496,041 237,842 657,696 4,642,154

$ 177,907 $ 500,339 $ 238,779 $ 657,696 $ 6,267,177
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changesin Fund Balances

Nonmajor Capital Project Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

State 2009 Bond
Recreation Appropriation Road Road
Infrastructure Development Capital Projects Construction Impact Fees
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
REVENUES
Intergovernmental - Federal..................... $ 2,134,322 $ — $ — $ — $ —
Intergovernmental - State.........c.ccccevevinnne 352,500 488,441 1,575,484 — —
Intergovernmental - Locd.........ccccevvevnee 300,000 46,891 — — —
Impact Fees...... — — — — 273,665
MiSCEIl@NEOUS.......ccovreveecerriererrciie 21,830 30,000 759
Total REVENUES........ceueurerereecicinieieiene 2,808,652 565,332 1,575,484 759 273,665
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General GovernmeNt.........cccoeeevveeveeeveenn. — — 131,120 — 8,210
PUblic WOrKS......ccoeeiiieciesece s 70,936 — — 1,354 —
Parks, Recreation, and Culture................. — 5,951 — — —
Capital OULlAY........ceeeirerireeererrreeene 3,297,990 542,022 1,510,279 167,215 267,127
Total EXpenditures..........covvvereeerenene 3,368,926 547,973 1,641,399 168,569 275,337
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............. (560,274) 17,359 (65,915) (167,810) (1,672)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN.....oveceeenncececee 735,076 — — — —
Transfers OUt.......ccovvveeiinsenrecceees — — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)... 735,076 — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances............... 174,802 17,359 (65,915) (167,810) (1,672)
Fund Balances - Beginning ............cccceeueuneene 154,916 110,546 (119,740) 2,445,892 524,290
Fund Balances - ENding........cccccvvvnnieeneeen $ 329,718 $ 127,905 $ (185,655) $ 2,278,082 $ 522,618
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Total

Trails Parks Public Safety Drainage Nonmajor
Impact Fees Impact Fees Impact Fees Impact Fees Capital Project
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds

$ — $ — $ — $ — $ 2,134,322
— — — — 2,416,425

— — — — 346,891

6,459 93,857 115,081 119,216 608,278

52,589

6,459 93,857 115,081 119,216 5,558,505

194 2,816 3,452 3,577 149,369

— — — — 72,290

— — — — 5,951

— 15,882 42,040 5,498 5,848,053

194 18,698 45,492 9,075 6,075,663

6,265 75,159 69,589 110,141 (517,158)

— — — — 735,076

— — — — 735,076

6,265 75,159 69,589 110,141 217,918
171,642 420,882 168,253 547,555 4,424,236

$ 177,907 $ 496,041 $ 237,842 $ 657,696 $ 4,642,154
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND DESCRIPTIONS

Health Self-Insurance Fund — To account for revenues collected from employee/employer
contributions for the purpose of self funding health insurance administered by Presbyterian and
Lovelace Health.

Dental Self-Insurance Fund — To account for revenues collected from employee/employer
contributions for the purpose of self funding dental insurance administered by Delta Dental.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Combining Statement of Net Position
Internal Service Funds
June 30, 2015

Health Dental
Self-Insurance Self-Insurance
Fund Fund Total
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Investments ..........coceeueee.. $ 2,024,630 $ 100,579 2,125,209
Total ASSELS.......coeeeeieieeeicieneane 2,024,630 100,579 2,125,209
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Claims Payable.........ccccovvviecenennrennne 888,711 75,932 964,643
Total Liabilities......c.ccceevvevennnnen. 888,711 75,932 964,643
NET POSITION
UNrestricted......ooveeeeveecececee e 1,135,919 24,647 1,160,566
Total Net Position...........ccccoevneeee. $ 1,135919 $ 24,647 1,160,566
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changesin Net Position
Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Health Dental
Self-Insurance Self-Insurance
Fund Fund Total
OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for SErViCeS.......couireriereieereeenene $ 5,420,967 $ 475,069 $ 5,896,036

Total REVENUES.......c.ccueeveceeeeeeie e 5,420,967 475,069 5,896,036
OPERATING EXPENSES

Genera and Administrative.. 409,167 32,641 441,808

Claims and Premiums............cccocevveveecveieninnns 5,687,129 434,225 6,121,354
Total EXPENSES.......ccoerueirerieiresiesesesie e 6,096,296 466,866 6,563,162
Operating Income (LOSS).......cccverveerieneeerennes (675,329) 8,203 (667,126)

NON OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Investment INCOME........ccceeeeveeeiieeeectree e 2,329 — 2,329
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses).... 2,329 — 2,329
Income (Loss) Before Transfers........ccccveene (673,000) 8,203 (664,797)

TranSfErS 1N — — —

TranSferS OUL......ccecuveeieeieeeeeececte e — — —
Changein Net POSItioN.........ccccooeneierenieccnine (673,000) 8,203 (664,797)

Net Position - Beginning ..........cccooeveeneneienenens 1,808,919 16,444 1,825,363
Net Position - Ending........cccccveneieneneicneneienns $ 1,135,919 $ 24,647 $ 1,160,566
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Health Dental
Self-Insurance Self-Insurance
Fund Fund Total
CASH FLOWSFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers and USErS..........cccceevvrreernreenenns $ 5,420,967 $ 475,069 $ 5,896,036
Payments to Suppliers and Contractors (6,013,681) (484,642) (6,498,323)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating ACtVILIES.......ccucueuriririeirieieieieie e (592,714) (9,573) (602,287)
CASH FLOWSFROM NON-CAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers (To) From Other FuNds...........ccocooevnenincnenieenn. — — —
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Non-Capital Financing ActiVities.........ccoceovvevennenenenen. — — —
CASH FLOWSFROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on INVESEMENTS........ccoovvveiiieeecriee e 2,329 — 2,329
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
INVEStiNG ACHIVITIES.....coviiiieieeee e 2,329 — 2,329
Net Cash Provided (Used) - All Activities..........coeeevrenenne. (590,385) (9,573) (599,958)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 2,615,015 110,152 2,725,167
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending...........ccccovveenininecnnnns $ 2,024,630 $ 100,579 $ 2,125,209
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating INCOME (LOSS)....cveveuerreeerineriereeneseereeseeeeeeseenenes $ (673,000) $ 8,203 $ (664,797)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (L0ss):
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable..........c...cccceeeeee. 80,286 (17,776) 62,510
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating ACtVItiES.......c.cucueueieurieirieieeeiec e $ (592,714) $ (9,573) $ (602,287)
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AGENCY FUND DESCRIPTIONS

Rio Metro Fund — To account for Para-transit fees collected on behaf of Rio Metro and the
reimbursement of bus maintenance costs associated with Rio Metro.

Special Assessment District Operations Fund — To account for Special Assessment District
administrative fees which may be used for collection or other expenditures related to the
administration of Special Assessment Districts.

Special Assessment District VI Bonds Fund — To account for funds held by the City as a paying
agent of the special assessment district six projects debt service.

Special Assessment District VII Bonds Fund — To account for funds held by the City as a paying
agent of the special assessment district seven projects debt service.

Special Assessment District VIII Bonds Fund — To account for funds held by the City as a paying
agent of the special assessment district eight projects debt service.

Rio Rancho Economic Development Fund — To account for contributions from builders for the
Rio Rancho Economic Development Corporation. The fund is a pass-through fund; all revenues
collected are remitted to RREDC.

S & P Reimbursement Fund — To account for revenues from the State of New Mexico that are
offered to alocal company as an economic development incentive. This fund is a pass-through
fund and all revenues are paid to S& P Data per alocal economic development agreement.

Municipal Court Fund — To account for collections and payments of court fines, criminal bonds
and other fees from and on behalf of the public.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Assetsand Liabilities
Agency Funds
June 30, 2015

Special Assessment Special Assessment Special Assessment

Rio Metro District Operations District VI Bond District VII Bond
Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash .. $ 10,055 $ 27,821 $ 1,125,386 $ 1,946,229
Total ASSELS.....cuevrerererereceeeeieeeeeeeeeeene $ 10,055 $ 27,821 $ 1,125,386 $ 1,946,229
LIABILITIES
Deposits Held for Others..........ccceeeeenneee $ 10,055 $ 27,821 $ 1,125,386 $ 1,946,229
Total Liabilities.......coeveereriiirrrnee $ 10,055 $ 27,821 $ 1,125,386 $ 1,946,229
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Special Assessment Rio Rancho S&P
District VIII Bond  Economic Development Reimbur sement Municipal Court
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 363,007 8,025 $ 211,232 $ 20,445 $ 3,712,200
$ 363,007 8,025 $ 211,232 $ 20,445 $ 3,712,200
$ 363,007 8,025 $ 211,232 $ 20,445 $ 3,712,200
$ 363,007 8,025 $ 211,232 $ 20,445 $ 3,712,200
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Combining Statement of Changesin Assetsand Liabilities

Agency Funds
June 30, 2015
Balance Balance
July 1, 2014 Additions Deductions June 30, 2015
RIO METRO FUND
ASSETS
Cash .o, $ 8,378 $ 113,490 $ (111,813) $ 10,055
Total ASSELS......cccvveeveiirireane. $ 8,378 $ 113,490 $ (111,813) $ 10,055
LIABILITIES
Deposits Held for Others............ $ 8,378 $ 113,490 $ (111,813) $ 10,055
Total Liabilities.........ccocuueeee. $ 8,378 $ 113,490 $ (111,813) $ 10,055
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT OPERATIONS FUND
ASSETS
Cash .o, $ 23,171 $ 68,212 $ (63,562) $ 27,821
Total ASSELS.....ccccvveveeeererenene $ 23,171 $ 68,212 $ (63,562) $ 27,821
LIABILITIES
Deposits Held for Others............ $ 23,171 $ 68,212 $ (63,562) $ 27,821
Total Liabilities.........cccocvun.ee. $ 23,171 $ 68,212 $ (63,562) $ 27,821
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT VI BOND FUND
ASSETS
Cash .o, $ 909,296 $ 895,659 $ (679,569) $ 1,125,386
Total ASSELS.....ccccvveveeeerereeene $ 909,296 $ 895,659 $ (679,569) $ 1,125,386
LIABILITIES
Deposits Held for Others............ $ 909,296 $ 895,659 $ (679,569) $ 1,125,386
Total Liabilities.........ccocuu.ee. $ 909,296 $ 895,659 $ (679,569) $ 1,125,386
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT VII BOND FUND
ASSETS
$ 1,005,894 $ 1,215,913 $ (275,578) $ 1,946,229
$ 1,005,894 $ 1,215,913 $ (275,578) $ 1,946,229
LIABILITIES
Deposits Held for Others. $ 1,005,894 $ 1,215,913 $ (275,578) $ 1,946,229
Total Liabilities.........ccocuun.ee. $ 1,005,894 $ 1,215,913 $ (275,578) $ 1,946,229
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT VIII BOND FUND
ASSETS
Cash .o, $ 298,637 $ 126,954 $ (62,585) $ 363,007
Total ASSELS......ccvveveeeererenene. $ 298,637 $ 126,954 $ (62,585) $ 363,007
LIABILITIES
Deposits Held for Others............ $ 298,637 $ 126,954 $ (62,585) $ 363,007
Total Liabilities.........cccocvun.ee. $ 298,637 $ 126,954 $ (62,585) $ 363,007
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Balance Balance
July 1, 2014 Additions Deductions June 30, 2015
RIO RANCHO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
ASSETS
Cash .. $ 1,425 $ 6,600 $ — $ 8,025
Total ASSELS.....covveiieiieennes $ 1,425 $ 6,600 $ — $ 8,025
LIABILITIES
Deposits Held for Others............ $ 1,425 $ 6,600 $ $ 8,025
Total Liabilities........ccccceuenene. $ 1,425 $ 6,600 $ — $ 8,025
S& P REIMBURSEMENT FUND
ASSETS
Cash .. $ — $ 500,000 $ (288,768) $ 211,232
Total ASSELS......oviceeicennes $ — $ 500,000 $ (288,768) $ 211,232
LIABILITIES
Deposits Held for Others............ $ — $ 500,000 $ (288,768) $ 211,232
Total Liabilities........c.ccceuenene. $ — $ 500,000 $ (288,768) $ 211,232
MUNICIPAL COURT FUND
ASSETS
Cash .. $ 28,251 $ 31,610 $ (39,416) $ 20,445
Total ASSELS.....coveieeeieennns $ 28,251 $ 31,610 $ (39,416) $ 20,445
LIABILITIES
Deposits Held for Others............ $ 28,251 $ 31,610 $ (39,416) $ 20,445
Total Liabilities.......ccccceuenene. $ 28,251 $ 31,610 $ (39,416) $ 20,445
TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS
ASSETS
Cash .. $ 2,275,052 $ 2,958,439 $ (1,521,291) $ 3,712,200
Total ASSELS.....covvcieeieennes $ 2,275,052 $ 2,958,439 $ (1,521,291) $ 3,712,200
LIABILITIES
Deposits Held for Others............ $ 2,275,052 $ 2,958,439 $ (1,521,291) $ 3,712,200
Total Liabilities........c.ccceuenene. $ 2,275,052 $ 2,958,439 $ (1,521,291) $ 3,712,200
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Animal Shelter Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Charges for ServiCes........ovrurrrerrerrniienens 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 47,183 $ 17,183
Fines and Forfeitures..........c.ccoeeeerenncnenne. 800 800 735 (65)
MisCEllanEOUS.........coevererererirrisrsrrreeens 4,050 5,540 8,965 3,425
Total REVENUES........ccueueeiciiieicieieieieiee 34,850 36,340 56,883 20,543
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUbliC Safety......oonnnirrnrinrrenrerseres 64,161 66,530 53,042 13,488
Total EXpenditures..........cccoeeeeecereennnne 64,161 66,530 53,042 13,488
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (29,311) (30,190) 3,841 34,031
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers 1N — — — —
Transfers Out — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (29,311) (30,190) 3,841 34,031
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 30,190 30,190 30,190 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... 879 $ — $ 34,031 $ 34,031
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUdQELary BaSiS........ccoucueirvrieereriereeriseenesessessesesseesessesassenses $ 56,883
(no differences) —
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cccuiiieiiiiieeieecie ettt eeteeeeeeveeevessbeestassaaesaeenreens $ 56,883
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........ccovrurueuererieieenesieseeseseenesesseessssesanens $ 53,042
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPenditUres...........ccoeeeerieieirieiesesieeee e see e seens 3,812
Prior year accrued eXpenditures..........co.ooveieerenieiereseese e (136)
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccooeiiirieinireieesie e $ 56,718
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Recreation Activities Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Charges for SErviCes........couvieureenevereerinnas 287,924 $ 292,432 $ 251,320 $ (41,112)
MisCellaneous.........covverveveeerereeireeeeeees — — — —
Total REVENUES.........coceeieiieeneneeeenes 287,924 292,432 251,320 (41,112)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Parks, Recreation, and Culture..................... 315,111 339,660 225,933 113,727
Total EXpenditures..........ccccoeeeeececcnnnnn 315,111 339,660 225,933 113,727
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (27,187) (47,228) 25,387 72,615
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN.......oceoveeennccreeeeeens — — — —
TransferS OUL........cvevvnreeeierenreeerreeeseenee — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (27,187) (47,228) 25,387 72,615
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 64,542 132,254 132,254 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ 37,355 $ 85,026 $ 157,641 $ 72,615
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - Budgetary BasiS..........cocccuceucieueieuceeieeeseiese e senens $ 251,320
(no differences) —
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cooiieiiieieceecieeee ettt ebeessassateeaeesree s $ 251,320
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS.........ccceueueueueuerereieieeeeee e enens $ 225,933
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUIES...........coeerererieerereeesie et 15,409
Prior year accrued expenditures..... (19,603)
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........cciuiiiirieinerieee e $ 221,739
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Keep Rio Rancho Beautiful Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Intergovernmental - State...........cccevveveennene $ 59,350 $ 105,378 90,361 $ (15,017)
Total REVENUES........coveveierceercccene 59,350 105,378 90,361 (15,017)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Parks, Recreation, and Culture..................... 59,350 62,153 57,447 4,706
Total EXpenditures..........cccoveveerrececcenenn. 59,350 62,153 57,447 4,706
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. — 43,225 32,914 (10,311)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers 1N — — — —
Transfers OUt.......ccoereerneeeenerereene e — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... — 43,225 32,914 (10,311)
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... — (43,225) (43,225) —
Fund Baances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ — (10,311) $ (10,311)
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - Budgetary BasiS.........coccoeeerierirerieieniesieese e 90,361
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year aCCrUEH FEVENUE..........c.ueerueruereriesteseeiestesesiesieses e sbeseesesbessesesbasessesseseans 11,691
Prior year aCCrUE FEVENUE............cuiuirieieiesieeeie ettt ettt eae e (44,614)
Total Actual Revenues - GAAP Basis... 57,438
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS...........couveeirerininieinesiesesesie e 57,447
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUIES...........covreeerierieirenieese et 2,261
Prior year accrued eXpenditures............oeeeeerenieierieseese e (1,389)
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccooiiiiiieieeneie et 58,319
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Community Response Program Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Intergovernmental - Federal...............ccu...... $ — $ 32,364 $ 20,324 $ (12,040)
Total REVENUES.........coceeieiieeneeeeenes — 32,364 20,324 (12,040)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUbliC Safety......ooerineriririrerirrerresseesens — 25,667 11,212 14,455
Capital OULIAY.......ceeueeeeeirieieieieeeeeeieeiine — 761 759 2
Total EXpenditures...........cccoeeeeeeeennne — 26,428 11,971 14,457
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. — 5,936 8,353 2,417
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN.......occeoveeennccreeeereeeens — — — —
TransferS OUL.........ooveevrveeerireereerneeeseenenes — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... — 5,936 8,353 2,417
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... — (5,936) (5,936) —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ — $ 2,417 $ 2,417
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUdQEtary BasiS.........cocvvrveieeririeeineseesesesesesesieesessesesassseenes $ 20,324
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year aCCrUEH FEVENUE..........couerueuerueeriesieseeiestesesiesieseeesbeseesessessesesbasessesseseans 9,388
Prior year aCCrUEH FEVENUE............cuiuiiieieiesie ettt eae e (7,050)
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cooiiiiiiiieeieiiieeeeteeeeeees st esveessassseesbessreesree s $ 22,662
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........cocvvueieeririeeinesieesissesssessesessssseseens $ 11,971
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUIES...........courueirerieirenieesiesie et seeeas 760
Prior year accrued eXpenditures............ooveereieenieneeeseee e —
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccoiiiirieeireie e $ 12,731

105



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Workers Compensation Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
MiSCEllanEOUS.........cvererererererrerrseseseresees $ 784,222 $ 784,222 $ 757,441 $ (26,781)
Total REVENUES.........coceeieiieeneeeeenes 784,222 784,222 757,441 (26,781)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General GOVErNMENt........cceuvueerererererinininens 524,108 524,108 594,878 (70,770)
Total EXpenditures...........cccoeeeeeenennne 524,108 524,108 594,878 (70,770)
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. 260,114 260,114 162,563 (97,551)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN.....oocovenecnceeeeeee e — — — —
Transfers OUt.......coeeenerinenenceeecee s — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... 260,114 260,114 162,563 (97,551)
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 980,937 980,937 980,937 —
Fund Baances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ 1,241,051 $ 1,241,051 $ 1,143,500 $ (97,551)
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUAQELary BasSiS.........cocvrireeeeririeerinesieesesieeesesseesessesesenssseses $ 757,441
(no differences) —

Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cooiiieieieieiieeeeeestee sttt et sesas s ebeesbeeerae s $ 757,441

Expenditures:
Total Actua Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS.........ccoccueueueucuereieeecseeeeseee e eeeenns $ 594,878
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:

Current year accrued eXPENAITUIES...........coirurererieirierieesie e 135,894
Prior year accrued expenditures..... (71,172)
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccviiririiieeresie s $ 659,600
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Senior Services Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Charges for SErViCesS.......ccouvvvvreerreereresennns 22,468 $ 15,500 $ 16,074 $ 574
MisCEllanN@OUS.........cccueeveeeereeeiecieecte e 1,850 3,152 5,146 1,994
Total REVENUES.........c.ceueuvereeeiereeveeereine 24,318 18,652 21,220 2,568
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Parks, Recreation, and Culture..................... 41,501 35,835 17,100 18,735
Total EXpenditures.........ccocoveeeereevenennnn. 41,501 35,835 17,100 18,735
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (17,183) (17,183) 4,120 21,303
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TransfersS IN. ..o — — — —
TransferS OUL.......cveeveveiieiececec e — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (17,183) (17,183) 4,120 21,303
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 33,530 33,530 33,680 150
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ 16,347 $ 16,347 $ 37,800 $ 21,453
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUdQELary BaSiS........ccoucuevrvrieererieieerisieeesiseeesesesseesessssassssnss $ 21,220
(no differences) —
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......ccouiiieiiieieeieecie ettt eeteeeeeeveeveeebesstassaaesaeesreens $ 21,220

Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........coceueucueieeievcreereeeteeeeeeve e essseaenes $ 17,100
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued expenditures. 181
Prior year accrued eXpenditures.............ooceeeeeeenieierieseese e (355)

Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccviiririeieereeeesie et $ 16,926
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Library Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Intergovernmental - State...........cccevveveennene $ — $ 297,642 $ 11,670 $ (285,972)
Intergovernmental - Local.........cccccoeeereene. — 762,804 751,868 (10,936)
MisCellan@ous..........ccouererierieenenieerie e — 346 — (346)
Total REVENUES........ccccveeeiiniereneneeenes — 1,060,792 763,538 (297,254)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Parks, Recreation, and Culture..................... — 1,008,473 804,998 203,475
Capital OULlaY.......ccceueeeeririeieieieeeeieeieieiene — 286,428 282,250 4,178
Total EXpenditures..........ccccoeeeeeceeennnns — 1,294,901 1,087,248 207,653
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. — (234,109) (323,710) (89,601)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfersin..... . — — — —
Transfers Out — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... — (234,109) (323,710) (89,601)
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... — 234,109 234,109 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ — $ (89,601) $ (89,601)
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUGELary BaSiS........cccueureeeeurireeectrereneeieeseseieesesesseessesessssssnses $ 763,538
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
CUrrent Year aCCrUH FEVENUE...........couevrerieeeiesieestesiesesteseeessestesessestenesseseasesseseeneas 130,516
Prior year aCCrUE FEVENUE............ceiuirieiriinieeete ettt sbe e (152,883)
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cccviiieiieieeiecceecee ettt eee e ssteesvessraesaeeeeens $ 741,171
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........cccovrvrueuireriereinisiereeseseesesesseessssesenens $ 1,087,248
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPenditUreS...........cooeveereieerieiesiesieese s seens 11,775
Prior year accrued eXpenditures..........cococveieerenieieresieese e (13,750)
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccooueiririeirireie e $ 1,085,273
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO,

NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Promotion and Marketing Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Charges for ServiCes........ovrurrrerrerrniienens $ 114,800 $ 212,479 89,383 $ (123,096)
MisCellaneous.........covverveveeerereeireeeeeees — — — —
Total REVENUES.........coceeieiieeneneeeenes 114,800 212,479 89,383 (123,096)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Community and Economic Development..... 293,092 413,307 248,393 164,914
Total EXpenditures...........cccoeeeeecernnnnnn 293,092 413,307 248,393 164,914
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (178,292) (200,828) (159,010) 41,818
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......cceeeeeericineieeeeeeeeee e 116,965 116,965 116,965 —
Transfers OUL.......cccovereerenecierirneeseseeeeens — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... 116,965 116,965 116,965 —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (61,327) (83,863) (42,045) 41,818
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 61,327 101,954 101,954 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ 18,091 59,909 $ 41,818
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - Budgetary BasiS.........coccoeriieirinieienienieiesesie e 89,383
(no differences) —
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cccviiieiiieieiiieeie et eetee et te e esbeestassaaesaeesreens 89,383
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........ccouoeererieienenieinesie e 248,393
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued expenditures. 5,058
Prior year accrued eXpenditUures.............ooveieerenieiereseeee e (2,474)
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccveiririeineneieesie et 250,977
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Convention and Visitors Bureau Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

REVENUES
Municipa and State-Shared Taxes...............
Intergovernmental - State.........cccccvereeennenene
Miscellaneous...........covevrveveeenereereienccceene

Total REVENUES.........ccueeeveeeeececeee e

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Community and Economic Development.....

Total EXpenditures..........cccveveeerenieccnnns
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures..............
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

TransfersS 1N
Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).......
Net Change in Fund Balances...................

Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis...

Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis.......

Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:

Total Actual Revenues - Budgetary BasiS.........coccoeerierirerienieiesieesesieses e

(no differences)

Total Actual Revenues - GAAP BaSIS........ccccoeuiieieciecteceeeesee sttt s eneas

Expenditures:

Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS...........cccoeirerieiinenieieesie e

Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:

Current year accrued eXPENAITUIES...........couriririerieereeesie et
Prior year accrued eXpenditures............ooeeeeeeinienerese et

Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccoiiiirieinireieesie st
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Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
315,000 $ 315,000 $ 350,819 $ 35,819
5,000 — — —
5 1,905 1,900 (5)
320,005 316,905 352,719 35,814
342,099 346,799 310,667 36,132
342,099 346,799 310,667 36,132
(22,094) (29,894) 42,052 71,946
(22,094) (29,894) 42,052 71,946
66,111 69,504 69,504 —
44,017 $ 39,610 $ 111,556 $ 71,946

$ 352,719

$ 352,719

$ 310,667

10,609

(6,483)

$ 314,793



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Rio Vision Cable Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Franchise FEEs........cocovrnnnnnninsneneeenes $ 115,000 $ 115,000 94,694 $ (20,306)
Charges for SErvices......ooovrvrennienenneneene 800 800 — (800)
Total REVENUES.........coceeieiieeneneeeenes 115,800 115,800 94,694 (21,106)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Parks, Recreation, and Culture..................... 136,033 136,694 114,288 22,406
Total EXpenditures..........ccccoeeeeececcnnnnn 136,033 136,694 114,288 22,406
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (20,233) (20,894) (19,594) 1,300
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TranSfers IN.......ovvverreereeseeee e 14,397 14,397 14,397 —
TransferS OUL.........oveevnveeeeireneerseeeseenene — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... 14,397 14,397 14,397 —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (5,836) (6,497) (5,297) 1,300
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 5,836 10,610 10,610 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ 4,113 5,413 $ 1,300
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - Budgetary BasiS.........coccoeiierirenieiieenieesesie e 94,694
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year aCCrUEH FEVENUE.............eeveueruereeiesienesiesteseesesieses e saeseesessessesesbasessessaseans 16,627
Prior year aCCrUE FEVENUE............ceiuirieiriisie ettt ebe e (23,437)
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cooviiieiiieieiieceeeete ettt eee et eeveessaessassbesveesree s 87,884
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS...........couveieirierinereinesie s 114,288
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUIES...........covrveerierieirienieesie et —
Prior year accrued eXpenditures...........oooeeeeeeenieneniseeee e (9,715)
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccoiiierieinireie s 104,573
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
L ocal Government Corrections Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Charges for ServiCes........ovrurrrerrerrniienens $ 300,000 $ 250,000 $ 259,483 $ 9,483
Total REVENUES........ccuvucueiiiieieieieiiee 300,000 250,000 259,483 9,483
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUbliC Safety......oorireriririnerinrrerrerserses 430,264 462,241 447,057 15,184
Total EXpenditures.........c.cccoeceeeeeecennn 430,264 462,241 447,057 15,184
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (130,264) (212,241) (187,574) 24,667
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TranSfers IN.......ovvverreieseereee e 141,672 196,672 196,672 —
Transfers OUt.......coeeeerenieiencseeeeee s — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... 141,672 196,672 196,672 —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... 11,408 (15,569) 9,098 24,667
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... (11,408) 15,569 15,569 —
Fund Baances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ — $ 24,667 $ 24,667
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUdQELary BaSiS.........ccuceiririeereriereenesieenesieeesesesssesessssansssens $ 259,483
(no differences) —
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cooeiieiiieiecieeceeeee et eee et esbeesaassateeveesree s $ 259,483

Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS.........cccccueueueueuerereieieeeeee e enens $ 447,057
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:

Current year accrued eXPENAITUIES...........coerererierieereneeesieee e 38,290
Prior year accrued expenditures. (33,567)
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccvuiiiirieinerieeeesieee e $ 451,780
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
L aw Enforcement Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Intergovernmental - State...........cccevveveennene $ 105,600 $ 105,600 $ 105,622 $ 22
Total REVENUES........ccuvucueiiiieieieieiiee 105,600 105,600 105,622 22
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUbliC Safety......oorireriririnerinrrerrerserses 62,712 62,712 35,725 26,987
Debt Service:
PrinCipal.......coovvvvnnnrrsrsseesesssees 55,333 55,333 55,333 —
Interest and Other Charges.........cccceeeeeeeneee 1,079 1,079 1,079 —
Total EXpenditures...........cccoeeeeececennnnn 119,124 119,124 92,137 26,987
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (13,524) (13,524) 13,485 27,009
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfersin..... . — — — —
Transfers Out — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (13,524) (13,524) 13,485 27,009
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 13,524 13,524 13,524 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ — $ 27,009 $ 27,009
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUdQELary BasiS........ccoucueirerieeririereinisieenesieeesesssseesessssassssenes $ 105,622
(no differences) —
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......coouiiieiiieiecieecieeete et eees et eeveessesssassateeaeesree s $ 105,622
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........ccivrvrieererieeinenieeresesesnesassesssssesnens $ 92,137
(no differences) —
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccooiiiirieineree e $ 92,137
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Public Safety Enforcement Aid Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Intergovernmental - Federal..........ccoceeenenee $ — $ 75,665 $ 82,397 $ 6,732
MiSCEllanNEOUS.........cvevererererirresrsersereees 3,500 3,500 3,035 (465)
Total REVENUES........ccueueueeeiirieieieieiiee 3,500 79,165 85,432 6,267
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUDlIC Safety.....coooerireriirererisrrereresse s 28,461 84,226 29,036 55,190
Capital OUtlaY.......ccueueeeerericieieieieieeieeeieine — 19,900 19,900 —
Total EXpenditures..........ccccoeereeeernnnnn. 28,461 104,126 48,936 55,190
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (24,961) (24,961) 36,496 61,457
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers 1N — — — —
Transfers Out — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (24,961) (24,961) 36,496 61,457
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 24,961 24,961 24,961 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ — $ 61,457 $ 61,457
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUdQELary BaSiS........ccvucueirerieereriereerisieesesieseesesssseesessesasssseses $ 85,432
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year UNEarned FEVENUE............eeueerierieeriesietesieseseseesessessesessessesessessesessessans (40,000)
Prior year UNEarNed FEVENUE............ccoveuieerieieesiecete ettt 24,942
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......ccoueiieiiieieiiiecie ettt eeee e eteeeveesbeessassaaesaeesree s $ 70,374
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........cccovrruerererieeeinesieeeseseesesesseesessesenens $ 48,936
(no differences) —
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccoeiiirieinine et $ 48,936
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Traffic Education and Enforcement Aid Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Fines and Forfeitures...........cccoceeercencinnnn $ 90,000 $ 90,000 $ 87,388 $ (2,612)
Total REVENUES.........coceeieiieeneeeeenes 90,000 90,000 87,388 (2,612)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUblIC Safety......oorireriirirrirrerrerseres 91,865 100,758 67,940 32,818
Capital OUtlaY.......ccceueeeeeieieiririeieieeeeieeiins 42,000 42,005 42,005 —
Total EXpenditures...........cccoeeeenceccnnnn 133,865 142,763 109,945 32,818
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (43,865) (52,763) (22,557) 30,206
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......cccoveneineeeeeeeee — — — —
Transfers OUt.......coveueeerenienencneeee e — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (43,865) (52,763) (22,557) 30,206
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 66,613 75,511 75,511 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ 22,748 $ 22,748 $ 52,954 $ 30,206
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUdQEary BaSiS........ccouceirerieireriereineseesesieeeseseeesessssesasssseses $ 87,388
(no differences) —
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cooiiieiiiieiiecieeeete ettt et s sses s sbessreeeree s $ 87,388

Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........cccovrueierereriereinireereseseenessesessssssesanens $ 109,945
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:

Current year accrued eXPENAITUIES...........couererierieiereseeesiee e 457
Prior year accrued expenditures. (469)
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccoiiiirieiiereee s $ 109,933
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
DW!I Seized Vehicle Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Charges for SErViCesS.......ccouvvvvreerreereresennns $ — $ 125,759 260 $ (125,499)
Total REVENUES........ccuvucueiiiieieieieiiee — 125,759 260 (125,499)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUbliC Safety......oorineririririrrirsresseseees — 127,263 32,936 94,327
Capital OUtlaY.......ceeueeeeeericirieieeieeeeeeiae — 20,000 16,936 3,064
Total EXpenditures..........ccceereeeecennnnn — 147,263 49,872 97,391
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. — (21,504) (49,612) (28,108)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TranSterS IN....veccveeceececceceee e — 300,000 300,000 —
Transfers OUt.......cccvveveerneeeeneneeene e — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — 300,000 300,000 —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... — 278,496 250,388 (28,108)
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... — — — —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ 278,496 250,388 $ (28,108)
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - Budgetary BasiS.........coccoeeerierirerienieiesesesesieses e 260
(no differences) —
Total Actual ReVENUES - GAAP BESIS........ccoinirrieiiriretseseeesesree et 260
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS...........couieeirieiineneieesie e 49,872
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued expenditures. 5,640
Prior year accrued eXpenditures.............ooeeeeeenieieeeeeeee e —
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccvuiiiirieinere et 55,512
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
NM Gang Task Force Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Intergovernmental - Federal...............ccu...... $ — $ 157,380 9,632 $ (147,748)
MiSCEllanNEOUS.........coerererererirererrsresereees — 25,000 23,770 (1,230)
Total REVENUES.......c.coceeieiiriereseeeenes — 182,380 33,402 (148,978)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUDlIC Safety......cooerirerirerrrsrsrrerserees — 182,380 52,559 129,821
Total EXpenditures...........cccoeeeeeeencnnnne — 182,380 52,559 129,821
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. — — (19,157) (19,157)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers N — — — —
TransferS OUL.........coveeveeveeeeireereereeeeseenees — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... — — (19,157) (19,157)
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... — — — —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ — (19,157) $ (19,157)
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - Budgetary BasiS.........coccoeeieirenienieiesieesesiese e 33,402
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year aCCrUEH FEVENUE...........c.ereeueruereeieeteneeiesteseeesieseeesaeseesessessesesbasessesseseans 46,838
Prior year 8CCrUEH FEVENUE............cvririeieiesie ettt st saesane —
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cooiiieiiiiieieeciee et esteeseseseeeive e s eseessassbesveesree s 80,240
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........cccuveieeriirinereninesiensesie e 52,559
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUIES...........courieirerieereneesesie e seaeas 3,410
Prior year accrued eXpenditures.............ooeereeeiniereeese e —
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccoiiiirieieireieies e 55,969
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Fire Protection Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Intergovernmental - State...........cccevveveennene $ 632,762 $ 756,668 $ 756,668 $ —
Total REVENUES........ccuvucueiiiieieieieiiee 632,762 756,668 756,668 —
EXPENDITURES
Current:

PUbliC Safety......oorireriririnerinrrerrerserses 390,145 443,432 365,058 78,374
Capital OULlAY.......cceveeeeeieieieieieeeeieeieeiens 60,000 276,211 185,285 90,926
Debt Service:

Principal.......coovvvvnrrrrrsssssses 178,666 178,666 178,666 —
Interest and Other Charges............ccceveenee 76,178 75,155 66,158 8,997
Total EXpenditures...........cccceveeeeceennnne 704,989 973,464 795,167 178,297
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (72,227) (216,796) (38,499) 178,297
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN.......oeceoveeenccreeeeeens — — — —
Transfers Out... — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (72,227) (216,796) (38,499) 178,297
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 224,348 368,917 368,917 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ 152,121 $ 152,121 $ 330,418 $ 178,297
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUudgetary BasiS.........ccceirveieerenieeinesesreseeaseseesesseseassssenes $ 756,668
Certain year-end adjustments related to the fair market value of the city's investments
are considered revenue for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting............. 2,541

Total Actual Revenues - GAAP BaSIS..........ccocn s $ 759,209

Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........cccovvveeirerieeinesieeresseesessesesssseseens $ 795,167
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUIES...........covrieerierieerienieesiesee et 33,546
Prior year accrued eXpenditures............ooeereeeinieneeese e (7,023)

Total Actual Expenditures - GAAP Basis. $ 821,690
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Emergency Medical ServicesFund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Intergovernmental - State...........cccevveveennene $ 19,200 $ 19,400 $ 19,400 $ —
Miscellaneous...........covrerveeeeenereeierceeeeee — — — —
Total REVENUES........ccueueueeeiirieieieieiiee 19,200 19,400 19,400 —
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUDlIC Safety.....coooerireriirererisrrereresse s 19,225 19,425 17,369 2,056
Capital Outlay.......cccooeveeereeerieeeeene — — — —
Total EXpenditures..........ccocoecveeeerennnn 19,225 19,425 17,369 2,056
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (25) (25) 2,031 2,056
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers 1N — — — —
Transfers Out — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (25) (25) 2,031 2,056
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 25 25 25 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ — $ 2,056 $ 2,056
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUdQEtary BaSiS.........cocevririeererieeinesieesesieeasesessesessessasssseses $ 19,400
Certain year-end adjustments related to the fair market value of the city's investments
are considered revenue for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting (1)
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......coouiiiiiiieieiiecee ettt s eve e seveseraeenns $ 19,399
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........cccovrueueereriereinesieseseseseenesesseessssesnnens $ 17,369
(no differences) —
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccoiiririeinerieee e $ 17,369
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
DWI Program Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Miscellangous..........cccuvvrveeeenereereresieeeeees $ — $ — $ — $ —
Total REVENUES..........cooeeeriieeiesieeeene — — — —
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUbliC Safety......ooerireriririerirrereresseses 228,534 228,534 — 228,534
Total EXpenditures...........cccoeeeeecereennns 228,534 228,534 — 228,534
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (228,534) (228,534) — 228,534
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN.....ccceveeeeeeeeeee e — — — —
Transfers OUt........coeeeeerenieiereecre e — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (228,534) (228,534) — 228,534
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 228,534 228,534 228,534 —
Fund Baances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ — $ 228,534 $ 228,534
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUdQELary BaSiS........cocvvrerieereriereineseesesieseaseseeesessssesasssseses $ —
(no differences) —
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cccciiiieieieeieeeee s senns $ —
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS.........ccoccucueucuerereiereereeeeeeee e enens $ —
(no differences) —
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........cccceveieuereiereieieieeiesese e sesssesssesssesesenns $ —
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Summer Lunch Program Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Intergovernmental - Federal...............ccu...... $ 127,116 $ 127,116 $ 144,811 $ 17,695
Total REVENUES........ccuvucueiiiieieieieiiee 127,116 127,116 144,811 17,695
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Parks, Recreation, and Culture..................... 237,857 269,057 149,101 119,956
Total EXpenditures..........cccoeeeeeeeecnennnn 237,857 269,057 149,101 119,956
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (110,741) (141,941) (4,290) 137,651
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......cccveeneneeeeeeeeene — — — —
Transfers OUt.........coeeeeerenieiereeese e — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (110,741) (241,941) (4,290) 137,651
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 110,741 141,941 141,941 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ — $ 137,651 $ 137,651
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUdQELary BaSiS........ccvucueirerieereriereenisiesnesieseesesseseesessssasssseses $ 144,811
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year UNEarned FEVENUE.............eoueeruerirerieriraesiesesseseesessesseessessesessessssessessans (74,296)
Prior year UNEarNed FEVENUE............coiueieirieieieree ettt 25,937
Total Actual Revenues - GAAP Basis...

$ 96,452

Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........cccovrvrieueririereinesiereesesieesesessesssssesanens $ 149,101
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:

Current year accrued eXPenditUresS...........cooeieereieenierisiesiesese s seens 51,346
Prior year accrued eXpenditures..........c.cocveieerienieiereseese e (59,230)
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccooiiiiiiiineeiees et $ 141,217
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Public Safety and Other Grants Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Intergovernmental - Federal...............cc....... $ — $ 937,529 237,384 $ (700,145)
Intergovernmental - State..........ccccvereecennenen. 386,200 1,926,439 362,335 (1,564,104)
Total REVENUES.........ccceeieeieeneeeeenes 386,200 2,863,968 599,719 (2,264,249)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUDlIC Safety.....conerireririrrsrrerrerseres 386,200 2,567,120 845,448 1,721,672
Parks, Recreation, and Culture..................... — 210,224 119,628 90,596
Capital OULlAY.......cceeeeereeirieiieeeeeeeeeieas — 54,186 43,826 10,360
Total EXpenditures...........cccoceeeecrennnnn 386,200 2,831,530 1,008,902 1,822,628
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. — 32,438 (409,183) (441,621)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfersin..... . — — — —
Transfers Out — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... — 32,438 (409,183) (441,621)
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... — (50,547) (50,547) —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ (18,109) (459,730) $ (441,621)
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - Budgetary BasiS.........c.oueueirrieininenicineneceseseeeseseeeeseseenes 599,719
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
CUrrent Year aCCrUEA FEVENUE...........cerveririerieeeiestenesesiesesiestees e saesessesseessessanessans 278,059
Prior year aCCrued FEVENUE..........c..ocirieieerieieesie ettt (67,401)
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......ccceiieiieieciiecie ettt s saae s 810,377
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........ccocoeveiiineniinenisisesesese e 1,008,902
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPenditUresS...........cooeeeirieieenieiesese e 57,951
Prior year accrued eXpenditures...........cc.covieieereieeneeese e (23,507)
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS.......coccvriirieirienieesiee e 1,043,346
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Environmental Gross Receipts Tax Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Municipal and State-Shared Taxes............... $ 692,659 $ 683,963 $ 691,714 $ 7,751
MisCEllanEOUS.........cverererererirrerrsrsseees 21,106 41,106 31,177 (9,929)
Total REVENUES........ccueueeieiiieieieieieiies 713,765 725,069 722,891 (2,178)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUBlIC WOTKS.......coovieriiiricenisinieieieie e 297,891 336,400 87,273 249,127
Parks, Recreation, and Culture..................... 63,925 63,925 53,858 10,067
Capital OUtlaY.......ccceueeeieirieirieieeeeieeieeiins — 187,342 160,691 26,651
Debt Service:
Principal.......coovvrnnrrrsssrneerrsses 237,321 237,321 237,321 —
Interest and Other Charges............cccovuenee 118,400 118,400 102,375 16,025
Total EXpenditures...........cccoeeeeecrennnne 717,537 943,388 641,518 301,870
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (3,772 (218,319) 81,373 299,692
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......coeveeeneereeeeeees — — — —
Transfers OUt.......covevereeinenerceeeecse s — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (3,772 (218,319) 81,373 299,692
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 783,850 986,471 986,471 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ 780,078 $ 768,152 $ 1,067,844 $ 299,692
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUdQELary BaSiS........coucvirvrieereriereiniseenesieeesesesssesessesasssseses $ 722,891
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year aCCrUEH FEVENUE............erueueruereeiesteseeesteste e ssesee e sbesee e sbessesessassesesseseens 131,759
Prior year aCCrUEd FEVENUE...........cueuiriieeieirieieieeseeiet ettt (106,657)
Certain year-end adjustments related to the fair market value of the city's investments
are considered revenue for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting............. 2,770

Total Actual RevenUES - GAAP BaSIS.......cccccoueiueiieiecieece ettt enean $ 750,763

Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........cccvrueieerereeeinesiesereseseenesesseesessesnens $ 641,518
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:

Current year accrued eXPenditUresS...........coeeeerieiririeiesese s seens 14,538
Prior year accrued expenditures..... (8,997)
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccviiririeiiere et $ 647,059
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Higher Education Gross Receipts Tax Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Municipa and State-Shared Taxes............... $ 2,216,508 $ 2,188,683 $ 2,223,096 $ 34,413
Miscellaneous..........covvvrveveeerereerierceeenees 500 500 1,978 1,478
Total REVENUES.......ccoveveieieirccceee 2,217,008 2,189,183 2,225,074 35,891
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General GOVErNMENt..........oceuveeveeieeeieeveenne — 756,500 756,500 —
Capital OUtlay.........cocerrreireeereece 3,250,000 3,571,885 146,140 3,425,745
Total EXpenditures..........ccoveveerreccnennnn. 3,250,000 4,328,385 902,640 3,425,745
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (1,032,992) (2,139,202) 1,322,434 3,461,636
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN.......oceoveecnnccrreeeeeens — — — —
Transfers Out — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (1,032,992) (2,139,202) 1,322,434 3,461,636
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 4,092,575 4,414,460 4,414,460 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ 3,059,583 $ 2,275258 $ 5,736,894 $ 3,461,636
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUdQEtary BasiS.........cocevirierererieeeiniseeresie s s s $ 2,225,074
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
CUrrent Year aCCrUEH FEVENUE...........cveuerueieerieeetesieisseseeessestesesaessesessessessssessensssessans 439,122
Prior Year aCCIrUEH FEVENUE...........cceiuiirieiieee ettt sttt es (341,146)

Total Actual Revenues - GAAP BaESIS..........ccccciiiiii s $ 2,323,050

Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........cccuvecucreeeecueeneeesceeieeecse e sesesese s $ 902,640
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENdItUrES...........cooueiieririrerireseseee et sesseseas 18,645
Prior year accrued eXpenditures...........ouveieuireieienieieesee et (16,233)

Total Actual Expenditures- GAAP Basis. $ 905,052
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Municipal Road Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES

Municipal and State-Shared Taxes. $ 550,000 $ 550,000 $ 602,157 $ 52,157

Charges for Services........cooevervenenns 6,000 6,000 3,746 (2,254)

MisCelaneous..........ccoerveerenencisereeeee 200 200 37,021 36,821

Total ReVENUES........cceveeeerieeceeenicee 556,200 556,200 642,924 86,724
EXPENDITURES
Current:

PUDIiC WOrKS........coiiiiiciiieceece 485,000 474,355 369,955 104,400
Capital OUIaY........cceeererieieerereeeeesee 68,442 501,657 393,127 108,530
Debt Service:

PrinCipal........cccooveiininciencese e 155,000 155,000 155,000 —
Interest and Other Charges...........ccoovvveueee. 6,178 6,178 5,287 891
Total EXpenditures........c.ccveveeeenennenens 714,620 1,137,190 923,369 213,821
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (158,420) (580,990) (280,445) 300,545
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......ooecceeenecee e — — — —
TransferS OUt......oveveereerececeeeeeesceee — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Changein Fund Balances................... (158,420) (580,990) (280,445) 300,545
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 564,886 1,032,671 1,032,671 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ 406,466 $ 451,681 $ 752,226 $ 300,545
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - Budgetary BaSis...........cccoveeiverieineriisieesesieeee e sneeenes $ 642,924
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
CUrrent Year aCCrUEH FEVENUE..........ccueiuerieieeieeee sttt sbe s sae e e 109,203
Prior year aCCrUE FEVENUE..........cccuiiuiriieeie ettt s (103,797)
Certain year-end adjustments related to the fair market value of the city's investments
are considered revenue for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting............. 567
Total Actual ReVENUES - GAAP BaSIS.......c.ciiiiiieiiiienieicisteseeste sttt $ 648,897
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS...........cccovevverieenerierieeseseeeesesees e $ 923,369
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXpenditUres...........ccoovveeieiininie e 16,204
Prior year accrued expenditures . (41,523)
Total Actual Expenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccocvvveiriniieineseeeese e $ 898,050
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
HUD CDBG Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

REVENUES
Intergovernmental - Federal...........cccccceneee.
MisCellaneous.........covverveveeerereeireeeeeees

Total ReVENUES........cceceeieeiecteeeeeecieeiee

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government..........ccccceeeeeeceecveenenne.

Total EXpenditures..........cccveveeenenieccnnns

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures..............

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TransferS 1N
TransferS OUL......ccevuevvecueeeeee e

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).......
Net Change in Fund Balances...................
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis...
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis.......

Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:

Total Actual Revenues - Budgetary BasiS.........coccoeiiierirenienieesieesesie s
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:

Current year aCCrUEH FEVENUE............uererueruereeiesteneeiesteseesesreses e saeseesessessesesbasessessaseans
Prior year aCCrUEH FEVENUE............ceruirieiriesie ettt sttt sbe e

Total Actual Revenues - GAAP BaSIS.......cccccoeiuiieiicieece ettt st enean

Expenditures:

Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS...........ccveirirerineneinesiesesie s

Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period

for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUIES...........ccovreeererieerenieiesiesee e
Prior year accrued eXpenditures...........oooeeeeerieneiereseese e

Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccoeiiirieinineie e

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis

422,852 559,341 195,873 $ (363,468)
— 5,000 5,000 —
422,852 564,341 200,873 (363,468)
422,852 558,391 382,412 175,979
422,852 558,391 382,412 175,979
— 5,950 (181,539) (187,489)
— 5,950 (181,539) (187,489)
— (5,950) (5,950) —
— $ — (187,489) $ (187,489)

200,873

148,799

(9,929)

339,743

382,412

7,557

(16,095)

373,874
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Crime Victim Assistance Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Intergovernmental - Federal...............ccu...... $ 4,125 $ 67,192 27,264 $ (39,928)
Total REVENUES........coveveierceercccene 4,125 67,192 27,264 (39,928)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUDIIC Safety......ccoveereerreeereee e 5,139 76,582 39,477 37,105
Total EXpenditures..........ccoveveerrececnennnn. 5,139 76,582 39,477 37,105
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (1,014) (9,390) (12,213) (2,823)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers 1N 1,014 12,994 5,798 (7,196)
Transfers OUt.......cccvveveerneceerenereese e — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... 1,014 12,994 5,798 (7,196)
Net Change in Fund Balances................... — 3,604 (6,415) (10,019)
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... — (3,604) (3,605) D
Fund Baances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ — $ — (10,020) $ (10,020)
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - Budgetary BasiS.........coccoriieirenienieiesienesesieses e 27,264
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year aCCrUEH FEVENUE..........ccuereruerueeeiestereeiestesesiesieses e saeseesessessesesbasessesseseens 5,959
Prior year aCCrUEH FEVENUE............curuireeeiesie ettt eae s (2,692)
Total Actual Revenues - GAAP Basis... 30,531
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........couveiririerineneinesie s 39,477
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUIES...........courieererieirenie et seeeas 2,439
Prior year accrued eXpenditures...........oooeeeeeeenieneniseeee e —
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccoiiiirieieene e 41,916
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Obligation Bond Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Property TaXeS.......ccoeveeeeemeeeerinnnecees $ 3,568,661 $ 3,568,661 $ 3,765,886 $ 197,225
Miscellaneous. — — 760 760
Total REVENUES......c.coovveveriiircicieieine 3,568,661 3,568,661 3,766,646 197,985
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:
PrinCipal.......cccoeveeeeuemiinnnnnneeeeeeiene 2,955,000 2,955,000 2,955,000 —
Interest and Other Charges...........cccocveuee. 874,413 874,413 646,115 228,298
Total Expenditures. 3,829,413 3,829,413 3,601,115 228,298
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............ (260,752) (260,752) 165,531 426,283
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......coceceevnieciinnnccce — — — —
Transfers OUt.......coovrveeceininnecccenns — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................. (260,752) (260,752) 165,531 426,283
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis 3,409,951 3,409,951 3,409,951 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis..... $ 3,149,199 $ 3,149,199 $ 3,575,482 $ 426,283
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUAQELary BaSiS.........ccoeuveeeueveieieiriniseesessiese s $ 3,766,646
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current perioc
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
CUurrent Year aCCTUEH FEVENUE............evreruereererereereeienesieesseeseenessenessesessenessesessesenes 39,751
Prior year aCCrued FEVENUE...........ccooueiieerieirieere et (41,090)
Total Actual ReVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cceiiiieecii ettt sassas e v $ 3,765,307
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BaSiS.......cccccuvuviiieeceeieieieisisesesesssese s $ 3,601,115
(no differences) —
Total Actual Expenditures - GAAP BaSIS.......cccovvieivieericeesesseeseese e $ 3,601,115
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
GRT Revenue Bond Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Municipal and State-Shared Taxes............. $ 1358514 $ 1358514 $ 1,358,273 $ (241)
Total REVENUES......c.coovveveiiieicicieieine 1,358,514 1,358,514 1,358,273 (241)
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:
PrinCipal.......ccooeveeeeueieinrnneneceeeeene 1,005,000 1,005,000 1,005,000 —
Interest and Other Charges...........cococveuee. 543,090 543,090 485,319 57,771
Total EXpenditures..........c.cocevevevvererencnee 1,548,090 1,548,090 1,490,319 57,771
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............ (189,576) (189,576) (132,046) 57,530
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......coceceevnieciinnnccce — — — —
Transfers OUt.......coovivceceinivnecccenes — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..... — — — —
Net Changein Fund Balances................. (189,576) (189,576) (132,046) 57,530
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis 189,576 189,576 189,576 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis..... $ — $ — $ 57,530 $ 57,530
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUAQELArY BaSIS........cccvuvveeiieieiereiiisiiesiseesese e sessssssssssssesesesnns $ 1,358,273
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current perioc
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
CUIrent Year aCCTUEH FEVENUE.........c.coueuerieririeerieresiesesieseseesesessesessesesseessenessenessesessenens 287,196
Prior year aCCrued FEVENUE...........ccceueiieririeieeeseesie sttt st (226,418)
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......coiiiiieeeiieee ettt ste sttt sas s sae e $ 1,419,051
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - BUdgetary BaSiS.........cccceueveriiriririeeeceeieiesssssssesessssesesesenenns $ 1,490,319
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current perioc
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUIES..........couvuevereireerieereee et 18,375
Prior year accrued expenditures....... —
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSiS.......ccccvviieiiieereisieesiee s esae e sessenes $ 1,508,694
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
GRT Refund Loan Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Municipal and State-Shared Taxes............. $ 337,405 $ 337,405 $ 331,405 $ (6,000)
Total REVENUES........coovveveriiiccicieieiine 337,405 337,405 331,405 (6,000)
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:
PrinCipal.......ccooeveeeeueieinrnneneceeeeene 327,682 327,682 327,682 —
Interest and Other Charges...........cococveuee. 12,390 12,390 6,390 6,000
Total EXpenditures..........ccceevervevernencnee 340,072 340,072 334,072 6,000
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............ (2,667) (2,667) (2,667) —
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......coceceevnieciinnnccce — — — —
Transfers OUt.......coovvveeceininnecccens — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................. (2,667) (2,667) (2,667) —
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis 2,667 2,667 2,667 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis..... $ — $ — $ — $ —
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUAQELAry BaSIS.........ccovuvveeueveieieinisiseseesisiese e ssssesesns $ 331,405
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current perioc
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
CUrrent Year aCCTUEH FEVENUE............ovreeuereerererrereetenesieesseessenesseeseesessenessesessesees —
Prior year aCCrued FEVENUE...........cccoueiieerieirieese ettt (56,234)
Total Actual ReVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cooiiiieeiiiiee et ses sttt sve st sve s $ 275,171
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BaSiS.......cccceveveiieeeeeieieiersisesssessssese s $ 334,072
(no differences) —
Total Actual Expenditures - GAAP BaSIS......ccccovveirieericerieesseeseese e $ 334,072
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
HP Loan Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Municipal and State-Shared Taxes............. $ 400,311 $ 400,311 $ 400,311 $ —
Total REVENUES........coovveveriiiccicieieiine 400,311 400,311 400,311 —
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:
PrinCipal.......ccooeveeeeueieinrnneneceeeeene 210,000 210,000 210,000 —
Interest and Other Charges...........cococveuee. 222,330 222,330 206,738 15,592
Total EXpenditures...........cccocevevvevernencnee 432,330 432,330 416,738 15,592
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............ (32,019) (32,019) (16,427) 15,592
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......coceceevnieciinnnccce — — — —
Transfers OUt.......coovvveeceininnecccens — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................. (32,019) (32,019) (16,427) 15,592
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis 61,385 61,385 61,385 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis..... $ 29,366 $ 29,366 $ 44,958 $ 15,592
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUAQELary BaSS.........ccouceeeeeueveieieirinisieesesisiese s $ 400,311
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current perioc
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
CUrrent Year aCCTUEH FEVENUE............ovreeuereerererrereetenesieesseessenesseeseesessenessesessesees 75,678
Prior year aCCrued FEVENUE...........cccoueiieerieirieese ettt (66,718)
Total Actual ReVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cceiiiieeiiiceectee sttt sae st $ 409,271
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BaSiS.......ccccevviiicecreieieieissesesesssese s $ 416,738
(no differences) —
Total Actual Expenditures - GAAP BaSIS.......cccovvveirieiriceisesseeseese e $ 416,738

131



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
HS L oan Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Municipal and State-Shared Taxes............. $ 403,949 $ 403,949 $ 403,949 $ —
Total REVENUES........coovveveriiiccicieieiine 403,949 403,949 403,949 —
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Debt Service:
PrinCipal.......ccccoeveeeeemeiennnneeeeeeene 225,000 225,000 225,000 —
Interest and Other Charges...........cccocvenee. 209,176 209,176 194,393 14,783
Total Expenditures. 434,176 434,176 419,393 14,783
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............ (30,227) (30,227) (15,444) 14,783
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......coceceevnieciinnnccce — — — —
Transfers OUt.......coovrveeceininnecccenns — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................. (30,227) (30,227) (15,444) 14,783
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis 32,750 32,750 32,750 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis..... $ 2,523 $ 2,523 $ 17,306 $ 14,783
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUAQELary BaSiS.........ccoevveeeuevcieieirisieeesesissese e sssssseens $ 403,949
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current perioc
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
CUurrent Year aCCTUEH FEVENUE............evreruereererereereeienesieesseeseenessenessesessenessesessesenes 76,552
Prior year aCCrued FEVENUE...........ccooueiieerieirieere et (67,324)
Total Actual ReVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......ccuoiiiieiiiiiee ettt sve s s sve s $ 413,177
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BaSiS.......ccccoveviiieecreieieieisisesssesessese s $ 419,393
(no differences) —
Total Actual Expenditures - GAAP BaSIS......ccccovvveinieericesieesseeseese e $ 419,393
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Public Safety Vehicle Loan Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Municipal and State-Shared Taxes............... $ 245,694 $ 245,694 $ 249,411 $ 3,717
Total REVENUES........ccuvucueiiiieieieieiiee 245,694 245,694 249,411 3,717
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service:
PrinCipal.......coovvvrnrnsssreresesesesesesees 235,000 235,000 235,000 —
Interest and Other Charges..........c.cocvvevenene 15,562 15,562 14,496 1,066
Total EXpenditures...........cccecreecernnnnnn 250,562 250,562 249,496 1,066
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (4,868) (4,868) (85) 4,783
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
L 08N ProCceeds.........covveurrerreeeenereeneeseseeneens — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (4,868) (4,868) (85) 4,783
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 8,584 8,584 8,584 —
Fund Baances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ 3,716 $ 3,716 $ 8,499 $ 4,783
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUdQEary BaSiS........ccouceirvrieereriereeneseenesieseeseseessessssesasssseses $ 249,411
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
CUrrent Year aCCrUH FEVENUE...........coueeierieeeierieesie et seee e ste e sesee e sseseasesseseaneas 45,166
Prior year aCCrUEH FEVENUE............ceiuiieeriesie ettt bbb (40,948)
Total Actual Revenues - GAAP Basis... $ 253,629
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS..........cccovrurieererieeineniesereseseenesesseessssesanens $ 249,496
(no differences) —
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccoueiiirieinirieieesie e $ 249,496
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Infrastructure Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Intergovernmental - Federal...............cc....... $ — $ 14,640,901 1,551,187 $ (13,089,714)
Intergovernmental - State.........cccceveveecnienen. 352,500 352,500 187,500 (165,000)
Intergovernmental - Local.........ccccooeeveeeee. — 300,000 300,000 —
MiSCEllanNEOUS.........cverererereririrerersrrereens — 21,830 21,830 —
Total REVENUES........ccueueeiiiiieieieieiee 352,500 15,315,231 2,060,517 (13,254,714)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUBIIC WOTKS.......coriieeeiiriiriieeniciseieieieias 90,000 90,000 65,518 24,482
Capital OULlAY.......ceeueeeeririririeieeeeieeeiens 1,262,500 15,831,618 3,338,236 12,493,382
Total EXpenditures..........ccccoeceeeeeeeeeinnnn 1,352,500 15,921,618 3,403,754 12,517,864
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (1,000,000) (606,387) (1,343,237) (736,850)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......cceeeeeceneinseceeeseseseeeeas 1,000,000 735,076 735,076 —
Transfers Out... — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... 1,000,000 735,076 735,076 —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... — 128,689 (608,161) (736,850)
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... (42,155) (128,684) (128,684) —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ (42,155) $ 5 (736,845) $ (736,850)
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - Budgetary BaSiS.........co.cceieiieerienieienenieese e 2,060,517
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
CUrrent Year aCCrUH FEVENUE...........cveueruereeririeeeiesieessestees e seesessessesessessesessessesesseneas 1,303,171
Prior year accrued revenue. (555,036)
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cooieieiiieiceieeeesteeee ettt st st saeesreesane s 2,808,652
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BasiS.........ccoveieiririnininisienesese e 3,403,754
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENdItUIES...........ccoueireeririeierenie sttt sse s 236,609
Prior year accrued eXPenditUres...........c.coveererreeeinnieee et (271,437)
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS........cccoiiiiririieieeeesieesie e 3,368,926
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Recreation Development Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Intergovernmental - State..........ccccoeevevennne $ — $ 571,273 $ 509,249 $ (62,024)
Intergovernmental - Local 3,162 213,162 46,891 (166,271)
MiSCEllanNEOUS..........ccoeiueeemeriirirrrerieies — 30,000 30,000 —
Total REVENUES......c.cocvveveriiiicicieieiine 3,162 814,435 586,140 (228,295)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Parks, Recreation, and Culture................... — 6,184 5,951 233
Capital OULIAY......ccvverereicieerreee 3,166 890,468 575,865 314,603
Total EXpenditures..........cccovevevvevnnenenee 3,166 896,652 581,816 314,836
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............ 4 (82,217) 4,324 86,541
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......coceocevnieciiseeces — — — —
Transfers OUt.......coovvveeieininneeccenes — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................. 4 (82,217) 4,324 86,541
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis 4 82,217 82,217 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis..... $ — $ — $ 86,541 $ 86,541
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUAQELary BaSIS.........ccouvvieerucveieieinisisiressssiese s $ 586,140
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current perioc
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current Year aCCTUEH FEVENUE............oureeuereeiereeieneeteneseeesseessenesseessesessenessesessesees 62,023
Prior year accrued revenue.... (82,831)
Total Actual ReEVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......coeiiiieiiiiiee ettt svee s $ 565,332
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BaSiS.......ccccveveiieeeecieieeisisesssessssese s $ 581,816
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current perioc
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUrES..........c.ooveererereriererenereeseese e 20,659
Prior year accrued eXpenditUresS...........coeereireireeneseneeese et (54,502)
Total Actual Expenditures - GAAP BaSIS........ccovvveireericenieessees e $ 547,973
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
State Appropriation Capital Projects Fund

For theYear

Ended June 30, 2015

REVENUES

Intergovernmental - State..........ccoceevveienene

Total Revenues...........cccceveveveevceieninne

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Genera Government..........ccoceeeeeeeeeeenene.

Capital Outlay

Total EXpenditures..........covvevreereeeenens

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............

OTHER FINAN
Transfersin...

Transfers Out.

Total Other
Net Change
Fund Balances -

Fund Balances -

CING SOURCES (USES)

Financing Sources (Uses).....
in Fund Balances.................
Beginning, Budgetary Basis
Ending, Budgetary Basis.....

Budget to GAAP Reconciliation

Revenues:

Total Actual Revenues - Budgetary Basis.
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current perioc

for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:

Expenditures:

Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary Basis.
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current perioc

for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:

Current year accrued expenditures.
Prior year accrued expenditures.......

Total Actual Expenditures- GAAP Basis

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis

$ — $ 3,222,399 $ 1,516,554 $ (1,705,845)

— 3,222,399 1,516,554 (1,705,845)

— 184,505 131,120 53,385

— 2,859,329 1,585,146 1,274,183

— 3,043,834 1,716,266 1,327,568

— 178,565 (199,712) (378,277)

— 4,555 — (4,555)

— 4,555 — (4,555)

— 183,120 (199,712) (382,832)

— (183,120) (183,120) —

$ — $ — $ (382,832 $ (382,832
..................................................................... $ 1,516,554
................................................................................ 395,076
.................................................................................... (336,146)
.......................................................................... $ 1575484
.............................................................. $ 1,716,266
........................................................................ 197,899
(272,766)
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
2009 Bond Road Construction Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
MiSCEIANEOUS.......vvererceerieersieiseeneereeeenas $ — $ — $ 759 $ 759
Total ReVENUES..........cccevriieriireieiiirin — — 759 759
EXPENDITURES
Current:
PUBIiC WOTKS......cocoeiiiiriiecrecinceee — 1,354 1,354 —
Capital OULIaY......c.cvverereicceieerrreee 20,338 2,474,473 184,711 2,289,762
Total EXpenditures...........cccocevevvevernencnee 20,338 2,475,827 186,065 2,289,762
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............ (20,338) (2,475,827) (185,306) 2,290,521
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......coceceevnieciinnnccce — — — —
Transfers OUt.......coovvveeceininnecccens — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................. (20,338) (2,475,827) (185,306) 2,290,521
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis 20,338 2,475,827 2,475,827 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis..... $ — $ — $ 2,290,521 $ 2,290,521
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUAQELArY BaSiS...........cceeeueieueririirerisisssseiesessssisssssssssssesesesenns $ 759
(no differences) —
Total Actual ReVENUES - GAAP BESIS.......ccveiriciirieesieesiee e esese s se e senennes $ 759
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BaSiS.........ccccceuerririrereeeeerereiesessisesssssssesesesenns $ 186,065
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current perioc
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUrES..........cooveerrereeresenereeseese e e 12,439
Prior year accrued eXpenditUresS......... oo (29,935)
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS...........cceueuiiiririieieeenesese e $ 168,569
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Road Impact Fees Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
IMPACt FEES.....coivviiieceiieeer e $ 225099 $ 225099 $ 273,665 $ 48,566
Total REVENUES........coovveveriiiccicieieiine 225,099 225,099 273,665 48,566
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government........coceovveeevenereeneens 6,753 6,753 8,210 (1,457)
Capital OULIAY......cvvverereicccieerreee 125,069 517,766 246,886 270,880
Total EXpenditures...........cccocevevvevernencnee 131,822 524,519 255,096 269,423
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............ 93,277 (299,420) 18,569 317,989
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......coceceevnieciinnnccce — — — —
Transfers OUt.......coovvveeceininnecccens — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................. 93,277 (299,420) 18,569 317,989
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis 244,732 536,555 536,555 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis..... $ 338,009 $ 237,135 $ 555,124 $ 317,989
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUAQELary BaSIS.........ccovvvveeueveiereieisiseesssssiese s $ 273,665
(no differences) —
Total Actual ReEVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......ccueiieiieiiiieecee st ses sttt eas e v $ 273,665
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BaSiS.......cccceuveveiieececieiereisisesssesessese e $ 255,096
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current perioc
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUNES..........cooveerereririeeserereeseese e 32,506
Prior year accrued eXpenditUres...........coevreireireeneseneeese e (12,265)
Total Actual Expenditures - GAAP BaSIS......ccccovvveireiriceseessees e $ 275,337
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
TrailsImpact Fees Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
IMPACt FEES.....coivviiieceiieeer e $ 10,815 $ 10,815 $ 6,459 $ (4,356)
Total REVENUES........coovveveriiiccicieieiine 10,815 10,815 6,459 (4,356)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General GOVErNMENt........ooeveeereeeeiererinnens 324 324 194 130
Capital OULIaY......c.cvverereicceieerrreee — 138,987 — 138,987
Total EXpenditures..........ccceevervevernencnee 324 139,311 194 139,117
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............ 10,491 (128,496) 6,265 134,761
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......coceceevnieciinnnccce — — — —
Transfers OUt.......coovvveeceininnecccens — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................. 10,491 (128,496) 6,265 134,761
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis 32,655 171,642 171,642 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis..... $ 43,146 $ 43,146 $ 177,907 $ 134,761
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUAQELary BaSIS.........ccoevieeeuceiieieieinisisesesssese e ssssesesns $ 6,459
(no differences) —
Total Actual ReVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......coeiiiieiiiiiie ettt sae st sae s $ 6,459
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BaSiS.......cccceueereiieeeeeieieeisssesssesessese s $ 194
(no differences) —
Total Actual Expenditures - GAAP BaSIS......ccccovveirieericeneenseeseese e $ 194
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Parks Impact Fees Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
IMPACt FEES.....coivviiieceiieeer e $ 91,830 $ 91,830 $ 93,857 $ 2,027
Total REVENUES........coovveveriiiccicieieiine 91,830 91,830 93,857 2,027
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government........coceovveeevenereeneens 2,755 2,755 2,816 (61)
Capital OULIaY......c.cvverereicceieerrreee — 365,451 11,584 353,867
Total EXpenditures..........ccceevervevernencnee 2,755 368,206 14,400 353,806
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............ 89,075 (276,376) 79,457 355,833
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......coceceevnieciinnnccce — — — —
Transfers OUt.......coovvveeceininnecccens — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................. 89,075 (276,376) 79,457 355,833
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis 55,431 420,882 420,882 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis..... $ 144,506 $ 144,506 $ 500,339 $ 355,833
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUAQELary BaSIS.........ccovviveeuceiieieieisisesesesissese s $ 93,857
(no differences) —
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cooiiiieiciicee et ses st sves vt sassree s $ 93,857
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BaSiS........ccceueveivieeeeeieiereissesssessssese s $ 14,400
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current perioc
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUNES..........cooveerereririeeserereeseese e 4,298
Prior year accrued eXpenditUres...........coeeveeireireeneeeneeesese et —
Total Actual Expenditures - GAAP BaSIS......ccccovveirieerieenieeseeesees e $ 18,698
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Public Safety Impact Fees Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
IMPACt FEES.....coivviiieceiieeer e 197,485 $ 197,485 $ 115,081 $ (82,404)
Total REVENUES........coovveveriiiccicieieiine 197,485 197,485 115,081 (82,404)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General GOVErNMENt........ooeveeereeeeiererinnens 5,925 5,925 3,452 2,473
Capital OULIAY......cvvverereicccieerreee 47,800 52,534 41,103 11,431
Total EXpenditures..........ccceevervevernencnee 53,725 58,459 44,555 13,904
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............ 143,760 139,026 70,526 (68,500)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......coceceevnieciinnnccce — — — —
Transfers OUt.......coovvveeceininnecccens — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................. 143,760 139,026 70,526 (68,500)
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis 163,519 168,253 168,253 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis..... 307,279 $ 307,279 $ 238,779 $ (68,500)
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUAQELary BaSIS.........ccovviveeuceiieieieisisesesesissese s $ 115,081
(no differences) —
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cooiiiieiciicee et ses st sves vt sassree s $ 115,081
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BaSiS........ccceueveivieeeeeieiereissesssessssese s $ 44,555
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current perioc
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUNES..........cooveerereririeeserereeseese e 937
Prior year accrued eXpenditUres...........coeeveeireireeneeeneeesese et —
Total Actual Expenditures - GAAP BaSIS......ccccovveirieerieenieeseeesees e $ 45,492
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Drainage | mpact Fees Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
IMPACt FEES.....coivviiieceiieeer e $ 108,643 $ 108,643 $ 119,216 $ 10,573
Total REVENUES........coovveveriiiccicieieiine 108,643 108,643 119,216 10,573
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government........coceovveeevenereeneens 3,260 3,260 3,577 (317)
Capital OULIaY......c.cvverereicceieerrreee 141,141 546,141 44,691 501,450
Total EXpenditures..........cccocevevvererenencnee 144,401 549,401 48,268 501,133
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures............ (35,758) (440,758) 70,948 511,706
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN......coceceevnieciinnnccce — — — —
Transfers OUt.......coovvveeceininnecccens — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)..... — — — —
Net Change in Fund Balances................. (35,758) (440,758) 70,948 511,706
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis 177,651 586,747 586,747 —
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis..... $ 141,893 $ 145,989 $ 657,695 $ 511,706
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUAQELArY BaSIS........ccovviveeueviieieieiniseeesesssiese e ssssesesns $ 119,216
(no differences) —
Total Actual ReEVENUES - GAAP BASIS.......cceiiiieeciiiee ettt sttt sas e sree s $ 119,216
Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary BaSiS.......cccceueereiieeeecieiesissesesessssese s $ 48,268
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current perioc
for financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year accrued eXPENAITUNES..........cooveerereririeeserereeseese e —
Prior year accrued eXpenditUres...........coeeveeireireeneeeneeesese et (39,193)
Total Actual Expenditures - GAAP BaSIS......cccccovvveirieerieeneeeseeesees e $ 9,075
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Utilities Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Charges for services - water $ 25,850,392 $ 23,106,672 $ 23,240,069 $ 133,397
Charges for services - wastewater 18,548,686 18,065,804 18,196,339 130,535
Intergovernmental federal 75,592 6,469,688 39,641 (6,430,047)
Intergovernmental state 12,598 2,070,022 1,164,543 (905,479)
Intergovernmental county — — 3,000 3,000
Impact fees 623,965 623,965 843,418 219,453
Loan Proceeds — 17,279,696 4,121,888 (13,157,808)
Other revenues 161,000 161,000 256,199 95,199
Total REVENUES..........coouviiicrcccieeees 45,272,233 67,776,847 47,865,097 (19,911,750)
EXPENDITURES
Operations 20,501,440 25,894,258 21,818,019 4,076,239
Capital outlay 7,475,233 35,458,894 13,056,270 22,402,624
Debt service -
Principal 8,566,265 8,566,265 8,566,265 —
Interest and fiscal charges 4,914,604 5,006,796 5,000,697 6,099
Total EXpenditures...........cooeveennnniccnicceees 41,457,542 74,926,213 48,441,251 26,484,962
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures...........coveueeeenene. 3,814,691 (7,149,366) (576,154) 6,573,212
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers I — — — —
TransferS OUL.........covcucirininiiice e — — — —
Total Other Financing Sources (USeS).........ccoccuenene — — — —
Net Changein Fund Balances.............ccccooccuvininenne. 3,814,691 (7,149,366) (576,154) 6,573,212
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis................. 14,285,536 23,688,131 40,026,408 16,338,277
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis...................... $ 18,100,227 $ 16,538,765 $ 39,450,254 $ 22,911,489
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - BUAGEary BaSIS...... ..ot $ 47,865,097
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period for
financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
CUITENt YEAI ACCTUEH FEVENUE......c.ceveeieerireeteeeteaeseseseseeseseess e b sesess e ebsbesebe e sesbesebene st et sebebesene s senbenas 8,234,999
Prior YEar @CCrUBH FEVENUE..........couiueueuiieirireete ettt ettt eb s (8,094,439)
Loan Proceeds are considered revenue for budgetary reporting but not for financia reporting.............. (4,121,888)
Fair Market Va ue adjustments are considered revenue for financial reporting but
NOt fOr DUAGELAIY FEPOITING.......cveeeiirieeeieiei ettt et b et 11,116
Capital Contributions from the State are considered revenue for budgetary reporting but
NOt fOr fiNANCIAl FEPOITING......civeveeeiiirieeeieiei ettt ettt (1,164,543)
Total Actual REVENUES - GAAP BESIS........ccciuiiiiiiiiicrcie s $ 42,730,342
Expenditures:
Total Actual EXpenditures - BUAGELArY BaSiS.........ccvuiuriieeirieieeiiereesssssse s ssssse s sessssessssns $ 48,441,251
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period for
financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
Current year aCCrued EXPENAITUIES..........c.ceriririeeeieerere ettt se bbbttt e s sees 2,270,431
Prior year acCrued EXPENAITUIES..........ccovrrieueueerireriee ettt (2,800,614)
Changes in Compensated Absence balances are considered expenditures for financial reporting
but NOt fOr DUAGELANY FEPOMTING. .......eeeeeiriiriete ettt sttt 10,195
Capital Outlay is considered expenditures for budgetary reporting but
NOt fOr fiNANCIAl FEPOITING......coveveeeeiiriee ittt b et (10,101,240)
Allowances for doubtful accounts are considered expenditures for financial reporting but
NOt fOr DUAGELAIY FEPOITING.......cveueeeirireeieieicireei ettt 225,676
Depreciation, amortization and other expenses are considered expenditures for financial reporting but
NOt fOr DUAGELAIY FEPOITING.......cveueeiirieeeietet ettt nbenas 7,590,617
Principal payments on long-term debt are not considered expenses for financia reporting (8,566,265)

Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS.........ccoiriiiirieieiienireeieeee s ss s seseeneas

$ 37,070,051



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
M ulti-Pur pose Event Center Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
REVENUES
Charges for services $ 350,000 350,000 455,278 $ 105,278
Interest on investments 2,500 2,500 2,903 403
Intergovernmental 1,728,844 1,728,844 1,648,467 (80,377)
Other revenues — 93,190 93,190 —
Total REVENUES.........ccueeueeeeeeceeieeeeena 2,081,344 2,174,534 2,199,838 25,304
EXPENDITURES
Operations 1,167,258 1,167,258 1,187,088 (19,830)
Debt service -
Principal 1,515,000 1,515,000 1,515,000 —
Interest and fiscal charges 1,026,019 1,026,019 955,740 70,279
Total EXpenditures...........cccvevecererincenens 3,708,277 3,708,277 3,657,828 50,449
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures.............. (1,626,933) (1,533,743) (1,457,990) 75,753
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
TransferS IN. ..o 1,344,860 1,344,860 1,428,597 83,737
TransferS OUt.......ccveeveiieeieiececeeeeee e (270,000) (270,000) (353,737) (83,737)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... 1,074,860 1,074,860 1,074,860 —
Net Change in Fund Balances................... (552,073) (458,883) (383,130) 75,753
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis... 3,432,546 3,432,546 40,581,293 37,148,747
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis....... $ 2,880,473 $ 2,973,663 $ 40,198,163 $ 37,224,500

Budget to GAAP Reconciliation

Revenues:
Total Actual Revenues - Budgetary BaSiS.........ccccoeieirerieineneisesieese e
Certain amounts collected after year-end are considered revenue of the current period for
financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:
CUrrent Year 8CCTUBH FEVENUE...........cuererurueueireereesesietesesessee sttt se st se s snsseneas
Prior Year aCCrUEH FEVENUE...........oucueirerieeeiee ettt

Total Actual ReVENUES - GAAP BASIS........coceiiiiiceceecie sttt st sre s

Expenditures:

Total Actual Expenditures - BUAQEtary BaSiS..........ccervrveeeirerieiininisietsesieseisesieesesieeeseseenens
Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period for
financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:

Current year accrued EXPENAITUIES...........coieririerieerieeee e see s

Prior year accrued eXpenditureS.........cooeeireieriieeeese e
Depreciation, amortization and other expenses are considered expenditures for financial reporting
but not for budgetary rePOMTiNG...........courereirerieeeere e ene s
Reclassification of certain capital related transactions..........coccoeeevereiennic e
Principal payments on long-term debt are not considered expenses for financial reporting...

Total Actual Expenditures - GAAP Basis.
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$ 2,199,838

416,019

(334,895)
$ 2,280,962

$ 3,657,828
314,287
(87,853)

929,973
(21,788)

(1,515,000)
$ 3,277,447



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Health Self-Insurance Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

REVENUES
Charges for ServiCes.......coouoveveneierenieeneene
Interest on investments..........cccocceeeeeecieeennne
Other revenUES..........cceeeeeveeececieececene

Total ReVENUES........ccoecveeeeiecteceeeeeiecie

EXPENDITURES
General and Administrative............c.cccueuee..
Claims and Premiums..........cccooeevvevieceinenen.

Total EXpenditures.........occcveveeenenieenens
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures..............
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

TransterS 1N
Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).......
Net Change in Fund Baances...................
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis...
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis.......

Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:

Total Actual Revenues - BUdgetary BasiS..........ccuoeiruirieirinieieeiesie s
Certain collections are considered revenues for budgetary reporting but are classified as

areduction of expenses for financial reporting purposes.

Total Actual ReVENUES - GAAP BASIS........coiiticeiciecie ettt st sae st enaens

Expenditures:

Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary Basis.

Certain collections are considered revenues for budgetary reporting but are classified as

areduction of expenses for financial reporting purposes.

Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period for

financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:

Current year acCrued XPENAITUIES...........c.verviierirerieieieneseeree st es
Prior year acCrued eXPenditUresS...........coeererieieininieeeisesiesesesiese e

Total Actual Expenditures - GAAP Basis..
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Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
5,342,604 5,342,604 $ 5,420,967 $ 78,363
1,620 1,620 2,329 709
35,693 35,693 111,739 76,046
5,379,917 5,379,917 5,535,035 155,118
424,918 424,918 409,167 15,751
5,458,413 5,458,413 5,716,253 (257,840)
5,883,331 5,883,331 6,125,420 (242,089)
(503,414) (503,414) (590,385) (86,971)
(503,414) (503,414) (590,385) (86,971)
2,643,695 2,643,695 2,643,695 —
2,140,281 2,140,281 $ 2,053,310 $ (86,971)
$ 5,535,035
........................................................ (111,739)
$ 5,423,296
......................................................................... $ 6,125,420
........................................................ (111,739)
888,711
(806,096)
$ 6,096,296



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Dental Self-1nsurance Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

REVENUES
Charges for SErviCes........oeveverenieeneneeeee,
Interest on investments..........ccccceeeeeeeveeennen.

Total REVENUES........ccceeevveeceecieeee e,

EXPENDITURES
General and Administrative...........cccceceeeueenes
Claims and Premiums..........cccccceveeeeeneeennen.

Total Expenditures..........ccoceeereeienenenne

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures..............

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers IN....coeeeceeciiceecee e
TransferS OUt.....cccueeveeeieeceececeeeee e,

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).......
Net Change in Fund Balances...................
Fund Balances - Beginning, Budgetary Basis...
Fund Balances - Ending, Budgetary Basis.......

Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Revenues:

Total Actual Revenues - BUdQetary BaSiS........cccovvviiiiiiniiiinieee e e

(no differences)

Total Actual ReVENUES - GAAP BaSIS.......cc.ooiiiiiicciie ettt ettt st s

Expenditures:
Total Actual Expenditures - Budgetary Basis.

Certain payments made after year-end are considered expenditures of the current period for

financial reporting but not for budgetary reporting:

Current year accrued expenditures.

Prior year accrued eXPeNQitUrES..........coeeiiiirieie et
Total Actual EXpenditures - GAAP BaSIS.........coeiiiriiiirieniesieeee et saee e e
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$ 466,866

Actual - Variance From
Budget Budgetary Final Budget -
Original Final Basis Budgetary Basis
477,168 477,168 $ 475,069 $ (2,099)
10 10 — (10)
477,178 477,178 475,069 (2,109)
35,369 35,369 32,641 2,728
441,799 441,799 452,001 (10,202)
477,168 477,168 484,642 (7,474)
10 10 (9,573) (9,583)
10 10 (9,573) (9,583)
81,472 81,472 81,472 —
81,482 81,482 $ 71,899 $ (9,583)
$ 475,069
$ 475,069
.......................................................................... $ 484,642
75,932
(93,708)



OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION REQUIRED
BY THE NEW MEXICO STATE AUDITOR
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

SCHEDULE OF DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

AND PLEDGED COLLATERAL
June 30, 2015

DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS
Financial Institution: Balances
Account Name Account Type Reconciled On Deposit
Wells Fargo
Operating Checking $ 38,256,978 $ 39,412,003
Operating Savings 21,239,832 21,239,832
Municipal Court - Bond Checking 20,445 22,942
Total Wells Fargo Deposit Accounts $ 59,517,255 $ 60,674,777
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Financial Institution:
Account Name Account Type Cost Mar ket
State of New Mexico
Local Government Investment Pool Investment $ 6,594 $ 6,594
Total State of New Mexico I nvestment Accounts 6,594 6,594
Bank of New York Mellon *
Reserve (Loan# riorancho?) Trust/Money Market 152,121 155,277
Reserve (Loan# riorancho19) Trust/Money Market 339,000 343,143
Reserve (Loan# riorancho21) Trust/Money Market 511,486 517,738
Reserve (L oan# riorancho22) Trust/Money Market 653,528 661,516
Reserve (Loan# riorancho28) Trust/Money Market 281,647 282,211
Reserve (L oan# riorancho26) Trust/Money Market 70,870 98,241
Total Bank of New York Mellon I nvestment Accounts 2,008,652 2,058,126
New M exico Finance Authority
NMFA Program Funds US TreasuriesMoney Market 4,205,580 4,206,605
Total New Mexico Finance Authority Program Funds 4,205,580 4,206,605
$ 6,220,826 $ 6,271,325

PLEDGED COLLATERAL

Custodian Security CUSIP Number L ocation Maturity Date  Fair Market Value
Bank of New York Mellon FNMA-PT 3128PTUX1 San Francisco, CA 01/01/26 $ 59,763
Bank of New York Mellon FNMA-PT 3132L5AL7 San Francisco, CA 05/01/43 49,750,177
Bank of New York Mellon FNMA-PT 3137ATEDO San Francisco, CA 06/01/27 653,811
Bank of New York Mellon FNMA-PT 3138AV6U4 San Francisco, CA 12/01/26 7,213,525
Bank of New York Mellon FNMA-PT 3138W4z61 San Francisco, CA 03/01/43 305,843
Bank of New York Mellon FNMA-PT 3138WMLRO San Francisco, CA 04/01/43 900,301
Bank of New York Mellon FNMA-PT 3138X3XU1 San Francisco, CA 09/01/43 6,099,233
Bank of New York Mellon FNMA-PT 31417DKG7 San Francisco, CA 10/01/42 548,472
Bank of New York Mellon FNMA-PT 31417FZV3 San Francisco, CA 03/01/43 2,152,448
Bank of New York Mellon FNMA-PT 31418ANYO0 San Francisco, CA 01/01/43 279,449

Total Pledged Collateral

*Bank of New Y ork Mellon pledgesinternal cash reserves of 100% of deposit amounts.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE APPROPRIATIONS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Original
Appropriation Appropriation  Reversion Source of FY 2015 Remaining
Purpose Amount Date Funding Legislature Expenditures Balance

Library Equipment
and Resources $ 143,068  6/30/2016 GO Bonds Ch 54, Sec 10, Par B1(b) (2012) $ 130,516 $ 12,162

Library Equipment
and Resources 142,904  6/30/2018 GO Bonds Ch 65, Sec 10, Par B(1)(a) (2014) — 142,904
All Inclusive Park 300,000 6/30/2015 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 202, Sec 37 (2013) 265,423 —
All Inclusive Park 182,926  6/30/2017 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 226, Sec 31, Par 171 (2013) 182,926 —
All Inclusive Park 60,000 6/30/2018 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 66, Sec 22/185 (2014) 60,000 —
Fire Station 1 Renovation 520,000  6/30/2017 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 226, Sec 31, Par 173 (2013) 520,000 —
Senior Center Kitchen Equip 29,450 6/30/2016 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 226, Sec 5, Par 42 (2013) 4,448 25,002
Senior Center Parking Lot 350,000 6/30/2016 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 64, Sec 4, Par 6 (2012) 282,810 —
Senior Center Computer Lab 70,810 6/30/2016 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 54, Sec 10-A, Par 96 (2012) 22,636 48,174
Senior Center Improvements 113,410  6/30/2016 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 54, Sec 10-A, Par 97 (2012) 66,785 16,855
Senior Center Renovations 562,600 6/30/2017 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 226, Sec 5, Par 41 (2013) 552,861 9,739
Sports Complex North 200,000  6/30/2018 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 66, Sec 22/186 (2014) 9,961 190,039
Police Vehicles 337,000 6/30/2016 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 66, Sec 22/187 (2014) 337,000 —
Well 13 100,000  6/30/2018 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 66, Sec 16, Par 142 — 100,000
Water Line Replacement 1,075,000 6/30/2017 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 226, Sec 23, Par 70 (2013) 557,424 —
Water Line Replacement 1,400,000  6/30/2018 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 66, Sec 16, Par 141 (2014) 833,219 566,781
Westside Blvd Widening 965,000 6/30/2018 Sev Tax Bonds Ch 66, 866, 8873 (2014) 13,545 951,455
Totals $ 6,552,168 $ 3,839,554 $ 2,063,111
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Statistical Section



Index to the Statistical Section

The Statistical Section provides additional historical context and detail to aid in using the information in Rio
Rancho’s financia statements and in understanding and assessing the City’s overal financial health.

Financial Trends
These schedules present trend information to help the reader understand how the City’ s financia performance and
fiscal health have changed over time.

Net Position by Component (SChEAUIE 1).......co.ciiiriiireeeee s 161

Changesin Net PoSition (SChedUIE 2) ..o e 162

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds (Schedule 3) ..o 164

Fund Balances of Governmental FUNdS (SChedule 4)..........cooveiiircinineeeeeeeeee s 165
Revenue Capacity

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City’ s capacity to raise revenue from the City’s
most significant revenue sources, property taxes and gross receipts taxes.

Taxable and Full Value of Taxable Property (SChedule 5).........ccooeiiierieneieeee e, 166
Property Tax Levies and Collections (SChedule 6)...........covvireirinciniereee s 167
Property Tax Rates, Direct and Overlapping Governments (Schedule 7) ......cccovcvreevvnecnnnnne, 168
Principal Property Taxpayers (SChedule 8) ..o 169
Taxable Gross Receipts by Type of Trade (Schedule 9) ..o 170

Debt Capacity
These Schedules present information to help the reader understand and assess the City’ s levels of outstanding debt
and the City’ s ahility to issue additional debt in the future.

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type (Schedule 10) .......cocoovieverireceeeee s 171
Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding (Schedule 11) ......occovveieveieice e 172
Direct and Overlapping Debt (SChedule 12)......ccvceeeeeiecece e 173
Computation of Legal Debt Margin (Schedule 13) ..o 174

Demographic and Economic I nfor mation
These schedules present demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the environment within
which the City’ s financial activities take place.

Demographic and Economic Statistics (SChedule 14) ... 175
Principal EMplOyers (SChEAUIE 15) ......o.iiiiiieirieriecrieree st 176

Operating Information
These schedules offer operating data to help the reader understand how the information in the City’ s financial report
relates to the services it provides and the activities it performs.

Full-Time Equivalent Employees by Function/Program (Schedule 16) ..........cocvveveereeveerenenneene 177
Operating Indicators by Function/Program (Schedule 17) ......ccocvirninnineseeereseeseseee 178
Capital Asset Statistics by Function/Program (Schedule 18) ..o 180

Sources.  Unless otherwise noted, the information in the following schedulesis derived from the City’s
Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports for the years indicated.
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City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico Schedule 7
Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Gover nments
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(rate per $1,000 of assessed value)
City of Rio Rancho Overlapping Rates
Central
Debt NM Pres.
Fiscal General  Service School Comm. Hospital SSCAFCA
Y ear Fund Fund Total State County District College (A) (B) Total
2006 6.138 1.826 7.964 1.291 6.271 10.704 3.027 - 1.631 30.888
2007 5.914 2.060 7.974 1221 5.800 10.624 2.992 - 1.494 30.105
2008 5.847 2.060 7.907 1.250 5.368 10.899 2.989 - 1.482 29.895
2009 5.944 2.067 8.011 1.150 5.809 10.635 3.046 4.250 1.623 34.524
2010 6.113 2.060 8.173 1.530 5.952 10.694 3.158 4.250 1.654 35.411
2011 6.518 1.645 8.163 1.362 6.659 10.773 3.237 4.250 1.867 36.311
2012 6.990 1.617 8.607 1.360 6.995 10.785 3.344 4.250 1.851 37.192
2013 7.181 1.789 8.970 1.360 7.167 10.791 3.392 4.250 2.076 38.006
2014 7.307 1.881 9.188 1.360 6.779 10.795 3.377 4.250 2.076 37.825
2015 7.426 1.848 9.274 1.360 7.191 10.802 3.381 4.250 2.076 38.334

Source: State of New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration

(A) - Starting in 2009 Presbyterian Hospital Rates are listed separately.
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City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico Schedule 8
Principal Property Taxpayers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago
2014 (A) 2005
Percent of Percent of
Taxable Assessed Total Taxable Taxable Total Taxable
Tax Payer Value Rank Valuation  Assessed Value Rank Valuation
Public Service Company of New Mexico $ 20,002,566 1 0.99% $ 15,268,948 1 1.22%
Presbyterian Healthcare 13,598,995 2 0.67% 6,123,432 2 0.49%
New Mexico Gas Company 7,420,661 3 0.37% 4,403,918 4 0.35%
Walmart Stores 5,147,491 4 0.26%
De High Resort LLC Etal 4,761,835 5 0.24%
Rio Rancho Retirement Residence 4,692,565 6 0.23%
Sandia View LLC 4,682,814 7 0.23%
Tri State Generation & Transmission Assoc 4,213,929 8 0.21%
Qwest Corp. 3,415,024 9 0.17% 5,040,773 5 0.40%
Rio Rancho Community | Inc 3,333,039 10 0.17%
G & | 1l Pinnacle High Resort 5,950,897 3 0.48%
Leisure Care, Inc. 3,098,353 6 0.25%
U.S. Cotton 2,826,114 7 0.23%
Meadowlark Apartments 2,536,400 8 0.20%
Fulcrum Building, Inc. 2,259,561 9 0.18%
Target 2,043,463 10 0.16%
Total $ 71,268,919 3.54% $ 49,551,859 3.96%

Source: Sandoval and Bernalillo County Assessor's Offices

(A) - The fiscal year for collection is November through October; this schedule uses the 2014 collection year valuation.
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City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico Schedule 11
Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Per centage of
Estimated
General Less: Amounts Actual Taxable

Fiscal Obligation Availablein Debt Value of Per

Y ear Bonds Service Fund Total Property Capita
2006 $ 16,765,000 $ 1,469,470 $ 15,295,530 1.22% $ 230.33
2007 15,075,000 1,506,930 13,568,070 0.72% 189.48
2008 14,325,000 3,584,693 10,740,307 0.51% 141.36
2009 36,075,000 3,893,758 32,181,242 1.47% 404.01
2010 32,875,000 4,039,681 28,835,319 1.30% 349.21
2011 30,124,384 4,180,471 25,943,913 1.26% 296.43
2012 26,374,440 3,045,519 23,328,921 1.16% 261.18
2013 23,739,496 2,878,113 20,861,383 1.04% 229.71
2014 20,715,000 3,451,041 17,263,959 0.86% 187.74
2015 17,760,000 3,615,233 14,144,767 0.70% 150.76

Source: The City's Financial Records, Financial Services Department

(A) - Thisinformation uses the Bureau of Business and Economic Research (BBER) City of Rio Rancho
population estimation.
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City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico Schedule 12
Direct and Overlapping Debt
As of June 30, 2015

Estimated Estimated
Debt Applicable Share

Governmental Unit Outstanding Percentage (A) Applicable to City
Debt repaid with property taxes

State of New Mexico $ 389,270,000 3.46% $ 13,468,742

Sandoval County 11,915,000 61.13% 7,283,640

Central NM Community College 71,310,000 12.09% 8,621,379

SSCAFCA 21,450,000 80.31% 17,226,495

Rio Rancho School District 124,105,000 96.07% 119,227,674
Subtotal, overlapping debt 165,827,929
City direct debt 44,966,850
Total direct & overlapping debt $ 210,794,779
Source: Sandoval County Assessor's Office
Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the city.

This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne

by the residents and businesses of the City of Rio Rancho. This process recognizes that, when considering the
government's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and
businesses should be taken into account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and
therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping government.

(A) - The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property values. Applicable

percentages were estimated by determining the portion of the county's taxable assessed value that is within the
government's boundaries and dividing it by the county's total taxable assessed value.
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City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico Schedule 13
Computation of Legal Debt Margin
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Total net debt
Total net debt applicableto limit

Fiscal Year Debt Limit applicableto limit asa % of debt limit
2006 $ 49,987,941 $ 15,295,530 30.60%
2007 73,611,213 13,568,070 18.43%
2008 83,765,112 10,740,307 12.82%
2009 86,731,396 32,181,242 37.10%
2010 86,824,311 28,835,319 33.21%
2011 81,961,320 25,943,913 31.65%
2012 79,685,637 23,328,921 29.28%
2013 79,523,289 20,861,383 26.23%
2014 79,963,344 17,263,959 21.59%
2015 80,680,091 14,144,767 17.53%
Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2015:
Assessed value $ 2,017,002,278
Debt limit (4% of assessed value) 80,680,091
Debt applicable to limit:

General obligation bonds 17,760,000

Less: Amount set aside for

repayment of general obligation debt (3,615,233)

Total net debt applicable to limit 14,144,767

Legal debt margin $ 66,535,324

Sources.  The City's Financial Records, Financial Services Department and the Sandoval County
Assessor's Office.
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City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico
Principal Employers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Schedule 15

Employer

Intel Corporation

Rio Rancho Public Schools
Pueblo of Sandia Casino
Hewlett Packard

Sprint PCS

City of Rio Rancho

US Cotton Inc

Brycon Corporation
Alliance Data
Convergys/Stream Data

Total Magjor Employers-Sandoval County *

Total Sandova County Employment **

Sources. (*) http://nmnetlinks.com, 2014

57,547

(**) US Census Bureau, 2009-2013 American Fact Finder

(A) - The 2014 datais the most recent available.

(B) - Data unavailable for fiscal year 2005.
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2014 (A) 2005 (B)

Per centage of Per centage of

Total County Total County

Employees Rank Employment Employees Rank Employment
3,300 1 6% -
2,000 2 3% -
1,800 3 3% -
860 4 1% -
800 5 1% -
650 6 1% -
250 7 0% -
196 8 0% -
150 9 0% -
150 10 0% -
10,156 -
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10120 N. Oracle Road

Tucson, Arizona 85704
m HEINFELD, MEECH & CO., P.C. ungszo(r;3 20;%22?2611
CPAs and Business Consultants Fax (520) 742-2718

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with

Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditor’s Report

Mr. Tim Keller
New Mexico State Auditor

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, the
aggregate remaining fund information and the budgetary comparison for the general fund of City
of Rio Rancho, New Mexico, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico’s basic
financial statements, and the combining and individual funds and related budgetary comparisons
of the City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico, presented as supplementary information, and have
issued our report thereon dated November 20, 2015. Our report included an emphasis of matter
paragraph as to comparability because of the implementation of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 68, as amended Statement No. 71.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered City of Rio
Rancho, New Mexico’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine
the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

TUCSON ¢ PHOENIX ¢ FLAGSTAFF
www.heinfeldmeech.com
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico’s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matter that is required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards and which is described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs as item 2015-001.

City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico’s Response to Findings

City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico’s
response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

HEINFELD, MEECH & CO., P.C.
CPAs and Business Consultants

November 20, 2015
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10120 N. Oracle Road

Tucson, Arizona 85704
m HEINFELD, MEECH & CO., P.C. ungso(r;3 20;%22?2611
CPAs and Business Consultants Fax (520) 742-2718

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program;
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance; and
Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Required by OMB Circular A-133

Independent Auditor’s Report

Mr. Tim Keller
New Mexico State Auditor

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico’s major federal programs for the
year ended June 30, 2015. City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico’s major federal programs are
identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of City of Rio Rancho, New
Mexico’s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about City of Rio
Rancho, New Mexico’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of City of Rio
Rancho, New Mexico’s compliance.

TUCSON ¢ PHOENIX ¢ FLAGSTAFF
www.heinfeldmeech.com
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico complied, in all material respects, with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered City of Rio Rancho,
New Mexico’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a
direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance
for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of City of Rio Rancho, New Mexico’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the

requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

HEINFELD, MEECH & CO., P.C.
CPAs and Business Consultants

November 20, 2015
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

CFDA Grantor or Pass-Through
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Number

Expenditures

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Passed through New Mexico Department of Health:
Hospital Preparedness Program (HPP) and Public Health Emergency
Preparedness (PHEP) Aligned Cooperative Agreements 93.074  15/665.0300.18181
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Passed through New Mexico Department of Homeland Security:

Emergency Management Performance Grant 97.042 EMW-2014-EP-00047-S01
Emergency Management Performance Grant 97.042 EMW-2014-EP-00039-S01
Emergency Management Performance Grant 97.042 EMW-2014-EP-00030-S01
Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 EMW-2011-SS-00094-S01
Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 EMW-2013-SS-00152-S01
Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 EMW-2014-SS-00030-S01
Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 EMW-2013-SS-00152-S01

Total U.S. Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Department of Justice
Direct Program:

FBI Crime Laboratory Support 16.301 N/A
Crime Victims Assistance 16.575  2013-VA-GX-0000
Crime Victims Assistance 16.575  2014-VA-GX-0059
Bulletproof Vest Program 16.607 N/A
Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grants 16.710 2013UMWX0186
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16.738  2014-DJ-BX-1210
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16.738  M-14-D84-0-000171
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16.738  M-15-D51-0-000143
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (passed

through NM Dept. of Public Safety Grant Management Bureau): 16.738  12-JAG-NMGTF-SFY13-1
Equitable Sharing Program 16.922 N/A

Passed through New Mexico Department of Public Safety Grant
Management Bureau:
Project Safe Neighborhoods 16.609  DPSPSN13GTF

Total U.S. Department of Justice

U.S. Department of Agriculture
Passed through New Mexico Department of Children Youth and Family:
National School Lunch Program 10.555 3185
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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5,894

47,245
27,570
94,290

169,105

2,855
5,433
36,379
49,755
94,422

263,527

532

3,371
40,670

44,041

6,081
106,418
29,463
846
3,549

56,470

90,328

40,893

3,086

291,379

96,452

96,452



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

CFDA Grantor or Pass-Through
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Direct Program:
Community Development Block Grant/Entitlement Grants 14.218  B-13-MC-35-0004 97,613
Community Development Block Grant/Entitlement Grants 14218  B-14-MC-35-0004 261,494
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 359,107
U.S. Department of Transportation
Passed through New Mexico Department of Transportation:
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205  CN #A300520 882,001
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205  CN #A300200 1,315,739
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205  CN #A301140 8,203
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205  CN #A301040 293,806
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205  CN #A301320 99,471
2,599,220
State and Community Highway Safety 20.600  14-PT-02-P01 30,000
State and Community Highway Safety 20.600  15-PT-02-PO1 45,000
75,000
Minimum Penalties for Repeat Offenders for Driving While Intoxicated 20.608  14-AL-64-P13 62,412
Minimum Penalties for Repeat Offenders for Driving While Intoxicated 20.608  15-AL-64-081 22,867
Minimum Penalties for Repeat Offenders for Driving While Intoxicated 20.608  14-AL-64-081 21,025
Minimum Penalties for Repeat Offenders for Driving While Intoxicated 20.608  15-AL-64-P10 186,514
292,818
Total U.S. Department of Transportation 2,967,038
U.S. Department of the Interior
Direct Program:
Water Conservation Field Services Program (WCFSP) 15530 R12AP40020 2,044
Total U.S. Department of the Interior 2,044
Executive Office of the President
Passed through City of Albuquerque, New Mexico:
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas Program 95.001 N/A 22,009
Total Executive Office of the President 22,009
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

See accompanying notes to schedule.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
NOTESTO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 1-BASISOF PRESENTATION

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Schedule) includes the federal grant activity of the
City of Rio Rancho under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2015. The information in
the schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Because the Schedule presents
only a selected portion of the operations of the City, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position,
changes in net position or cash flows of the City.

NOTE 2-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures
are recognized following the cost principles contained in the applicable OMB cost principles circular, wherein certain
types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Any negative amounts shown on the
Schedule represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of business to amounts reported as expenditures
in prior years. Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available.
NOTE 3-CATALOG OF FEDERAL DOMESTIC ASSISTANCE (CFDA) NUMBERS
The program titles and CFDA numbers were obtained from the federal or pass-through grantors or the 2015
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance.

NOTE 4 —NON-CASH ASSISTANCE, LOANS, AND LOAN GUARANTEES

In accordance with OMB Circular A-133, the City had no non-cash assistance, loans, or loan agreements
outstanding at year-end.

(Notes continue on the next page)
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
NOTESTO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

NOTE 5-CDBG GRANT AWARDS

JUNE 30, 2015

Following are the various uses of the City’s Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) awards, including

funds granted to subrecipients:

Federal
Grant Number- CFDA Pass-through
Grantor Agency / Grant Title and Subrecipients Federa or State Number Grant Amount
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Community Development Block Grant/Entitlement Grants
2014 calendar year grant
Administration * B-13-MC-35-0004 14.218 $ 9,835
Down Payment Assistance * B-13-MC-35-0004 14.218 14,202
Emergency Home Repair Program * B-13-MC-35-0004 14.218 42,500
Storehouse West B-13-MC-35-0004 14.218 20,598
St. Felix Pantry B-13-MC-35-0004 14.218 24
Rebuilding Together Sandoval County B-13-MC-35-0004 14.218 10,454
Total $ 97,613
2015 calendar year grant
Administration * B-14-MC-35-0004 14.218 $ 55,556
Abrazos Family Support B-14-MC-35-0004 14.218 5,000
Big Brothers Big Sisters B-14-MC-35-0004 14.218 4,583
Emergency Home Repair Program * B-14-M C-35-0004 14.218 87,457
Haven House Inc. B-14-MC-35-0004 14.218 2,882
Sandoval County Shelter Plus Care Program B-14-MC-35-0004 14.218 8,525
Storehouse West B-14-MC-35-0004 14.218 12,069
People Helping People B-14-MC-35-0004 14.218 10,500
Rebuilding Together Sandoval Co. B-14-MC-35-0004 14.218 63,831
St Felix Pantry Inc. B-14-MC-35-0004 14.218 11,091
Total $ 261,494

* Administered directly by the City
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

e Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
¢ Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X no

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
e Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
e Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X none reported

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major
programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133? yes X no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numbers Name of Federal Program or Cluster
20.205 Highway Planning and Construction
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type
B programs: $300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

FINDINGS RELATED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS REPORTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Reference Number: 2015-001
Type of Finding: Findings that do not rise to the level of a significant deficiency
Description: Exceeded Budget Authority

CONDITION
Expenditures in the following funds exceeded the budgeted amounts as submitted to the State of
New Mexico.

Fund Overbudget
Governmental Funds:

Workers Compensation $ 70,770
Proprietary Funds:

Health Self-Insurance 242,089

Dental Self-Insurance 7,474

CRITERIA

All City funds are to be budgeted by the local governing body and submitted to the State of New
Mexico Department of Finance and Administration (NMDFA) — Local Government Division for
approval. Once adopted, any claims or warrants in excess of budget are a violation of New
Mexico Statute 6-6-6, 1978 Compilation, as the fund-level has been established as the legal level
of budgetary control.

EFFECT/POTENTIAL EFFECT
The City exceeded the approved expenditure budgets of the funds noted.

CAUSE
The overages occurred because expenditures exceeded original estimates but the City did not
submit budget adjustments for the funds prior to the end of the fiscal year.

RECOMMENDATION

The City must follow New Mexico State law budgetary requirements, and should evaluate
current practices to determine if additional procedures are necessary to prevent future
occurrences.

VIEWS OF RESPONSIBLE OFFICIALS AND PLANNED CORRECTIVE ACTIONS

The City’s Budget Manager will meet with the Director of Human Resources at the end of each
fiscal quarter to review the actual expenditures of each of these funds to determine if adjustments
need to be made to the budgets of any of the funds. Adjustments to the budgets will be made as
needed prior to end of the fiscal year.

194



CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTSRELATED TO FEDERAL AWARDS

None reported.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Status of Findings and Questioned Costs

Reference Number: 2013-001
Program: Per Diem Reimbursements

Status: Corrected.
Reference Number: 2014-001
Program: Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants

CFDA Number: 14.218

Status: Corrected.
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CITY OF RIO RANCHO, NEW MEXICO
EXIT CONFERENCE
Year Ended June 30, 2015

An exit conference was held at a closed meeting on November 20, 2015, to discuss the preceding
findings. Attending were the following persons:
For the City of Rio Rancho:

Greggory D. Hull, Mayor

Keith J. Riesberg, City Manager

Dan Olsen, Financial Services Director

Michele Finley, Accounting Division Manager

For the Independent Auditor:

Mike Hoerig, CPA
Partner, Heinfeld Meech & Co., P.C.
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